
THE TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON
COUNCIL AGENDA

 
Date: Monday, May 16, 2016
Time: 7:00 p.m.
Location: HELD IN THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Pages

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. CONFIRMATION OF THE AGENDA

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron; accept the
Agenda for the May 16, 2016 Council Meeting; as printed.

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST

4. CONSENT AGENDA

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby adopts
Consent Item 4.1.1;
AND FURTHER THAT all other Consent Items be received for
information.

4.1 Minutes

4.1.1 Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held May 2, 2016 8

4.1.2 Blyth BIA Minutes - April 6, 2016 20

4.1.3 Wingham BIA Minutes - April 28, 2016 25

4.1.4 Wingham Town Hall Theatre Committee Minutes - May 3, 2016 27

4.2 Reports

4.2.1 Finance Department

4.2.1.1 May Activity Report 29



4.2.1.2 Bills and Accounts 31

Accounts Payable May 13, 2016

General Account $293,424.43

Water Account $113,431.57

Sewer Account $4,148.31

General Internet/Pre-authorized $40,906.05

Water Internet/Pre-authorized $5,784.52

TOTAL $457,694.88

4.2.2 Public Works Department

4.2.2.1 Information Report 47

4.2.3 Fire Department of North Huron

4.2.3.1 Monthly Activity Report - April 2016 Activity 49

4.2.3.2 Pre Position Planning 53

4.2.3.3 Tanker 8 Repairs 56

4.3 Correspondence 60

4.3.1 Notice of Proposed Road Closures for a portion of Road Allowances
in the Municipality of Morris-Turnberry

62

4.3.2 Healthy Kids Community Challenge Think Tank 66

5. PUBLIC MEETINGS/HEARINGS AND DELEGATIONS

5.1 Wingham Town Hall Theatre Committee Update 69

5.2 Henry Van Heesch - Airport

5.3 Chris Vankoughnett - Airport Feasibility Study 70

6. REPORTS

6.1 Clerks Department

6.2 Finance Department

Regular Council Meeting - May 16, 2016

Page 2



6.3 Recreation and Facilities Department

6.3.1 Wingham Town Hall Theatre 72

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby approves
project schedule and draft budget presented in this report, and
permits staff to proceed with purchase and installation of the
Sprinkler System, Fire Door upgrades, Emergency Lighting, and
Engineering for the HVAC system. The projected total expense is
estimated to be $52,250;
AND FURTHER THAT the funds allocated for the project are coming
from the donations made by the Wingham Town Hall Theatre
Committee from grants and private donations;
AND FURTHER THAT the Wingham Town Hall Committee will return
to Council with an updated report in September 2016, prior to
proceeding with the HVAC or any other portion of the project to
confirm balance of spending to date, and balance of fundraising to
date;
AND FURTHER THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron will
not open the theatre until both the fire code upgrades AND the
HVAC system is installed. The Town Hall Theatre has committed to
ensuring these are completed prior to opening;
AND FURTHER THAT the sprinkler system will be procured using the
Request for Quotation Process.

6.3.2 Fitness Equipment Purchase 75

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby authorize
North Huron staff to use the negotiated method for the purchase of
six new pieces of cardiovascular fitness training equipment for the
Fitness Centre.
AND FURTHER THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron
authorize the purchase of new fitness equipment from Advantage
Fitness Equipment Inc. for the expense of $28,147.08. This purchase
includes the following breakdown:

Equipment
Piece

Cost # of Pieces Total Cost

Life Fitness
Classic Elliptical
Cross-Trainer

(Integrity Series)

$5864.81 3 $17,594.43

Life Fitness
Classic Upright
Lifecycle Bike

(Integrity Series)

$3646.68 1 $3,646.68

Regular Council Meeting - May 16, 2016

Page 3



Life Fitness
Recumbent

LifeCycle Bike
(Elevation

Series)

$5129.48 1 $5,129.48

Concept 2
Rower Model D

$1376.49 1 $1,376.49

Shipping,
Delivery,

Installation
$400 1 $400.00

AND FURTHER THAT staff are instructed to dispose of the six pieces
of existing equipment that are being replaced by Silent Auction held
in the Fitness Centre over a two to three week period where public
will have an opportunity to submit sealed bids. Equipment will be
auctioned off in “as is” condition and a waiver must be signed. The
six pieces include: 2 Life Fitness Elliptical Trainers, 2 Upright Life
Fitness bikes, and 2 Life Fitness recumbent bike. Any unsold pieces of
equipment will be donated to a community group or removed to the
landfill. Proceeds from the sale of the equipment will be put into
reserves for future equipment replacement.

6.3.3 Huron Pioneer Threshers New Shed 79

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby direct the
Clerk to prepare an authorizing by-law for the June 6, 2016 Council
meeting, to adopt the Agreement to approve the Huron Pioneer
Threshers and Hobby Association Inc. to erect a new shed at the
Blyth Campground.

6.4 Public Works Department

6.5 Utilities Department

6.6 Fire Department of North Huron

6.6.1 Relief Firefighters for Fort McMurray 85

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby approve 2
FDNH personnel to deploy to Fort McMurray, Alberta if their
assistance is requested.

Regular Council Meeting - May 16, 2016

Page 4



6.7 CAO

6.7.1 Shared Services Project Update 87

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby accepts
the report of the CAO for information purposes;
AND FURTHER THAT Council accepts the recommendation of the
Shared Services Steering Committee and directs the CAO to follow
up with the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing to obtain their
assistance in developing performance measures for the Shared
Services Pilot Project.

7. CORRESPONDENCE

8. COUNCIL REPORTS

8.1 REEVE ACTIVITY REPORT

8.2 COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS (Verbal or written updates from
members who sit on boards/committees)

8.3 REQUESTS BY MEMBERS

9. NOTICE OF MOTION

10. BY-LAWS

10.1 By-law No. 50-2016 90

Being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk to sign, on behalf of
Council, a Grant Contract between Ontario Trillium Foundation and
the Corporation of the Township of North Huron to deliver
improved infrastructure with a $30,000 grant over 11 months to
install a sprinkler system in the Wingham Town Hall Theatre.

THAT By-law No. 50-2016; being a by-law to authorize the Reeve
and Clerk to sign, on behalf of Council, a Grant Contract between
Ontario Trillium Foundation and the Corporation of the Township of
North Huron to deliver improved infrastructure with a $30,000
grant over 11  months to install a sprinkler system in the Wingham
Town Hall Theatre; be introduced, read a first and second time.

THAT By-law No. 50-2016; being a by-law to authorize the Reeve
and Clerk to sign, on behalf of Council, a Grant Contract between
Ontario Trillium Foundation and the Corporation of the Township of
North Huron to deliver improved infrastructure with a $30,000
grant over 11  months to install a sprinkler system in the Wingham
Town Hall Theatre; be read a third and final time, signed by the
Reeve and the Clerk and be engrossed in the By-law book.

10.2 By-law No. 51-2016 103

Being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk to sign, on behalf of
Council, a Land Lease Agreement between the Corporation of the
Township of North Huron and William Versteeg for the lease of
lands at 86165 Currie Line for the 2016 calendar year.

Regular Council Meeting - May 16, 2016

Page 5



THAT By-law No. 51-2016; being a by-law to authorize the Reeve
and Clerk to sign, on behalf of Council, a Land Lease Agreement
between the Corporation of the Township of North Huron and
William Versteeg for the lease of lands at 86165 Currie Line for the
2016 calendar year, read a first and second time.

THAT By-law No. 51-2016; being a by-law to authorize the Reeve
and Clerk to sign, on behalf of Council, a Land Lease Agreement
between the Corporation of the Township of North Huron and
William Versteeg for the lease of lands at 86165 Currie Line for the
2016 calendar year; be read a third and final time, signed by the
Reeve and the Clerk and be engrossed in the By-law book.

10.3 By-law No. 52-2016 110

Being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk to sign, on behalf of
Council, an Agreement for the purpose of operating the Optimist
Ball Park Snack Bar for the 2016 season, between the Corporation
of the Township of North Huron and The Wingham Scouts.

THAT By-law No. 52-2016; being a by-law to authorize the Reeve
and Clerk to sign, on behalf of Council, an Agreement for the
purpose of operating the Optimist Ball Park Snack Bar for the 2016
season, between the Corporation of the Township of North Huron
and The Wingham Scouts; be introduced, read a first and second
time.

THAT By-law No. 52-2016; being a by-law to authorize the Reeve
and Clerk to sign, on behalf of Council, an Agreement for the
purpose of operating the Optimist Ball Park Snack Bar for the 2016
season, between the Corporation of the Township of North Huron
and The Wingham Scouts; be read a third and final time, signed by
the Reeve and the Clerk and be engrossed in the By-law book.

10.4 By-law No. 53-2016 114

Being a by-law of the Corporation of the Township of North Huron
to regulate the construction or alteration of any entranceways,
private roads or access to a municipal road.

THAT By-law No. 53-2016; being a by-law of the Corporation of the
Township of North Huron to regulate the construction or alteration
of any entranceways, private roads or access to a municipal road;
be introduced, read a first and second time.

THAT By-law No. 53-2016; Being a by-law of the Corporation of the
Township of North Huron to regulate the construction or alteration
of any entranceways, private roads or access to a municipal road; ;
be read a third and final time, signed by the Reeve and the Clerk
and be engrossed in the By-law book.

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS

12. OTHER BUSINESS

Regular Council Meeting - May 16, 2016

Page 6



13. CLOSED SESSION AND REPORTING OUT

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby proceeds
at .... p.m. to an In Camera Session (Closed to the Public) to discuss
the following:
• Advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including

communications necessary for that purpose (Insurance claims)
• A proposed or pending acquisition or disposal of land by the

Corporation (Proposed Acquisition of Property)

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby proceed to
the Regular Council meeting at .... p.m.

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby ...

13.1 Insurance Claims

13.2 Proposed Acquisition of Property

14. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW

14.1 By-law No. 54-2016, being a By-law of the Township of North Huron
to confirm general previous actions of the Council of the Township
of North Huron.

122

THAT By-law 54-2016; being a by-law to confirm general previous
actions of the Council of the Township of North Huron; be
introduced, read a first and second time.

THAT By-law 54-2016; being a by-law to confirm general previous
actions of the Council of the Township of North Huron; be read a
third and final time, signed by the Reeve and the Clerk and be
engrossed in the By-law book.

15. ADJOURNMENT

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron agree that there
being no further business before Council; the meeting be hereby
adjourned at .... pm.

Regular Council Meeting - May 16, 2016

Page 7



 

 

MINUTES OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 

Date: 

Time: 

Location: 

Monday, May 2, 2016 

7:02 p.m. 

HELD IN THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Reeve Neil Vincent 

Deputy Reeve James Campbell 

Councillor Yolanda Ritsema-Teeninga 

Councillor Trevor Seip 

Councillor Brock Vodden 

Councillor Bill Knott 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Councillor Ray Hallahan 

 

STAFF PRESENT: Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Kathy Adams, Director of Corporate Services / Clerk 

Donna White, Director of Finance 

Pat Newson, Director of Recreation and Facilities 

Kelly Church, Director of Public Works 

Richard Al, Manager of Employee and Business Services 

Laura Young, Huron County Planner 

  

OTHERS PRESENT: Denny Scott, The Citizen 

Craig Power, CKNX 

Joe Hallahan, Doug Kuyvenhoven, Steve Hill, Brad Carther 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Reeve Vincent called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm.  
 

2. CONFIRMATION OF THE AGENDA 
 

M275/16 

MOVED BY: B. Vodden 

SECONDED BY: J. Campbell 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron; accept the Agenda for 

the May 2, 2016 Council Meeting; as amended to include the minutes of the 

Special Council Meeting held April 28, 2016.  

CARRIED 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Page 8



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 2 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
 

None declared. 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

M276/16 

MOVED BY: T. Seip 

SECONDED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby adopts Consent 

Items 4.1.1 and 4.1.2; 

AND FURTHER THAT all other Consent Items be received for information. 

CARRIED 
 

4.1 Minutes 

4.1.1 Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held April 18, 2016 

4.1.2 Minutes of the Special Council Meeting held April 28, 2016 

4.1.3 Minutes of the North Huron Police Services Board Meeting held March 15, 

2016 

4.1.4 East Wawanosh 150th Anniversary Minutes - January 27, 2016 

4.1.5 East Wawanosh 150th Anniversary Minutes - March 9, 2016 
 

4.2 Reports 

4.2.1 Clerk's Department 

4.2.1.1 Clerk's Department Update 

4.2.2 Director of Finance 

4.2.2.1 Bills and Accounts 

  

Accounts Payable April 28, 2016 

General Account $117,746.99 

Water Account $22,362.00 

Sewer Account $25,593.17 

General Internet/Pre-authorized $56,894.46 

Water Internet/Pre-authorized $3,265.16 

TOTAL $225,861.78 

4.2.2.2 Year to Date Report 

4.2.3 Recreation and Facilities Department 

4.2.3.1 Recreation and Facilities Department Activity Report May 2 

Page 9



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 3 

 

4.2.4 Public Works Department 

4.2.4.1 Public Works Department Activity Report May 2016 

4.2.4.2 Share the Road information 

4.2.5 CAO 

4.2.5.1 CAO Activity Report 
 

4.3 Correspondence 

4.3.1 Huron County Cycling Strategy: Bicycle Friendly Community Workshops 

4.3.2 Alice Munro Festival of the Short Story - Celebrate Ontario 2016 Application 

4.3.3 Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing ORGA/ROMA Shared Services 

4.3.4 Lisa Thompson, MPP - Wingham Town Hall Theatre Ontario Trillium 

Foundation Grant 

4.3.5 Huron Business Development Corporation April 26, 2016 Press Release 
 

5. PUBLIC MEETINGS/HEARINGS AND DELEGATIONS 

5.1 Presentation of Staff Service Awards 
 

Reeve Vincent presented Staff Service Awards to Pat Newson and Donna 

White.  Larry Simmons and Dawn Gross were not in attendance but will also 

be receiving service awards. 
 

6. REPORTS 

6.1 Clerks Department 

6.1.1 Site Plan Application for Maitland River Community Church (414 Josephine 

Street, Plan 410 Part Park Lots 9 and 10; RP 22R3903 Parts 5 and 6; RP 

22R4107 Part 1; RP 22R5714, Part 2, Wingham Ward, Township of North 

Huron) 
 

Huron County Planner, Laura Young presented the site plan application and 

recommended approval.  
 

M277/16 

MOVED BY: B. Knott 

SECONDED BY: T. Seip 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby approve the site 

plan application (414 Josephine Street, Plan 410 Part Park Lots 9 and 10; RP 

22R3903 Parts 5 and 6; RP 22R4107 Part 1; RP 22R5714, Part 2, Wingham 

Ward, Township of North Huron) with the following conditions and that a 

site plan agreement be entered into: 

Page 10



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 4 

 

1. this site plan approval applies to the site plan entitled “Project 15-

1498 Maitland River Community Church” prepared by Guy Robert 

Bellehumeur (GB Architect Inc.), dated December 17, 2015  and 

referred to as Plan A1.1, and any supporting drawings by GB 

Architect, including elevations and floor plans; 

2. this site plan approval also includes submitted drawings prepared by 

R.J Burnside & Associates Ltd, dated April 4, 2016, entitled: 

 Maitland River Church Expansion Lot Grading and Drainage 

Plan, referred to as C201 

 Maitland River Church Expansion Stormwater Management 

Plan, referred to as C301 

3. this site plan approval also includes submitted drawings prepared by 

Mighton Engineering, dated December 16, 2015, for Project 35416 

entitled: 

 Lighting and Life Safety Electrical Plan, referred to as E1.1 

4. all necessary curb installations and replacements shall be completed; 

5. the construction of a cement walkway for the front entrance of the 

building; 

6. providing and maintaining the site grading, drainage of surface 

waters and storm water management on the lands in accordance 

with Drawings C201, and C301, and the Engineer’s specifications; 

7. submitted Burnside Drawings C201 and C301 be modified to show 

changes and comments from the review by B.M Ross and Associates 

Limited; 

8. relocation of the existing fire hydrant located on Josephine Street to a 

location satisfactory to the Township on or before July 1st 2016; 

9. an Encroachment Agreement entered into between the Church and 

the Township for the lands on the most north portion of the subject 

property for the church side exits; 

10. all surfacing on the lands is to be complete; 

11. all snow and ice is to be cleared from the newly constructed front 

walkway and the fire routes on the property; 

12. and further that all snow removed from walkways and driveways 

shall be stored on the subject property; 

13. all exterior lighting is to be installed to prevent glare on adjacent 

properties; and 

14. all landscaping and planting indicated on the site plan shall be 

completed to the satisfaction of the Township. 

CARRIED 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 5 

 

6.2 Finance Department 

6.2.1 MFOA Asset Management Assistance Program 
 

M278/16 

MOVED BY: B. Knott 

SECONDED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby receives the report 

from the Director of Finance in regard to participation in the Municipal 

Finance Officer’s Association (MFOA) Asset Management Assistance 

Program. 

CARRIED 
 

6.3 Recreation and Facilities Department 

6.3.1 Optimist Snack Bar Agreement 
 

M279/16 

MOVED BY: B. Knott 

SECONDED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby approves the draft 

Optimist Snack Bar Agreement with the Wingham Scouts for the 2016 

season; 
 

AND FURTHER THAT the Clerk is instructed to prepare a by-law to authorize 

the Agreement at the May 16th 2016 regular Council meeting. 

CARRIED 
 

6.3.2 Wingham Townhall Theatre Trillium Grant Funding Agreement 
 

M280/16 

MOVED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

SECONDED BY: J. Campbell 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby adopt in principal 

the Grant Contract between the Ontario Trillium Foundation and the 

Corporation of the Township of North Huron for $30,000 of funding for the 

sprinkler system in the Wingham Town Hall Theatre; 
 

AND FURTHER THAT the Clerk is instructed to prepare a by-law to enter into 

the Grant Contract with the Ontario Trillium Foundation for the May 16th 

2016 Council meeting. 

CARRIED 
 

 

 

 

Page 12



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 6 

 

6.4 Public Works Department 

6.4.1 Entranceways, Private Roads or Access to a Municipal Road Draft By-law 
 

Discussion took place regarding the requirement to have 911 signs erected 

on all entranceways.  Council agreed to amend the Entrance Policy to 

include the requirement for the issuing and signage of a 911 number for all 

new entranceways.  
 

M281/16 

MOVED BY: B. Knott 

SECONDED BY: J. Campbell 

THAT The Council of the Township of North Huron hereby receives the May 

2nd 2016 Draft Entrance policy for information purposes; 
 

AND FURTHER THAT Council approves the Draft Township of North Huron 

Entrance Policy as amended; 
 

AND FURTHER THAT the Clerk is directed to prepare a by-law to adopt the 

Township Entrance Policy at the May 16th 2016 Council meeting; 
 

AND FURTHER THAT the Director of Finance is directed to amend the 

Township’s Fee by-law to include an entrance permit fee of $250. 

CARRIED 
 

6.5 Utilities Department 

6.6 Fire Department of North Huron 

6.7 CAO 
 

7. CORRESPONDENCE 

7.1 Barn Dance Historical Society 19th Annual Campout Jamboree 
 

M282/16 

MOVED BY: B. Vodden 

SECONDED BY: B. Knott 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby waives the 

requirement for off-duty police officers or private security company 

personnel during alcohol service, required in the Municipal Alcohol Policy, 

for the upcoming Barn Dance Campout Jamboree held at the Blyth 

Community Centre May 26-29th, 2016. 

CARRIED 
 

 

 

 

Page 13



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 7 

 

7.2 Wingham and District Kin Club Boot Drive Road Toll 
 

Discussion took place regarding the location and frequencies of the toll 

roads. The Clerk will circulate the By-law regarding toll roads to Council for 

their information.  
 

M283/16 

MOVED BY: J. Campbell 

SECONDED BY: B. Knott 

THAT The Council of the Township of North Huron approve the request from 

the Wingham and District Kin Club to hold a boot drive road toll on 

Saturday, June 11, 2016 from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. to raise money for 

Cystic Fibrosis and the North Huron Food Share; 
 

AND FURTHER THAT Wingham and District Kin Club provide the Township of 

North Huron with proof of liability insurance;  
 

AND FURTHER THAT the County and the appropriate Emergency Services be 

advised of this event. 

CARRIED 
 

8. COUNCIL REPORTS 

8.1 REEVE ACTIVITY REPORT 
 

Reeve Vincent reported that he recently attended the Habitat for Humanity 

Annual General Meeting in Blyth, noting that Habitat for Humanity is 

currently investigating a lot to build a duplex in Blyth. 
 

Reeve Vincent reported that he recently attended a Zone Horticultural 

Society meeting and a C-1 Ladies Auxiliary to the Legion meeting in Blyth to 

deliver greetings on behalf of Council. 
 

8.2 COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS (Verbal or written updates from members 

who sit on boards/committees) 
 

Councillor Ritsema-Teeninga provided an update on the upcoming Alice 

Munro Festival.  
 

Councillor Seip reported that the Building Bridges to Our Future Committee 

held their first annual Connections Gala on Saturday April 30, 2016, noting 

that $57,000 was raised at the event.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 8 

 

8.3 REQUESTS BY MEMBERS 
 

Councillor Knott made a Notice of Motion which he will provide for the next 

Council meeting proposing that groups currently renting the Blyth 

Memorial Hall be offered the same rental rate for other Municipal facilities 

while Memorial Hall is being renovated.  
 

Councillor Knott inquired as to when the Wingham Town Hall Theatre will 

be opening now that the grant has been received.  
 

Councillor Seip requested an update regarding the parking concerns 

identified at the Huron County Housing building on Alfred Street.  
 

Councillor Knott inquired as to the status of speed limit signage in Blyth at 

County Road 25 and London Road, noting that Huron County has not 

erected signage as of yet.  
 

Councillor Ritsema-Teeninga requested staff to prepare a report for Council 

regarding establishing a 15 minute parking limit on Josephine Street in the 

area of the Post Office.  
 

M284/16 

MOVED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

SECONDED BY: B. Knott 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby directs the 

Director of Public Works to prepare a staff report regarding the 

implementing a parking limit on Josephine Street in front of the Post Office 

during business hours.   

CARRIED 
 

M285/16 

MOVED BY: B. Vodden 

SECONDED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby proclaims the 

week of May 16-20, 2016, as Public Works Week in the Township of North 

Huron. 

CARRIED 
 

9. NOTICE OF MOTION 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 9 

 

10. BY-LAWS 

10.1 By-law No. 45-2016 

Being a by-law for the purposes of levying and collecting rates for various 

purposes and provide for the payment of taxes and to provide for penalty 

and interest. 
 

M286/16 

MOVED BY: B. Knott 

SECONDED BY: J. Campbell 

THAT By-law No. 45-2016; being a by-law for the purposes of levying and 

collecting rates for various purposes and provide for the payment of taxes 

and to provide for penalty and interest; be introduced, read a first and 

second time. 

CARRIED 
 

M287/16 

MOVED BY: T. Seip 

SECONDED BY: J. Campbell 

THAT By-law No. 45-2016; being a by-law for the purposes of levying and 

collecting rates for various purposes and provide for the payment of taxes 

and to provide for penalty and interest; be read a third and final time, 

signed by the Reeve and the Clerk and be engrossed in the By-law book. 

CARRIED 
 

10.2 By-law No. 46-2016 

Being a by-law to Appoint Jeffrey H. Molenhuis as the Director of Public 

Works for the Township of North Huron. 
 

M288/16 

MOVED BY: B. Vodden 

SECONDED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

THAT By-law No. 46-2016; being a by-law to Appoint Jeffrey H. Molenhuis 

as the Director of Public Works for the Township of North Huron; be 

introduced, read a first and second time.   

CARRIED 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 16



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 10 

 

M289/16 

MOVED BY: J. Campbell 

SECONDED BY: T. Seip 

THAT By-law No. 46-2016; being a by-law to Appoint Jeffrey H. Molenhuis 

as the Director of Public Works for the Township of North Huron be read a 

third and final time, signed by the Reeve and the Clerk and be engrossed in 

the By-law Book. 

CARRIED 
 

10.3 By-law No. 47-2016 

Being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk to execute and Affix the 

Corporate Seal to enter into a "Two (2) Year Pilot Project for Shared 

Services Agreement" with the Municipality of Morris-Turnberry. 
 

M290/16 

MOVED BY: B. Knott 

SECONDED BY: J. Campbell 

THAT By-law No. 47-2016; being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk 

to execute and Affix the Corporate Seal to enter into a "Two (2) Year Pilot 

Project for Shared Services Agreement" with the Municipality of Morris-

Turnberry; be introduced, read a first and second time.   

CARRIED 
 

M291/16 

MOVED BY: B. Vodden 

SECONDED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

THAT By-law No. 47-2016; being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk 

to execute and Affix the Corporate Seal to enter into a "Two (2) Year Pilot 

Project for Shared Services Agreement" with the Municipality of Morris-

Turnberry; be read a third and final time, signed by the Reeve and the Clerk 

and be engrossed in the By-law Book. 

CARRIED 
 

10.4 By-law No. 48-2016 

Being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk to sign, on behalf of 

Council, a Land Use Agreement for the purpose of a Wingham Farmers’ 

Market between the Corporation of the Township of North Huron and The 

Wingham Farmers’ Market Committee.  

 

Discussion took place regarding some of the requirements detailed in By-

law No. 48-2016. 

 

Page 17



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 11 

 

M292/16 

MOVED BY: J. Campbell 

SECONDED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

THAT By-law No. 48-2016; being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk 

to sign, on behalf of Council, a Land Use Agreement for the purpose of a 

Wingham Farmers’ Market between the Corporation of the Township of 

North Huron and The Wingham Farmers’ Market Committee; be introduced, 

read a first and second time.   

CARRIED 
 

M293/16 

MOVED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

SECONDED BY: T. Seip 

THAT By-law No. 48-2016; being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk 

to sign, on behalf of Council, a Land Use Agreement for the purpose of a 

Wingham Farmers’ Market between the Corporation of the Township of 

North Huron and The Wingham Farmers’ Market Committee; be read a 

third and final time, signed by the Reeve and the Clerk and be engrossed in 

the By-law Book. 

CARRIED 
 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

11.1 North Huron Citizen receives Canadian Community Newspapers Association 

Award 
 

Councillor Vodden spoke regarding the recent presentation of award to the 

North Huron Citizen and offered congratulations.  
 

12. OTHER BUSINESS 

13. CLOSED SESSION AND REPORTING OUT 
 

M294/16 

MOVED BY: B. Vodden 

SECONDED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby proceeds at 8:18 

p.m. to an In Camera Session (Closed to the Public) to discuss the following: 

• Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or 

local board employees (Shared Services Staffing Report); 

• A proposed or pending acquisition or disposal of land by the 

Corporation; (Proposed Acquisition of Property) 

CARRIED 

 

Page 18



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting - May 2, 2016 Page 12 

 

M295/16 

MOVED BY: T. Seip 

SECONDED BY: B. Vodden 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby proceed to the 

Regular Council meeting at 9:32 p.m.  

CARRIED 
 

14. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 

14.1 By-law No. 49-2016, being a By-law of the Township of North Huron to 

confirm generally previous actions of the Council of the Township of North 

Huron. 
 

M296/16 

MOVED BY: T. Seip 

SECONDED BY: B. Vodden 

THAT By-law 49-2016; being a by-law to confirm generally previous actions 

of the Council of the Township of North Huron; be introduced, read a first 

and second time. 

CARRIED 
 

M297/16 

MOVED BY: B. Knott 

SECONDED BY: Y. Ritsema-Teeninga 

THAT By-law 49-2016; being a by-law to confirm generally previous actions 

of the Council of the Township of North Huron; be read a third and final 

time, signed by the Reeve and Clerk and be engrossed in the By-law book. 

CARRIED 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

 

M298/16 

MOVED BY: B. Knott 

SECONDED BY: B. Vodden 

THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron agree that there being no 

further business before Council; the meeting be hereby adjourned at 9:34 

pm. 

CARRIED 

 

 

_________________________ 

Neil Vincent, Reeve 

 

_________________________ 

Kathy Adams, Clerk 

 

Page 19



 

MINUTES 
OF THE BLYTH BIA BOARD MEETING 

HELD AT THE BLYTH MEMORIAL COMMUNITY HALL 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2016 AT 8:00 A.M. 

 

Board Members Present: 
 

 Rick Elliott, Chair 

 Peter Gusso, Vice Chair 

 Gary Vanleeuwen, Treasurer 

 John Stewart, Secretary 

 Irene Kellins 

 Lissa Kolkman 

 Averly Kikkert 

 Cat O’Donnell 

 Bill Knott 
 

Others in Attendance: 
 

 Connie Goodall, North Huron Economic Development Officer 

 Crystal Taylor, Blyth Legion 
 

Call to Order, Welcome & Opening Remarks 
 

 Chair Rick Elliott called the meeting to order at 8:03 a.m. and welcomed everyone. 
 

Declaration of Pecuniary Interests - None Declared 
 

Adoption of the Agenda 
 

 MOTION BBIA23/16 

 MOVED: Gary Vanleeuwen 

 SECONDED: Irene Kellins 
 

 That the Blyth BIA Board hereby adopts the Agenda as presented. 
 

 DISPOSITION:  Motion Carried 
 

Delegations/Invited Guests  - None in Attendance 
 

Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
 

 MOTION BBIA24/16 

 MOVED: Irene Kellins 

 SECONDED: Gary Vanleeuwen 
 

That the Blyth BIA Board hereby adopts the Minutes of the Board Meeting held March 2, 2016 

as printed and circulated. 
 

 DISPPOSITION:  Motion Carried 

 Page 20



-2- 

Treasurer’s Report 
 

 MOTION BBIA25/16 

 MOVED: Averly Kikkert 

 SECONDED: Irene Kellins 
 

That the Blyth BIA Board hereby adopts the Treasurer’s Report as presented. 
 

 DISPOSITION:  Motion Carried 
 

Business Arising From Previous Meetings 
 

(a) BIA National Conference – April 10-13, 2016 - London. 
 

Chair Rick Elliott advised that he would be attending on the Monday, April 11th.  No other Board 

members indicated that they would be attending. 
 

Correspondence 
 

(a) OBIAA – March Newsletter 

(b) Wingham BIA – Minutes, Annual General Meeting 
 

Committee Reports 
 

(a) Streetfest 
 

The Board reviewed the Minutes of the March meeting.  It was also noted that the Car Show 

portion of Streetfest had been suspended for this year due to the large Car Show being held in 

Goderich on the same day.  The Blyth Lions are investigating another activity which would be 

held at the Blyth Lions Park in conjunction with Streetfest. 
 

(b) Friends of the Village 
 

Lissa Kolkman advised that next Friends of the Village meeting would be held at the former 

Blyth Public School on Sunday, April 17th at 1:00 p.m. 
 

(c) Witches Walk 
 

Chair Rick Elliott advised that he has not received any communication from the Witches Walk 

Committee. 
 

North Huron Economic Development Officer’s Report 
 

Connie Goodall stated a Job Fair has been scheduled for Wednesday, April 20th between the 

hours of 12:00 noon & 5:00 p.m. in the Hot Stove Lounge at the North Huron Wescast 

Community Complex.  To date nine employers have confirmed their attendance. 
 

North Huron Council Report 
 

Councillor Bill Knott advised that the municipalities of North Huron and Morris-Turnberry 

continue to work on the implementation of the Shared Services Agreement.  North Huron will be 

holding a Budget Meeting on Monday, April 11th at 7:00 p.m. and all residents of North Huron 

are encouraged to attend.  North Huron Councillor Brock Vodden has presented Council with a 

‘Notice of Motion’ advising that a Motion will be brought forward in respect to Recreation. Page 21



 

-3- 

New Business 
 

(a) Alice Munro Festival, June 2-5/2016 – Sponsorship Opportunities 
 

The Board declined the invitation to become an official sponsor to the Alice Munro Festival.  

However, the Board did encourage local businesses to consider participation if they wished to 

do so. 
 

(b) Stops Along The Way Advertising - one-half page $292.00 
 

MOTION BBIA26/16 

MOVED: Gary Vanleeuwen 

SECONDED: Cat O’Donnell 
 

That the Blyth BIA Board hereby authorizes the placing of a one-half page advertisement in the 

‘Stops Along the Way’ magazine at a cost of $292.00 plus HST. 
 

 DISPOSITION:  Motion Carried 
 

(c) Blyth’s 140th Anniversary – 2017 
 

The Board scheduled a community meeting for Monday, May 9th at 7:00 p.m. Community 

Organizations and interested persons are invited to attend to judge the interest in a Blyth 140th 

anniversary celebration.  It is hoped that a Committee can be established to undertake this 

activity. 
 

(d) Blyth Memorial Community Hall - Renovations Project 
 

The Board scheduled a community meeting for Monday, April 25th at 7:00 p.m. at the Royal 

Canadian Legion, Branch 420, Blyth.  It was noted that the Memorial Hall will be closed and 

Queen Street parking may be restricted due to the renovation project at the Blyth Memorial 

Community Hall. The meeting will update local businesses on the project. 
 

(e) Letter of Resignation 
 

Chair Rick Elliott advised that the Board had received a Letter of Resignation from the Service 

Organization Representative and Secretary John Stewart. 
 

Secretary Stewart advised the Board that when he had accepted the appointment he had 

indicated that he would commit two years to the Board at which time he believed a 

representative from another service organization should have a turn presumably for a two year 

term.  He stated that he had enjoyed his time on the Board as the service organization 

representative as well as serving as the Board’s Secretary. 
 

 MOTION BBIA27/16 

 MOVED: Gary Vanleeuwen 

 SECONDED: Averly Kikkert 
 

That the Blyth BIA Board hereby accepts, with regret, the resignation of Service Organization 

Representative and Secretary John Stewart from the Blyth BIA Board of Management effective 

April, 2016. 
 

 DISPOSITION:  Motion Carried Page 22



 

-4- 

 

(f) Appointment of Service Organization Representative 
 

MOTION BBIA28/16 

MOVED: Gary Vanleeuwen 

SECONDED: Bill Knott 
 

That the Blyth BIA Board hereby appoints Crystal Taylor, Royal Canadian Legion, Branch 420 

Blyth, as the Service Organization Representative and a voting member on the Blyth BIA Board 

of Management effective immediately. 
 

DISPOSITION:  Motion Carried 
 

Election of the BBIA Executive Committee 
 

 Chair Rick Elliott opened the floor for Nominations 
 

(a) Chairperson 
 

Gary Vanleeuwen nominated Rick Elliott 
 

There were no further nominations 
 

(b) Vice Chair 
 

Averly Kikkert nominated Peter Gusso 
 

There were no further nominations 
 

(c) Treasurer 
 

Rick Elliott nominated Averly Kikkert 
 

Peter Gusso nominated Gary Vanleeuwen 
 

There were no further nominations 
 

Averly Kikkert declined the nomination 
 

(d) Secretary 
 

Bill Knott nominated Averly Kikkert 
 

There were no further nominations 
 

 MOTION BBIA29/16 

 MOVED: Cat O’Donnell 

 SECONDED: Bill Knott 
 

 That Nominations be hereby Closed. 
 

 DISPOSITION:  Motion Carried 
 

 Page 23



 

-5- 

 

Blyth BIA Board Members 
 

 Elected Representatives  - Rick Elliott, Chairperson 

      - Peter Gusso, Vice Chair 

     - Averly Kikkert, Secretary 

- Irene Kellins 

- Lissa Kolkman 

- Cat O’Donnell 

Organization Representatives - Gary Vanleeuwen, Treasurer, Church Organizations 

     - Deb Sholdice, Blyth Festival for the Arts 

     - Crystal Taylor, Service Organizations 

North Huron Council   - Bill Knott 
 

Coming Events 
 

(a) Blyth Festival Box Office – opened April 1st. 

(b) Auburn/Blyth EMCC Women’s Ministry presents, ‘Faith-In-Song’ concert – Sunday, April 10th at 

7:00 p.m., Blyth Christian Reformed Church 

(c) Abbamania – Friday, April 22nd at 7:30 p.m., Blyth Memorial Community Hall 

(d) Blyth Legion/Ladies Auxiliary Bingo – Tuesday, April 26th – Blyth Memorial Community Hall 

(e) CKNX Barndance Jamboree & Campout – May 27th–29th - Blyth Campgrounds  

(f) Rural to Rural Conference – September, 2016 
 

Next Meeting – Wednesday, May 4, 2016, 8:00 a.m. 
 

Adjournment 
 

 MOTION BBIA30/16 

 MOVED: Averly Kikkert 

 SECONDED: Peter Gusso 
 

That there being no further business before the Blyth BIA Board, the meeting be hereby 

Adjourned at 9:34 a.m. 
 

 DISPOSITION:  Motion Carried 

 

 

 

 __________________________     _______________________ 

 Rick Elliott, Chairperson      Averly Kikkert, Secretary 

Page 24



Wingham Executive Meeting Minutes – April 28, 2016 
 
Present: D. Tiffin, C. Goodall, J. Snyder, D. Kuyvenhoven, L. Hearnden, S. Walker, J. Schiestel. D. 

Peers 
Absent:  Y.Ritesma-Teeninga, C. McGrath 

Call to order at 6:33 p.m. 
Approval of Agenda: 

1. Moved by D. Peers, 2nd by S. Walker to approve agenda. 
 

Previous Minutes: 
1. Minutes of Mar. 31 meeting read.  Moved by J. Schiestel, 2nd by S. Walker to accept minutes as 

read. 
 

Finance: 
1. Moved by D. Peers, 2nd by L. Hearnden to close savings account at TD and transfer any overdraft 

balance from operating account as we keep no funds and there’s a monthly cost.  Passed. 
2. Treasurer reviewed the finances to date.  Moved by J. Snyder, 2nd by D. Peers to approve the 

cheques written. 
3. List of Associate members reviewed for follow up for 2016 dues. 

 
Business From Previous Meetings: 

1. Christmas Lights – will be available when we need them and final bill will be payable at that 
time.  Sandy to co-ordinate with Jason. 

2. BIA Position on Donations – no further communications on this subject at this time. 
 

OBIAA Conference Action Items: 
1. Connie to contact Vicky Lass on 5 year strategic plan and FICE (First Impressions Community 

Exchange). 
2. Review website redevelopment with Walkerton BIA. 
3. “Win This Space” promotion. 

 
BIA Subcommittees: 

1. Retail Committee – C. McGrath chair 
a. Radio advertising – Dave Wallace agreed to assist, hopefully with G. Ballagh’s assistance. 
b. Community Cash – expect to run again in Nov/Dec. 

2. Canada Day – Flags for Josephine St. 
a. Planning for something more special in 2017 for Canada’s 150th. 

3. Festival of Lanterns – Mark McDougall 
4. Christmas Lighting – Tharon Riley & Stacey Boyd 

a. Recommending to not do on Nov. 11 as previously thought.  Probably Nov. 12th. 
5. Christmas Parade Float – BIA Executive 
6. Communications 

a. Website – D. Tiffin & D. Kuyvenhoven 
b. Business Directory – D.Kuyvenhoven, T. Riley 
c. Mailchimp email list – D. Kuyvenhoven 
d. BIA feature articles – D. Tiffin & D. Kuyvenhoven 
e. Block Captains – D. Peers, Y. Ritesma-Teeninga 

Page 25



 
7. Curb Appeal – D. Kuyvenhoven and another 

a. Vacant store fronts – L. Hearnden 
b. Touch of Class Mural – to be done by June 1 
c. Josephine St enhancements – D. Kuyvenhoven, T.Riley 

 
8. Other Business: 

a. Moved by D. Tiffin, 2nd by J. Schiestel to put up cross street banner for Alice Munro even 
though MMF promoted on other side is not running.  Passed. 

b. D. Peers hosting Executive bbq July 9.  5:00 p.m. 
 
Adjourned 8:00 p.m. 
 
Next Executive Meeting – Thursday, May 26 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 26



 

 

WINGHAM TOWN HALL THEATRE COMMITTEE MEETING  

Tuesday May 3, 2016 - 7:00pm  

Attendance:   Doug Kuyvenhoven, Dr. Dave Magee, Yolanda Teeninga, Karen Kleist, Pat 

Jamieson, Cherilyn Trick and Art Fitzgerald    

1. Approval of Agenda - Motion made by Cherilyn Trick and seconded by Art Fitzgerald to 

accept Agenda as distributed.  Carried 

2.  Approval of Minutes from January 6, 2016. Motion made by Dave Magee and seconded by 

Art Fitzgerald to approve the minutes as distributed. No Errors or omissions noted.  

3. Financial Update:  To date funds raised close to $55,000 raised, plus $5,000 pledge to come, 

plus $30,000 OTF grant = $90,000 raised to date. 

4. Ontario Trillium Foundation has approved our grant application for $30,000 with the 

stipulation that once work has begun it must be completed within 1 year.  We have a target 

start date of Aug 1
st
 2016 with all funds to be raised by July 31, 2016 and project completed 

by July 31, 2017.  Town will have to sign off on the Grant **Action Item: Doug K. will 

follow up with Pat on the projector/screen option as to if it needs to be included in this or 

we can remove it. 

5. Theatre Upgrades  

1. HVAC – The Town Hall itself is in need of a new system and would like to 

piggyback onto the theatre system installation. 

2. Sprinkler & Fire Doors : There has been no firm answer to this to date but with the 

deadline of July 31
st
 coming up Doug felt this issue will be resolved 

3. Ceiling Insulation & House Lights – these are items considering if budget allows    

6. Grant Submissions to date 

1. There are 5 other grant applications pending and we should be hearing from some this 

month and some into July. Art will keep us abreast of any developments with the 

grant applications 

7. Business and Individual donors  – Committee decided to hold off on approaching any 

business’s until the grant submissions are known  

8. Stage Curtains – last meeting we had indicated that the Almost Famous group would like to 

see Stage Curtains installed if monies allowed.  As this is not an item in the present budget it 

was decided to wait and see closer to the end of the project and the possibility of another 

group fund raising for this. 

9. Other Items 

1. Spotlight on our Sponsors - It was felt that until we have a better idea on number of 

donors in each level we can decide on the design. No hurry until we are approaching 

reopening the theatre. 

2. Dave and Doug reported that the Barn Dance Society looks to do approx. 7 travelling 

shows around the area each year. Doug went to one of their meetings to see if they 

could/would consider helping out with a fundraiser for the theatre.  They would be 

interested.  They did raise the concern that the theatre lacks an area for the performers 

Page 27



 

 

backstage. Importance of a greenroom. Discussion on the use of council chambers if 

properly setup with the proper security and measures laid out in the rental agreements.  

More discussion needs to take place around this issue. 

3. Hank Williams Concert Fund Raiser - Action Item: Doug K. will contact Joe White 

with the Hank Williams concert held in town to see how it went. 

4. Pat J. reported that the Alice Munro Festival being an Annual event is hoping they 

will be able to have it at the theatre next year.  They were disappointed it could not be 

held there this year. 

10. Motion to Adjourn made by Dave Magee 

11. Next meeting  June 8
th

 2016 at 6:30 PM  Town Hall Council Room  

Page 28



  

Page 1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON REPORT 
Item No.   

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby accepts the Department Activity Report 
of the Director of Finance dated May 16, 2016 which is received for information purposes. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Director of Finance provides periodic updates to Council on activities within the Finance 
Department. 
 
DISCUSSION 

1. A By-law to enter into an agreement with William Versteeg for the rental of approximately 
6.8 acres at the Wingham Landfill will be addressed under the by-law section of the agenda 

2. Staff working on compiling data required for Green Energy Act 
3. Work underway on yearend financial reporting for the Ministry 
4. OCIF Funding Agreement – Blyth New Well Supply Progress Report and Revised Budget 

submitted 
5. Year to Date Reports – working on various formats for Council 
6. Charitable Rebate @ 40%  – One Care Home & Community Support Services application 

processed – Municipal portion - $2,869.26 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
An allocation for charitable rebates has been included in the 2016 Budget. 
 
FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
N/A 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN   
Goal #4 – Our administration is fiscally responsible and strives for operational excellence. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

    
 

REPORT TO:  Reeve Vincent and Members of Council 
PREPARED BY:  Donna White 
DATE: 16/05/2016 
SUBJECT: Monthly Activity Report 
ATTACHMENTS: N/A 

Donna White, Treasurer  Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Page 29



  

Page 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 30



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

06/05/2016042694 559.35DateCheque Amount
004082 ACCEO SOLUTIONS INC 88081 04/05/2016 559.35SMART OFFICE AGREEMENT- DC

Invoice Count 1 559.35Total

06/05/2016042695 367.25DateCheque Amount
003592 ONTARIO INFRASTRUCTURE & LANDS CORP.2016-A79103 04/05/2016 367.25LEASE RENTAL- A79103

Invoice Count 1 367.25Total

06/05/2016042696 66,729.82DateCheque Amount
000535 RECEIVER GENERAL 5-5-2016- FT 05/05/2016 58,414.07FT PAYROLL REMITTANCE
000535 RECEIVER GENERAL 5-5-2016 PT 05/05/2016 8,004.07PT PAYROLL REMITTANCE
000535 RECEIVER GENERAL 5-5-2016-Council 05/05/2016 311.68COUNCIL PAYROLL REMITTANCE

Invoice Count 3 66,729.82Total

06/05/2016042697 20,327.66DateCheque Amount
001735 WASTE MANAGEMENT 969-492473 04/05/2016 20,327.66MARCH WASTE/RECYCLING

Invoice Count 1 20,327.66Total

13/05/2016042698 1,130.00DateCheque Amount
004504 2143971 ONTARIO INC 5-9-2016 11/05/2016 1,130.00ESTC- CARBON MONOXIDE TRAINING

Invoice Count 1 1,130.00Total

13/05/2016042699 573.69DateCheque Amount
003445 A J STONE COMPANY LTD 126729 12/05/2016 573.69REPAIRS TO SCBA EQUIPMENT

Invoice Count 1 573.69Total

13/05/2016042700 118.41DateCheque Amount
001987 ALLSTREAM INC 17413732 09/05/2016 55.21CEMETERY TELEPHONE
001987 ALLSTREAM INC 17413733 09/05/2016 63.20E/W P/W TELEPHONE

Invoice Count 2 118.41Total

13/05/2016042701 150.00DateCheque Amount
000017 AMCTO ZONE 2 5-11-2016 10/05/2016 150.00ADMIN-REGISTRATION FEE

Invoice Count 1 150.00Total

13/05/2016042702 254.25DateCheque Amount
003939 B & L FARM SERVICES LTD 656219 12/05/2016 254.25LIME FOR BASEBALL DIAMOND

Invoice Count 1 254.25Total

13/05/2016042703 22.00DateCheque Amount
004497 BARBARA HALLMAN 399853 10/05/2016 22.00REFUND- COURSE CANCELLED

Invoice Count 1 22.00Total

13/05/2016042704 90.28DateCheque Amount

Page 1

Page 31



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

000040 BARRY'S SERVICE CENTRE 45057 09/05/2016 90.28ROADS-INSPECT BRAKES FORD F150

Invoice Count 1 90.28Total

13/05/2016042705 125.00DateCheque Amount
000057 BELGRAVE COMMUNITY CENTRE BD 2308832 12/05/2016 125.00FIRE-MEETING APRIL 13

Invoice Count 1 125.00Total

13/05/2016042706 51.30DateCheque Amount
003441 BILL KNOTT April 2016 10/05/2016 51.30COUNCIL- APRIL MILEAGE

Invoice Count 1 51.30Total

13/05/2016042707 339.00DateCheque Amount
002480 BLACKBURN RADIO INC. 12943 10/05/2016 101.70EC DEV-JOB FAIR AD
002480 BLACKBURN RADIO INC. 21332 10/05/2016 237.30EC DEV- JOB FAIR AD

Invoice Count 2 339.00Total

13/05/2016042708 48.03DateCheque Amount
002539 BLOODHOUND ODOUR PROTECTION 1347 12/05/2016 28.82COMPLEX- FAN UNIT REFILL
002539 BLOODHOUND ODOUR PROTECTION 1346 12/05/2016 19.21TOWN HALL FAN UNIT REFILLS

Invoice Count 2 48.03Total

13/05/2016042709 516.71DateCheque Amount
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2769 11/05/2016 3.15ESTC- SCRUB SPONGE
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2443 11/05/2016 10.83LIBRARY B- C BATTERIES
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2511 11/05/2016 89.43ARENA B- HOSE, CLAMPS
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2576 11/05/2016 16.13ARENA W- ROLLERS, OIL
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2635 11/05/2016 59.39ARENA B- STRAPS, CLAMPS
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2760 11/05/2016 -2.14CREDIT- ARENA B- BOX 10/32 NUT
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2711 11/05/2016 61.00ARENA B- ARMORALL
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 3008 11/05/2016 30.50ARENA B- ARMORALL
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2741 11/05/2016 41.26CAMPGROUND B- SCREWS, NUTS
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2759 11/05/2016 7.80PARKS B- NUTS, BOLTS
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2804 11/05/2016 11.28PARKS- TREE FOOD
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2812 11/05/2016 14.44ARENA B- ROLLER/PAINT TRAY
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2958 11/05/2016 10.35ARENA B- U-HOOKS
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2939 11/05/2016 55.12CEMETERY- NAILS, VARETHANE
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2934 11/05/2016 70.35ROADS- BRUSHES, TREMCLAD
001209 BLYTH BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. 2819 11/05/2016 37.82ROADS- BLADES, CONNECTORS

Invoice Count 16 516.71Total

13/05/2016042710 89.95DateCheque Amount
004447 BRITTANY WEBER April 2016 10/05/2016 89.95BA-SH- OUTDOOR TOYS

Invoice Count 1 89.95Total

13/05/2016042711 118.35DateCheque Amount
002066 BROCK VODDEN April 2016 10/05/2016 118.35COUNCIL APRIL MILEAGE

Invoice Count 1 118.35Total

Page 2

Page 32



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

13/05/2016042712 90.40DateCheque Amount
000086 BROPHY TIRE 41770 09/05/2016 90.40POLICE- INSTALL 4 TIRES

Invoice Count 1 90.40Total

13/05/2016042713 79.02DateCheque Amount
004172 C E MACTAVISH LIMITED 7224 09/05/2016 50.04ROADS- FUEL
004172 C E MACTAVISH LIMITED 7270 09/05/2016 28.98ROADS- FUEL

Invoice Count 2 79.02Total

13/05/2016042714 118.48DateCheque Amount
003097 CARLETON UNIFORMS INC 67294 12/05/2016 118.48FIRE-UNIFORM

Invoice Count 1 118.48Total

13/05/2016042715 105.09DateCheque Amount
000778 CEDAR SIGNS 40918 10/05/2016 105.09PARK SIGNS

Invoice Count 1 105.09Total

13/05/2016042716 417.70DateCheque Amount
003919 CINTAS CANADA LIMITED 839251207 10/05/2016 417.70COMPLEX-RESTROOM SANITATION

Invoice Count 1 417.70Total

13/05/2016042717 829.17DateCheque Amount
000969 CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT 4-12-16 11/05/2016 829.17COMISSION ACCT COLLECTION

Invoice Count 1 829.17Total

13/05/2016042718 983.83DateCheque Amount
004335 CRS CONTRACTORS RENTAL SUPPLY 1093845 10/05/2016 983.83BALL DIAMOND- ROLLER

Invoice Count 1 983.83Total

13/05/2016042719 535.17DateCheque Amount
004120 CUNNINGHAM LINDSEY 600203937288 09/05/2016 535.17FINAL ADJUSTER FEE-LIABILITY

Invoice Count 1 535.17Total

13/05/2016042720 15,515.04DateCheque Amount
003299 DARCH FIRE 59446 12/05/2016 632.24FIRE-SWITCH SWIVELS TO 4"
003299 DARCH FIRE 59407 12/05/2016 5,368.58REPAIRS TO ENGINE 1 VALVE
003299 DARCH FIRE 59308 12/05/2016 9,514.22FIRE- REPAIR HYDRAULIC LEAK

Invoice Count 3 15,515.04Total

13/05/2016042721 814.56DateCheque Amount
000885 DEAN'S VALU-MART 641-2625 11/05/2016 333.63DC-FOOD SUPPLIES
000885 DEAN'S VALU-MART 641-7041 11/05/2016 132.97EL- FOOD SUPPLIES
000885 DEAN'S VALU-MART 641-7078 11/05/2016 18.07OEY- FOOD SUPPLIES
000885 DEAN'S VALU-MART 641-7787 11/05/2016 187.55BA-MR- FOOD SUPPLIES
000885 DEAN'S VALU-MART 641-7789 11/05/2016 14.94BA-MR- FOOD SUPPLIES
000885 DEAN'S VALU-MART 641-7790 11/05/2016 23.15BA-MR- FOOD SUPPLIES
000885 DEAN'S VALU-MART 641-7788 11/05/2016 14.94BA-MR-FOOD SUPPLIES

Page 3

Page 33



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

000885 DEAN'S VALU-MART 642-0272 11/05/2016 45.15PARKS- SUNSCREEN
000885 DEAN'S VALU-MART 642-0271 11/05/2016 25.02POOL-BLEACH
000885 DEAN'S VALU-MART 642-6465 11/05/2016 19.14FITNESS VINEGAR

Invoice Count 10 814.56Total

13/05/2016042722 939.60DateCheque Amount
000186 DELTA ELEVATOR COMPANY LTD 9142222 09/05/2016 469.19COMPLEX- ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE
000186 DELTA ELEVATOR COMPANY LTD 9142221 09/05/2016 470.41TOWN HALL ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE

Invoice Count 2 939.60Total

13/05/2016042723 37.35DateCheque Amount
002807 DENISE LOCKIE 5-2-2016 10/05/2016 37.35REC- MILEAGE

Invoice Count 1 37.35Total

13/05/2016042724 100.00DateCheque Amount
003526 FIRE MARSHAL'S PUBLIC FIRE SAFETY COUNCIL3800 12/05/2016 100.00FPO-AFFILIATE MEMBERSHIP RENEW

Invoice Count 1 100.00Total

13/05/2016042725 1,011.23DateCheque Amount
003375 FIRESERVICE MANAGEMENT LTD 433614 12/05/2016 181.27REPAIRS/CLEANING FIRE SUIT
003375 FIRESERVICE MANAGEMENT LTD 433481 12/05/2016 829.96FIRE- CLEAN FIRE BUNKER GEAR

Invoice Count 2 1,011.23Total

13/05/2016042726 7,038.91DateCheque Amount
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 286696 09/05/2016 1,254.92POLICE- APRIL FUEL
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 287038 11/05/2016 1,793.37APRIL FUEL
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 285101 11/05/2016 718.12ROADS- DUDRON 15W40 OIL
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 284695 11/05/2016 328.74ROADS- HYDRAULIC OIL/GREASE
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 287223 11/05/2016 1,049.49ROADS- DYED DIESEL
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 287203 11/05/2016 193.64LANDFILL- COMPACTOR FUEL
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 285110 11/05/2016 161.08LANDFILL- COMPACTOR FUEL
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 284180 11/05/2016 997.20ROADS- DYED DIESEL
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 284161 11/05/2016 161.87LANDFILL COMPACTOR FUEL
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 282068 11/05/2016 76.68ESTC- DYED DIESEL
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 286657 12/05/2016 262.74APRIL FUEL - FIRE
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 286595 12/05/2016 41.06CBO- APRIL FUEL

Invoice Count 12 7,038.91Total

13/05/2016042727 364.00DateCheque Amount
000233 FROSTY QUEEN 04 10/05/2016 364.00AQUATICS- ICE CREAM

Invoice Count 1 364.00Total

13/05/2016042728 60.32DateCheque Amount
001590 G & K SERVICES CANADA INC. 1518555477 10/05/2016 60.32ESTC- MATS

Invoice Count 1 60.32Total

13/05/2016042729 2,273.73DateCheque Amount

Page 4

Page 34



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

003598 GARDNER DENVER CANADA CORP 93662385 11/05/2016 2,273.73AIR COMPRESSOR MAINTENANCE

Invoice Count 1 2,273.73Total

13/05/2016042730 2,038.07DateCheque Amount
000237 GEORGIAN BAY FIRE & SAFETY LTD 688054 11/05/2016 211.59TOWN HALL INSPECTION FIRE EX
000237 GEORGIAN BAY FIRE & SAFETY LTD 687629 11/05/2016 1,343.57COMPLEX- FIRE ALARM INSPECTION
000237 GEORGIAN BAY FIRE & SAFETY LTD 687630 11/05/2016 293.35POLICE- FIRE ALARM INSPECTION
000237 GEORGIAN BAY FIRE & SAFETY LTD 688056 11/05/2016 130.23POLICE- RECHARGE FIRE EXTING
000237 GEORGIAN BAY FIRE & SAFETY LTD 686787 12/05/2016 59.33FIRE- TEST SCBA EQUIPMENT

Invoice Count 5 2,038.07Total

13/05/2016042731 19.58DateCheque Amount
004503 GLENDA ROYALL 4-5-2016 11/05/2016 19.58ESTC-MILEAGE/POSTAGE

Invoice Count 1 19.58Total

13/05/2016042732 3,390.00DateCheque Amount
004385 HOT ZONE TRAINING CONSULTANTS INC6433 11/05/2016 3,390.00ESTC- WORKING AT HEIGHTS TRAIN

Invoice Count 1 3,390.00Total

13/05/2016042733 228.89DateCheque Amount
003281 HOWSON TRANSPORTATION INC 3312527 12/05/2016 228.89FIRE-DIESEL FUEL FOR APRIL

Invoice Count 1 228.89Total

13/05/2016042734 49.66DateCheque Amount
000296 IDEAL SUPPLY COMPANY LTD 2168592 12/05/2016 2.17FIRE- MINIATURE LAMP
000296 IDEAL SUPPLY COMPANY LTD 2225037 12/05/2016 16.71FIRE- BACKUP LAMP 4" SEALED
000296 IDEAL SUPPLY COMPANY LTD 2233646 12/05/2016 20.55PARKS- WIPER BLADE
000296 IDEAL SUPPLY COMPANY LTD 2218569 12/05/2016 10.23ROADS- MINI LAMP

Invoice Count 4 49.66Total

13/05/2016042735 38.33DateCheque Amount
004143 IMPERIAL OIL 45106026 09/05/2016 38.33POLICE-FUEL

Invoice Count 1 38.33Total

13/05/2016042736 678.00DateCheque Amount
004498 JACK GILLESPIE 501 10/05/2016 678.00TREE TRIMMING-ALPINE TREE SERV

Invoice Count 1 678.00Total

13/05/2016042737 143.10DateCheque Amount
000306 JAMES CAMPBELL April 2016 10/05/2016 143.10COUNCIL - APRIL MILEAGE

Invoice Count 1 143.10Total

13/05/2016042738 120.00DateCheque Amount
003124 JIM RENWICK 5-3-2015 09/05/2016 120.00ANIMAL CONTROL- PICKUP

Invoice Count 1 120.00Total

Page 5

Page 35



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

13/05/2016042739 122.76DateCheque Amount
000322 JOE KERR LTD W45403 09/05/2016 122.76ROADS - REPAIR EQUIPMENT

Invoice Count 1 122.76Total

13/05/2016042740 1,461.67DateCheque Amount
000321 JOE'S AUTOMOTIVE 38956 09/05/2016 102.55ROADS- SEVICE 2015 GMC SIERRA
000321 JOE'S AUTOMOTIVE 38999 09/05/2016 107.35ROADS- SERVICE 2015 CHEV 1500
000321 JOE'S AUTOMOTIVE 38973 09/05/2016 90.40POLICE-REPAIR 2011 CROWN VIC
000321 JOE'S AUTOMOTIVE 39002 09/05/2016 275.16POLICE-REPAIR 04 FORD TAURUS
000321 JOE'S AUTOMOTIVE 39013 09/05/2016 56.36POLICE-SERVICE 20011 CROWN VIC
000321 JOE'S AUTOMOTIVE 39032 09/05/2016 829.85POLICE- REPAIR 04 FORD TAURUS

Invoice Count 6 1,461.67Total

13/05/2016042741 60.00DateCheque Amount
003876 KELLY CHURCH 5-3-2016 10/05/2016 60.00P/W- MEALS

Invoice Count 1 60.00Total

13/05/2016042742 40.00DateCheque Amount
002564 KEYSTONE USERS GROUP May 17, 2016 10/05/2016 40.00KEYSTONE MEETING REGISTRATION

Invoice Count 1 40.00Total

13/05/2016042743 626.70DateCheque Amount
000352 KITSUPPLY 135396 10/05/2016 63.56ARENA/HALL B FLOOR PAD
000352 KITSUPPLY 135290 10/05/2016 168.65COMPLEX-JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
000352 KITSUPPLY 135532 12/05/2016 394.49COMPLEX JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

Invoice Count 3 626.70Total

13/05/2016042744 123.20DateCheque Amount
000372 LIFESAVING SOCIETY 139438 09/05/2016 123.20AQUATIC MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

Invoice Count 1 123.20Total

13/05/2016042745 452.00DateCheque Amount
004287 LISA HIBMA April 6 11/05/2016 452.00ESTC-CPR/FIRST AID TRAINING

Invoice Count 1 452.00Total

13/05/2016042746 85,966.12DateCheque Amount
000389 MAITLAND VALLEY CONSERVATION 6259 11/05/2016 82,323.002016 GENERAL LEVY
000389 MAITLAND VALLEY CONSERVATION 6294 11/05/2016 3,643.12TREES- MAPLES, OAK, BLUE SPRUC

Invoice Count 2 85,966.12Total

13/05/2016042747 189.50DateCheque Amount
002258 MARIA WALDEN 4-27-2016 10/05/2016 189.50OEY- MILEAGE/SUPPLIES

Invoice Count 1 189.50Total

13/05/2016042748 65.00DateCheque Amount

Page 6

Page 36



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

004502 MARKO VANAARSEN 400804 11/05/2016 65.00REFUND- LEFT COURSE

Invoice Count 1 65.00Total

13/05/2016042749 84.75DateCheque Amount
004500 MCBURNEY FUNERAL HOME 224288 11/05/2016 84.75DUPLICATE PAYMENT STORAGE

Invoice Count 1 84.75Total

13/05/2016042750 529.65DateCheque Amount
000924 MIDWESTERN COMMUNICATIONS 160429-0164 09/05/2016 143.01POLICE- METER BILLING
000924 MIDWESTERN COMMUNICATIONS 160429-0110 10/05/2016 108.23OEY-METER BILLING
000924 MIDWESTERN COMMUNICATIONS 160429-0174 11/05/2016 216.15ESTC- METER BILLING COPIER
000924 MIDWESTERN COMMUNICATIONS 160502-0005 12/05/2016 62.26FIRE- COPIER METER BILLING

Invoice Count 4 529.65Total

13/05/2016042751 6,481.07DateCheque Amount
000427 MINISTER OF FINANCE 4-30-2016 10/05/2016 6,481.07EHT-APRIL REMITTANCE

Invoice Count 1 6,481.07Total

13/05/2016042752 23,923.00DateCheque Amount
000431 MINISTER OF FINANCE 17260416033s 10/05/2016 23,923.00MARCH OPP BILLING

Invoice Count 1 23,923.00Total

13/05/2016042753 1,232.11DateCheque Amount
000629 MORAN MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL 100057 09/05/2016 90.40DAY CARE- LABOUR DISHWASHER
000629 MORAN MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL 100016 10/05/2016 104.45COMPLEX- BALL VALVE
000629 MORAN MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL 1000010445 10/05/2016 1,037.26DAY CARE- REPAIRS TO DISHWASHE

Invoice Count 3 1,232.11Total

13/05/2016042754 306.04DateCheque Amount
004150 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY ULC 8371519001 09/05/2016 306.04ROADS- DRILL BITS, BOLTS,ETC

Invoice Count 1 306.04Total

13/05/2016042755 10,769.43DateCheque Amount
000444 MUNICIPALITY OF MORRIS TURNBERRY 4226 12/05/2016 3,571.73JANUARY SHARE OF FPO COSTS
000444 MUNICIPALITY OF MORRIS TURNBERRY 4227 12/05/2016 3,680.06FEBRUARY SHARE OF FPO COSTS
000444 MUNICIPALITY OF MORRIS TURNBERRY 4228 12/05/2016 3,517.64MARCH SHARE OF FPO COSTS

Invoice Count 3 10,769.43Total

13/05/2016042756 221.40DateCheque Amount
001215 NEIL VINCENT 5-2-2016 10/05/2016 221.40COUNCIL-APRIL MILEAGE

Invoice Count 1 221.40Total

13/05/2016042757 703.63DateCheque Amount
002660 NEOPOST CANADA LTD. 2244333 11/05/2016 703.63POSTAGE METER CONTRACT

Invoice Count 1 703.63Total

Page 7

Page 37



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

13/05/2016042758 3,455.54DateCheque Amount
004499 NEW U PERSONAL TRAINING STUDIO 222 11/05/2016 3,455.54FITNESS-TAKE DOWN ON THE GO FE

Invoice Count 1 3,455.54Total

13/05/2016042759 423.75DateCheque Amount
002701 ONTARIO MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATORS 2016-216 12/05/2016 423.75ACTIVE SINGLE MEMBERSHIP

Invoice Count 1 423.75Total

13/05/2016042760 768.40DateCheque Amount
002685 ONTARIO POLICE TECHNOLOGY INFORMATION2016-40 09/05/2016 768.40POLICE- ANNUAL FEE

Invoice Count 1 768.40Total

13/05/2016042761 2,186.99DateCheque Amount
003138 OWEN SOUND POLICE SERVICES 2567-16 09/05/2016 2,186.99POLICE DISPATCH SERVICE

Invoice Count 1 2,186.99Total

13/05/2016042762 1,401.18DateCheque Amount
003284 PPE SOLUTIONS INC 4287 12/05/2016 152.50FIREFIGHTING GLOVES/HOOD
003284 PPE SOLUTIONS INC 4289 12/05/2016 515.75SCBA CYLINDER CARRIER- FIRE
003284 PPE SOLUTIONS INC 4226 12/05/2016 168.01FIREFIGHTING BOOTS
003284 PPE SOLUTIONS INC 5004 12/05/2016 117.19FIREFIGHTING GLOVES
003284 PPE SOLUTIONS INC 5034 12/05/2016 447.73FIRE- HELMET, FACESHIELD

Invoice Count 5 1,401.18Total

13/05/2016042763 10.10DateCheque Amount
003358 PRAGMATIC 5980043016 11/05/2016 10.10EC DEV- CONFERENCE SERVICES

Invoice Count 1 10.10Total

13/05/2016042764 639.25DateCheque Amount
000520 PUROLATOR COURIER LTD 430990193 09/05/2016 5.72POLICE-COURIER SERVICE
000520 PUROLATOR COURIER LTD 431066337 09/05/2016 15.79POLICE - COURIER SERVICE
000520 PUROLATOR COURIER LTD 430910742 12/05/2016 262.14FIRE- FREIGHT FOR FIRE GEAR
000520 PUROLATOR COURIER LTD 431050905 12/05/2016 355.60FIRE/ST LTS- COURIER SERVICE

Invoice Count 4 639.25Total

13/05/2016042765 914.50DateCheque Amount
003875 QUEENS BAKERY I58948 11/05/2016 271.20ESTC- 2 ROOMS FOR 2 NIGHTS
003875 QUEENS BAKERY I-58052 11/05/2016 150.30CHILI-ESTC FIRST RESPONDERS
003875 QUEENS BAKERY I-58256 11/05/2016 117.00SANDWICHES/SALAD ESTC
003875 QUEENS BAKERY I57748 11/05/2016 72.00ESTC-SANDWICHES/SALAD
003875 QUEENS BAKERY I58736 11/05/2016 171.00ESTC- SANDWICHES/SALAD
003875 QUEENS BAKERY I-58693 11/05/2016 133.00ESTC-LASAGNE

Invoice Count 6 914.50Total

13/05/2016042766 5,793.92DateCheque Amount

Page 8

Page 38



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

000542 R.J. BURNSIDE & ASSOCIATES LNE085790.2015-12 09/05/2016 5,793.92ANNUAL LANDFILL WORK PROGRAM

Invoice Count 1 5,793.92Total

13/05/2016042767 367.20DateCheque Amount
003055 RICHARD AL 5-2-2016 10/05/2016 367.20REC/ADMIN MILEAGE/PHONE

Invoice Count 1 367.20Total

13/05/2016042768 239.47DateCheque Amount
000539 RINTOULS POOLS AND SPAS 57459 10/05/2016 239.47POOL-MURIATIC ACID

Invoice Count 1 239.47Total

13/05/2016042769 74.09DateCheque Amount
000272 RONA HODGINS 89204 12/05/2016 16.94FIRE-ODOR ELIMINATOR
000272 RONA HODGINS 89457 12/05/2016 29.58ROADS- BUILDING REPAIR
000272 RONA HODGINS 90058 12/05/2016 27.57PARKS- 2 X 4 X 8' LUMBER

Invoice Count 3 74.09Total

13/05/2016042770 50.00DateCheque Amount
004289 ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE 1800005563 10/05/2016 50.00POLICE- FINGERPRINT SEARCH

Invoice Count 1 50.00Total

13/05/2016042771 29.90DateCheque Amount
002640 SCHMIDT'S POWER EQUIPMENT 20562 10/05/2016 29.90PARKS- EQUIP REPAIRS

Invoice Count 1 29.90Total

13/05/2016042772 128.37DateCheque Amount
000569 SCRIMGEOUR'S FOOD MARKET 03011465026 12/05/2016 34.22ESTC-FOOD SUPPLIES
000569 SCRIMGEOUR'S FOOD MARKET 03011463388 12/05/2016 7.18ESTC- FOOD SUPPLIES
000569 SCRIMGEOUR'S FOOD MARKET 03011467475 12/05/2016 6.78ESTC FOOD SUPPLIES
000569 SCRIMGEOUR'S FOOD MARKET 03011466925 12/05/2016 9.98ESTC- FOOD SUPPLIES
000569 SCRIMGEOUR'S FOOD MARKET 03011461166 12/05/2016 4.99ESTC- FOOD SUPPLIES
000569 SCRIMGEOUR'S FOOD MARKET 03011461926 12/05/2016 27.53ESTC- FOOD SUPPLIES
000569 SCRIMGEOUR'S FOOD MARKET 030114622257 12/05/2016 6.48ESTC- FOOD SUPPLIES
000569 SCRIMGEOUR'S FOOD MARKET 03011465515 12/05/2016 23.53ESTC- FOOD SUPPLIES
000569 SCRIMGEOUR'S FOOD MARKET 03011461265 12/05/2016 7.68ESTC- FOOD SUPPLIES

Invoice Count 9 128.37Total

13/05/2016042773 1,289.50DateCheque Amount
003363 SIMPLY ASSEMBLY 13178 10/05/2016 1,289.50REPAIRS TO FITNESS EQUIPMENT

Invoice Count 1 1,289.50Total

13/05/2016042774 206.00DateCheque Amount
004501 SUE HASKINS 400922 11/05/2016 206.00REFUND- DEATH IN FAMILY

Invoice Count 1 206.00Total

13/05/2016042775 354.08DateCheque Amount
000620 SWAN DUST CONTROL LTD 3613219 09/05/2016 139.89COMPLX MATS/MOPS

Page 9

Page 39



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

000620 SWAN DUST CONTROL LTD 3619607 11/05/2016 139.89COMPLEX MATS/MOPS
000620 SWAN DUST CONTROL LTD 3619621 12/05/2016 26.50TOWN HALL MATS
000620 SWAN DUST CONTROL LTD 3606830 12/05/2016 23.90DAY CARE MATS
000620 SWAN DUST CONTROL LTD 3613234 12/05/2016 23.90DAY CARE MATS

Invoice Count 5 354.08Total

13/05/2016042776 65.34DateCheque Amount
002916 THE BLYTH INN INC. 4-11-16 12/05/2016 65.34ESTC- MEALS

Invoice Count 1 65.34Total

13/05/2016042777 150.12DateCheque Amount
001796 TIM HORTON'S 4-28-2016 10/05/2016 121.16COUNCIL- DONUTS/COFFEE
001796 TIM HORTON'S Apr. 10 11/05/2016 28.96ESTC- DONUTS

Invoice Count 2 150.12Total

13/05/2016042778 1,202.30DateCheque Amount
004126 TIM LEWIS 5-2-2016 10/05/2016 100.00WORK BOOT ALLOWANCE
004126 TIM LEWIS April 25-26 10/05/2016 1,102.30CBO-TRAINING HIGH BUILDINGS

Invoice Count 2 1,202.30Total

13/05/2016042779 2,432.94DateCheque Amount
000897 TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON SEWER 4-28-2016 11/05/2016 2,432.94JAN-MAR 2016 HST RETURN

Invoice Count 1 2,432.94Total

13/05/2016042780 4,952.85DateCheque Amount
001365 TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON WATER 4-28-2016 10/05/2016 4,952.85JAN-MAR, 2016 HST RETURN

Invoice Count 1 4,952.85Total

13/05/2016042781 13.50DateCheque Amount
004260 TREVOR SEIP April 2016 10/05/2016 13.50COUNCIL APRIL MILEAGE

Invoice Count 1 13.50Total

13/05/2016042782 122.19DateCheque Amount
003270 TRISHA MCLEAN 4-20-2016 10/05/2016 122.19DAY CARE SUPPLIES

Invoice Count 1 122.19Total

13/05/2016042783 611.33DateCheque Amount
003532 TRULY NOLEN 25402 09/05/2016 109.61TOWN HALL PEST CONTROL
003532 TRULY NOLEN 25380 09/05/2016 106.22APRIL PEST CONTROL AIRPORT
003532 TRULY NOLEN 25392 09/05/2016 65.54DAY CARE APRIL PEST CONTROL
003532 TRULY NOLEN 25440 09/05/2016 75.71COMPLEX PEST CONTROL
003532 TRULY NOLEN 25407 10/05/2016 113.00MEM HALL PEST CONTROL
003532 TRULY NOLEN 25441 12/05/2016 75.71COMPLEX PEST CONTROL
003532 TRULY NOLEN 25393 12/05/2016 65.54DAY CARE PEST CONTROL

Invoice Count 7 611.33Total

13/05/2016042784 1,610.25DateCheque Amount

Page 10

Page 40



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:42AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC GENERAL ACCOUNT 9801014Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

001036 WARD & UPTIGROVE CONSULTING & H.R.41987 12/05/2016 1,610.25ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES

Invoice Count 1 1,610.25Total

13/05/2016042785 760.00DateCheque Amount
002186 WEED MAN 131431 09/05/2016 317.00AERATE LAWN CRUIKSHANK PARK
002186 WEED MAN 131441 09/05/2016 70.00AERATE LAWN- CENOTAPH
002186 WEED MAN 131442 11/05/2016 60.00SPRING FERTILIZATION-CENOTAPH
002186 WEED MAN 131443 11/05/2016 80.00CRABGRASS MGMT- CENOTAPH
002186 WEED MAN 131432 11/05/2016 233.00SPRING FERTILIZATION- CRUIKSHA

Invoice Count 5 760.00Total

13/05/2016042786 183.06DateCheque Amount
000699 WINGHAM ADVANCE TIMES 3823421 12/05/2016 183.06FIREFIGHTER AD

Invoice Count 1 183.06Total

Report Total 293,424.43

Page 11

Page 41



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:52AM

Accounts Payable
CIBC WATER ACCOUNT 6902413Paid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

06/05/2016004639 64.75DateCheque Amount
000003 ACKLANDS GRAINGER 9093545409 06/05/2016 64.75PLASTIC MARKING FLAGS

Invoice Count 1 64.75Total

06/05/2016004640 449.92DateCheque Amount
000113 CARSON SUPPLY S1448045.001 06/05/2016 449.92HYDRANT NOZZLE GASKET

Invoice Count 1 449.92Total

06/05/2016004641 51.67DateCheque Amount
000140 CIBC VISA 7452426 06/05/2016 51.67DYNAMIC RENEWAL

Invoice Count 1 51.67Total

06/05/2016004642 26.07DateCheque Amount
000421 MICROAGE BASICS 175233 06/05/2016 26.07PAPER FOR BLYTH WELL FLYERS

Invoice Count 1 26.07Total

06/05/2016004643 5.72DateCheque Amount
000520 PUROLATOR COURIER LTD 430977795 06/05/2016 5.72COURIER PACKAGE TO VEOLIA

Invoice Count 1 5.72Total

06/05/2016004644 7,881.75DateCheque Amount
000542 R.J. BURNSIDE & ASSOCIATES 300037113.0000-7 06/05/2016 7,881.75BLYTH WELL TENDER ASSISTANCE

Invoice Count 1 7,881.75Total

06/05/2016004645 346.91DateCheque Amount
002653 SGS LAKEFIELD RESEARCH LIMITED 10957364 06/05/2016 166.11BLYTH SAMPLES
002653 SGS LAKEFIELD RESEARCH LIMITED 10957377 06/05/2016 180.80WINGHAM SAMPLES

Invoice Count 2 346.91Total

06/05/2016004646 3,107.50DateCheque Amount
001634 VEOLIA WATER CANADA INC 57133 06/05/2016 3,107.50MARCH SERVICES

Invoice Count 1 3,107.50Total

11/05/2016004647 654.37DateCheque Amount
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 287038 W 11/05/2016 654.37APRIL FUEL

Invoice Count 1 654.37Total

11/05/2016004648 100,842.91DateCheque Amount
000897 TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON SEWER 50509 11/05/2016 100,842.91APRIL SEWER BILLING

Invoice Count 1 100,842.91Total

Report Total 113,431.57

Page 1

Page 42



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:54AM

Accounts Payable
SEWER GENERAL TD CANADA TRUSTPaid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

06/05/2016003286 164.09DateCheque Amount
003224 HURONTEL 6876 06/05/2016 96.35357-2230 MONTHLY ACCT
003224 HURONTEL 6877 06/05/2016 67.74357-4293 MONTHLY ACCT

Invoice Count 2 164.09Total

06/05/2016003287 1,224.42DateCheque Amount
002653 SGS LAKEFIELD RESEARCH LIMITED 10957342 06/05/2016 531.69WINGHAM SAMPLES
002653 SGS LAKEFIELD RESEARCH LIMITED 10957347 06/05/2016 692.73BLYTH SAMPLES

Invoice Count 2 1,224.42Total

06/05/2016003288 97.30DateCheque Amount
002697 TUCKERSMITH COMMUNICATIONS 6584 05/2016 06/05/2016 97.30523-4466 MONTHLY ACCT

Invoice Count 1 97.30Total

06/05/2016003289 2,542.50DateCheque Amount
001634 VEOLIA WATER CANADA INC 00057133 S 06/05/2016 2,542.50MARCH SERVICES

Invoice Count 1 2,542.50Total

0.00DateCheque Amount
000000 0.00

Invoice Count 1 0.00Total

11/05/2016003291 120.00DateCheque Amount
003420 RADFORD GROUP LTD 65040 11/05/2016 120.00APRIL FUEL

Invoice Count 1 120.00Total

Report Total 4,148.31

Page 1

Page 43



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:56AM

Accounts Payable
INTERNET/PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENTS GENERALPaid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

02/05/2016000369 143.25DateCheque Amount
000294 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC March 2016- 3303 02/05/2016 143.25502.989 KWH- 86165 CURRIE LINE

Invoice Count 1 143.25Total

02/05/2016000370 31.56DateCheque Amount
000687 WESTARIO POWER INC. 300218613 02/05/2016 31.560.00 KWH- PARK DR. BALL PARK

Invoice Count 1 31.56Total

04/05/2016000371 232.61DateCheque Amount
000665 UNION GAS LIMITED March 2016-7759 04/05/2016 232.611108.639 M3- MEMORIAL HALL

Invoice Count 1 232.61Total

05/05/2016000372 7,964.09DateCheque Amount
000687 WESTARIO POWER INC. 300218818 05/05/2016 7,964.0935418 KWH- WINGHAM ST LTS

Invoice Count 1 7,964.09Total

09/05/2016000373 4,896.07DateCheque Amount
000665 UNION GAS LIMITED March 2016-7408 09/05/2016 304.101482.089 M3- 445 JOSEPHINE ST
000665 UNION GAS LIMITED March 2016-5467 09/05/2016 165.25743.82 M3- 239 WILLIAM ST
000665 UNION GAS LIMITED March 2016-0458 09/05/2016 3,755.0913847.341 M3 - COMPLEX
000665 UNION GAS LIMITED March 2016-4108 09/05/2016 313.261093.527 M3-274 JOSEPHINE ST
000665 UNION GAS LIMITED March 2016-5109 09/05/2016 141.17439.949 M3- 273 EDWARD ST
000665 UNION GAS LIMITED March 2016-5340 09/05/2016 217.20728.666 M3- 281 EDWARD ST

Invoice Count 6 4,896.07Total

09/05/2016000374 18,594.61DateCheque Amount
000687 WESTARIO POWER INC. 2103328234 09/05/2016 18,594.61117360 KWH- COMPLEX

Invoice Count 1 18,594.61Total

11/05/2016000375 2,760.47DateCheque Amount
000294 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC March 2016-0523 11/05/2016 2,760.4710951 KWH- 103 QUEEN ST ST LTS

Invoice Count 1 2,760.47Total

11/05/2016000376 351.75DateCheque Amount
000665 UNION GAS LIMITED March 2016-9991 11/05/2016 351.751731.881 M3- MUSEUM

Invoice Count 1 351.75Total

11/05/2016000377 54.24DateCheque Amount
000272 RONA HODGINS 91035 11/05/2016 54.24ADMIN- WIRE SHELF

Invoice Count 1 54.24Total

12/05/2016000378 147.42DateCheque Amount
000665 UNION GAS LIMITED March 2016-8454 12/05/2016 147.42749.371

Invoice Count 1 147.42Total

13/05/2016000379 5,729.98DateCheque Amount

Page 1

Page 44



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 9:56AM

Accounts Payable
INTERNET/PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENTS GENERALPaid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

000140 CIBC VISA SEARS 12/05/2016 135.55ESTC- BUILDING
000140 CIBC VISA BLUE MOUNTAIN 2 12/05/2016 125.63REC- HOTEL FOR CONFERENCE
000140 CIBC VISA SURVEY MONKEY APRIL 12/05/2016 25.00MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION
000140 CIBC VISA Hi Mamma 1788 12/05/2016 65.54DAY CARE- MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION
000140 CIBC VISA Comm Zone 68901 12/05/2016 355.95DAVID- NEW PHONE
000140 CIBC VISA Constant Contact- Ma 12/05/2016 54.20ESTC-EMAIL MARKETING
000140 CIBC VISA Industry Canada 381 12/05/2016 523.00ROADS-RADIO LICENCE
000140 CIBC VISA Industry Canada 311 12/05/2016 311.00ROADS- RADIO LICENCE
000140 CIBC VISA Industry Canada 178 12/05/2016 229.00ROADS-RADIO LICENCES
000140 CIBC VISA Industry Canada 184 12/05/2016 41.00AIRPORT- RADIO LICENCE
000140 CIBC VISA Industry Canada 197 12/05/2016 730.00POLICE-RADIO LICENCE
000140 CIBC VISA MOE-pesticides 12/05/2016 90.00ROADS-PESTICIDE LICENCE
000140 CIBC VISA Go Daddy 652 12/05/2016 11.29FPO-DOMAIN REGISTRATION
000140 CIBC VISA OBOA- Apr. 11 12/05/2016 676.87CBO- COURSE REGISTRATION
000140 CIBC VISA Generateurs de Broui 12/05/2016 282.73ESTC- EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
000140 CIBC VISA Industry Canada 322 12/05/2016 1,971.00FIRE-RADIO LICENCES
000140 CIBC VISA Public Sector Dig 2 12/05/2016 56.50WEBINAR REGISTRATION- ADMIN
000140 CIBC VISA New Orleans Pizza 12/05/2016 45.72LUNCH FOR STAFF MEETING

Invoice Count 18 5,729.98Total

Report Total 40,906.05

Page 2

Page 45



2016.02.03 8.0 9759 Township Of North Huron 13/05/2016 10:17AM

Accounts Payable
WATER INTERNET/PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENTSPaid Invoice History By Cheque Report -

toCheque Date 31/12/2016
000000 999999Vendor to

29/04/2016

Vendor Invoice InvoiceEntry Invoice
Number Name Number AmountDate Description

06/05/2016000358 107.77DateCheque Amount
000074 FOXTON FUELS LIMITED 286528 06/05/2016 107.77DYED DIESEL

Invoice Count 1 107.77Total

06/05/2016000359 311.64DateCheque Amount
003224 HURONTEL 6873 05/2016 06/05/2016 63.22WATER TOWER MONTHLY ACCT
003224 HURONTEL 6875 05/2016 06/05/2016 67.74WELL 3 MONTHLY ACCT
003224 HURONTEL 6915 05/2016 06/05/2016 112.94PUC BUILDING MONTHLY ACCT
003224 HURONTEL 6878 05/2016 06/05/2016 67.74WELL 4 MONTHLY ACCT

Invoice Count 4 311.64Total

06/05/2016000360 3,017.63DateCheque Amount
000294 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC 17904 04/27 06/05/2016 3,017.63201 VICTORIA ST MAR 21-APR 20

Invoice Count 1 3,017.63Total

06/05/2016000361 86.53DateCheque Amount
002697 TUCKERSMITH COMMUNICATIONS 83709 05/2016 06/05/2016 86.53523-9131 MONTHLY ACCT

Invoice Count 1 86.53Total

06/05/2016000362 2,260.95DateCheque Amount
000687 WESTARIO POWER INC. 2103328236 06/05/2016 2,260.95WELL 4 MARCH USAGE

Invoice Count 1 2,260.95Total

Report Total 5,784.52

Page 1

Page 46



  

Page 1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON REPORT 
Item No.   

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby receives the May 16th 2016 Report of the 
Public Works Department on Huron County projects for information purposes. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Council at their May 2nd meeting asked for an update on the progress of two projects that are 
currently being considered by the County at the request of North Huron Council on behalf of their 
ratepayers. 
The first request was to have a speed limit sign moved on Highway 25, Blyth Road from its current 
location to the West of Threshers Lane to commence the limit of 90 KMS and to have a sign erected 
opposite side of Highway 25 reducing the speed to 60 KMS. 
The second request was from the residents of Alfred Street County owned senior housing complex. 
A letter to North Huron Council from the residents regarding the lack of adequate parking at that 
location, Council has asked for an update on what is the County is doing to rectify the problem. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The Director of Public Works has had a brief meeting with Bert Middegaal County contact out of 
the Auburn patrol yard. Mr. Middegaal is aware of the request and commented that Mike Alcock 
CET with the County was to have the signs ordered and placed at the designed locations. The signs 
had not been replaced at the time this report was being compiled. Mr. Middegaal said he would 
follow up with an inquirer with Mr. Alcock.   
 
Jeff Kerslake is the property manager for the County of Huron housing and he confirms that the 
parking lot at the Alfred Street senior complex location is currently in the planning stage for a new 
onsite parking lot. Money has been budgeted and he is planning to have a presentation to the 
residents outlining the planned proposal hoping for input from them. Construction is slated to 
begin sometime in the early fall of 2016. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
There will be no financial impact as both of the above projects are County related and are their 
assets. 
 
FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
County contacts have been asked to keep the staff of North Huron informed of activities relating to 
the projects reported in this update. 
 
 

REPORT TO:  Reeve Vincent and Members of Council 
PREPARED BY:  Kelly Church 
DATE: 16/05/2016 
SUBJECT: Update on County projects in the Township of North Huron 
ATTACHMENTS: Click here to enter text. 

Page 47



  

Page 2 
 

RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN   
Goal #2- Our residents are engaged and well informed. 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Kelly Church  Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Page 48



  

Page 1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON REPORT 
Item No.   

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby approve the Fire Department of North 
Huron report for April 2016 activities. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
April 2016 FNDH activities as indicated in the attached report. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
See attached file. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
n/a 
 
FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
n/a 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN   
Goal 3. Ensure our community is healthy and safe. 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 

REPORT TO:  Reeve Vincent and Members of Council 
PREPARED BY:  David Sparling 
DATE: 18/05/2016 
SUBJECT: FDNH Report On April 2016 Activities 
ATTACHMENTS: Activity Summary 

David Sparling, 
Director Fire & Emergency Services 

 Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Page 49



  

Page 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 50



 

 

   

FDNH Report to North Huron Council for Activity for the Month of April 2016 

Training: 

Weekly Training: 

 1 week of on scene command an (41 personnel) 

 1 week of Critical Incident Stress Management (CISM) (21 personnel) 

 1 week of hydrant connection, Unit 10 familiarization (39 personnel) 

 1 week of rural water supply (41 personnel) 

Full day training: 

 5 days of Emergency Patient Care (6 personnel) 

 3 days of NFPA 1035 Fire & Life Safety Educator Level I (1 person) 

April Incidents: 

1 April: 
Medical first response 

 North Huron 
 Outcome: Patient transferred by EMS. 
 
6 April: 

Motor vehicle collision 
 Morris-Turnberry  

Outcome: 1 patient transferred by EMS. 
 

6 April: 
Fire – farm vehicle 

 North Huron 
 Outcome: Vehicle total loss. 
 
10 April: 
 Power lines down/arcing 
 Central Huron 
 Outcome: Secured site until Hydro One arrived. 
 
16 April: 
 Alarm system activation 
 North Huron 

Outcome: No smoke. No fire. Faulty detector. 
 Notes: 2nd activation in 12 month period. Warning letter issued. 
 

Page 51



 

 

   

16 April: 
Open air burn 

 Morris Turnberry 
 Outcome: Fire extinguished by FDNH. 
 
18 April: 

Fire – commercial vehicle 
 North Huron 
 Outcome: Fire extinguished prior to arrival.  Confirmed extinguishment and secured vehicle. 
 
19 April: 
 Gas leak – propane 
 North Huron 
 Outcome: Home ventilated and verified no gas remaining in building. 
 
20 April: 
 Motor Vehicle Collision 
 North Huron 
 Outcome: One patient transferred by EMS. 
 
21 April: 

Open air burn 
 Morris Turnberry 
 Outcome: Fire extinguished by FDNH. 
 Notes: Burn in contravention of municipal bylaw.  Morris-Turnberry invoiced for services. 
 
22 April: 
 Motor vehicle collision 
 Central Huron  

Outcome: 1 patient transferred by EMS. 
 
27 April: 

Medical first response 
 North Huron 
 Outcome: Patient transferred by EMS. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 52



  

Page 1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON REPORT 
Item No.   

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
For information purposes only 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
FDNH and Owen Sound Dispatch are working to have apparatus position plans for all significant in-
town structures in North Huron. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Many large structures (main streets, industries) are in close proximity to FDNH Stations. This means 
there is little time to sort out “what goes where” in case of an emergency. If a fire were to occur, 
the proper positioning of equipment is key to ensuring life safety and property preservation.  In 
order to assist with this, FDNH officers have determined locations and hydrant connections for our 
apparatus for these locations.   
 
In conjunction with Owen Sound Dispatch the implementation of this will begin shortly. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
n/a 
 
FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
Pre-position maps will be reviewed updated as required. 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN   
Goal 3. Ensure our community is healthy and safe.  
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

REPORT TO:  Reeve Vincent and Members of Council 
PREPARED BY:  David Sparling 
DATE: 11/05/2016 
SUBJECT: Pre Position Planning 
ATTACHMENTS: Sample Apparatus Position Map 

Enter your name, enter your role  Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Page 53



  

Page 2 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 54



 

Page 55



  

Page 1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON REPORT 
Item No.   

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby receive the Director of Fire and 
Emergency Services Tanker 8 Repair Report dated May 11, 2016; for information purposes.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Tanker 8 requires significant repairs due to construction/re-construction issues. 
 
DISCUSSION 
All fire service water tankers with metal tanks have a lining or coating on the inside of the metal 
tank.  Tanker 8’s lining is flaking off.  This will reduce the life expectancy of the tank.  More 
worrisome is that the possibility that the liner could be sucked up into one of our fire pumps and 
resulting in costly damage.   
 
Tanker 8 was the lowest price vehicle purchased by the Blyth & District Fire Board and has been a 
source of continuous mechanical and functional challenges since its delivery and has been rebuilt 
once already. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The FDNH truck repair budget was increased by $8,000 in anticipation of Tanker 8 needing some 
repairs.  The level of repair required is more than anticipated and the final quote is $13,900.  This 
money may be found elsewhere in the budget depending on activity levels.  Otherwise, it will have 
to come from the FDNH operating reserve. 
 
FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
Tanker 8 also has significant electrical issues. (emergency lights and the radio sporadically go out of 
service).  We are hoping to find the solution to this issue in-house.  If this is not do-able, FDNH will 
have to send it out for these repairs as well. 
 
Tanker 8 is not scheduled for replacement until 2024 and our capital budget reflects this. 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN   
Goal 3. Ensure our community is healthy and safe. 

  

REPORT TO:  Reeve Vincent and Members of Council 
PREPARED BY:  David Sparling 
DATE: 11/05/2016 
SUBJECT: Tanker 8 Repairs 
ATTACHMENTS: Quote for Repairs, Photo of Tanker 8 

Page 56



  

Page 2 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
David Sparling, 
Director Fire & Emergency Services 
  

 Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



DATE FROM REGARDING ACTION FILE

May-03 Township of Edwardsburgh/Cardinal Bill 158 - Anti-Human Trafficking Task Force

May-04 AMO Communications Call for Nominations - 2016-2018 AMO Board of Directors

May-04

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and 

Housing Municipal Delegations at AMO Conference

May-05 AMO  2016 AMO AGM & Annual Conference 

May-05 AMO AMO Watchfile May 5, 2016

May-05 Township of Gillies Bill 158 - Saving the Girl Next Door Act, 2016

May-05 AMO AMO Support for Fort McMurray

May-09 Niagara Region Lyme Disease 

May-11 AMO Communications

Make Professional Development a Priority with AMO 

Training

May-12 ROMA 2017 ROMA Annual Conference January 29-31, 2017

May-12 AMO AMO Watchfile May 12, 2016

           

          CORRESPONDENCE

Council Meeting May 16, 2016

Page 60



          CORRESPONDENCE

Council Meeting May 16, 2016

Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



 Healthy Kids Community 
Challenge Think Tank  

May 17, 2016 – 2 p.m. – 4 p.m. Huron County 

Health Unit 

 

What is Healthy Kids Community Challenge? 

Healthy Kids Community Challenge is a province-wide initiative funded by the Ministry of 

Health and Long Term Care (MOHLC) intended to create sustainable improvements for children 

and youth in three theme areas:  healthy eating, healthy physical activity and healthy lifestyle 

for children and their families.  The target age for this Provincial initiative is 12 years and under. 

Huron County is one of 45 communities receiving HKCC funding and will use the funds to 

enhance the impact of HKCC Huron, goals and objectives in the promotion of healthy physical 

activity and healthy eating.  The funding will be used over the next three years to facilitate new, 

and enhance existing projects/initiatives that meet the MOHLTC’s eligibility criteria including 

addressing Ministry mandated themes which change every nine months. The first theme was 

“Run. Jump. Play. Everyday”; the second theme beginning in summer 2016 will focus on 

drinking more water and reducing intake of sugar-sweetened beverages. 

Theme 2: Water does Wonders 

This theme encourages kids and families to drink more water. Water is the natural and free 

choice for kids to stay hydrated. In turn, healthy hydration is an important component of 

healthy eating as a whole.   

During Theme 2, communities will be working to support healthy hydration for children and 
families through campaigns, policies, programs, and environmental supports. Communities 
have an important role to play in educating families about healthy drink habits and choices. 
Communities can also contribute by making fresh drinking water easy to access and appealing 
wherever kids spend time.  
 

Page 66



Water is essential for good health. It is also a simple, convenient, and low-cost option for 
quenching thirst. Let’s encourage kids and families to make water their first choice to drink with 
meals and throughout the day.   

 

Think Tank – What should I expect? 

This 2 hour event will include an opportunity for community members to learn 

more about Healthy Kids Community Challenge, to learn about theme 2, and 

important health information that will highlight “water” and why we need to 

focus on hydrating with water.  Finally, this is an opportunity for community 

members from different sectors to come together to brainstorm ideas for projects 

and initiatives for Huron County.   

This is your chance to have a voice, and to assist the Healthy Kids Community 

Challenge leadership committee in developing this important plan for Huron 

County.   

 

See you there!!!! 

 

 

Don’t forget to register with Jill Smith at jismith@huroncounty.ca 

 

 

 

Page 67

mailto:jismith@huroncounty.ca


WATER  

DOES 

 WONDERS 

Healthy Kids Community Challenge Huron 

Theme 2 Think Tank 
 

Join us for this community planning event to set our priorities. 

 

Who should come? 

Municipal leaders. Service providers. Parents. Recreational leaders. 

Successful HKCC funding recipients. Community planners. 

Healthcare providers. Interested community members.  

 

 

 

Theme 2 Think Tank—Water Does Wonders 

Date and time: May 17th, 2:00-4:00 p.m. 

Huron County Health Unit Auditorium 

RSVP to Jill Smith at jismith@huroncounty.ca 

Page 68



Wingham Town Hall Theatre - Fund Raising

Received Pledged Totals

Business/Group Donations

Homecoming 2014 $4,000

TD Bank $10,000

Trillium Mutual Insurance $5,000

Almost Famous Players $2,000

Foxton Fuels $10,000

Royal Homes $10,000

Maitland Family Dental $5,000 $5,000

Ernie King Music $500

Fund Raising Concert $3,150

FE Madill School - Drama Club $586

Belmore Coffee Club $100

Ontario Trillium Fund $30,000

Total Business/Group Donations $85,336

Individual Donations

Total Individual Donations $5,290

Total Donations $90,626

Grant Applications

Bruce Power declined Art $12,500

Libro Prosperity Grant Application pending Art $10,000

Blackburn Foundation (CKNX) pending Art $10,000

Lucknow Kinsmen (Music in the Fields) to apply Doug $10,000

�1Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



  

Page 1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON REPORT 
Item No.   

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby approves project schedule and draft 
budget presented in this report, and permits staff to proceed with purchase and installation of the 
Sprinkler System, Fire Door upgrades, Emergency Lighting, and Engineering for the HVAC system.  
The projected total expense is estimated to be $52,250. 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the funds allocated for the project are coming from the donations made by 
the Wingham Town Hall Theatre Committee from grants and private donations. 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Wingham Town Hall Committee will return to Council with an updated 
report in September 2016, prior to proceeding with the HVAC or any other portion of the project to 
confirm balance of spending to date, and balance of fundraising to date. 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron will not open the theatre until 
both the fire code upgrades AND the HVAC system is installed.  The Town Hall Theatre has 
committed to ensuring these are completed prior to opening. 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the sprinkler system will be procured using the Request for Quotation Process. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Wingham Town Hall Theatre received $30,000 from the Ontario Trillium Foundation, moving 
them closer to their fundraising goal.  In order to proceed with the project, Council needs to 
approve the renovations that the committee is able to fund to date, with the expectation that the 
committee will receive the remaining funds required for the project, and will be approved to 
proceed once those funds are in place.  It is understood by both North Huron Council and the 
Wingham Town Hall Theatre Committee that both the HVAC upgrades and the Fire Code upgrades 
must be completed and are mandatory conditions of the Theatre re-opening. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The Wingham Town Hall Theatre Committee is attending the May 16, 2016 Council meeting as a 
delegation to update Council on the status of their fundraising to date, and expected funding.  
Their goal continues to be to complete the Fire Code Upgrades and the HVAC system and if funds 
permit the projector and screen, energy efficient lighting, and new attic insulation.   
 
The Ontario Trillium Foundation funding has been allocated to the sprinkler system, estimated at 
$30,000.  The project must be completed between August 2, 2016 and May 2, 2017.  This is a 
specialized type of equipment, and for that reason staff recommend approaching three Fire and 

REPORT TO:  Reeve Vincent and Members of Council 
PREPARED BY:  Pat Newson, Director of Recreation and Facilities 
DATE: 16/05/2016 
SUBJECT: Wingham Town Hall Theatre 
ATTACHMENTS: Click here to enter text. 

Page 72



  

Page 2 
 

Safety Equipment providers to quote on the project, rather a public tender.  Using the Request for 
Quotation Process will ensure transparency and fair bidding on the project, and eliminate 
unnecessary expenses associated with public bidding. 
 
Draft Project Schedule 
Project Item Procurement Project Installation Budget 

Spent to date   $3,994.47 

Sprinkler System June 1-July 29, 2016 August 2-December 31, 
2016 

$33,000 

Fire Doors and Lighting June 1- July 29, 2016 August 2-Dec 31, 2016 $14,250 

HVAC Engineering Completed May 31, 
2016 

Completed by July 29, 
2016 

$5,000 
 

SUBTOTAL   $52,250 

HVAC Structural work  October 31, 2016 $4,000 

HVAC equipment Sept 20 – Dec 20, 2016 March 1-June 1, 2017 $51,500 

Insulation Sept 20 – Dec 20, 2016 March 1-June 1, 2017 $10,000 

Projector/Screen Sept 20 – Dec 20, 2016 March 1-June 1, 2017 $12,000 

Energy Efficient 
Lighting 

Sept 20 – Dec 20, 2016 March 1-June 1, 2017 unknown 

 
Note: Shaded items not approved to proceed by Council until funding is confirmed. 

 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
The Wingham Town Hall Theatre Committee is attending May 16 Council meeting as a delegation 
to update Council on their fundraising success so far. 
 
The Town Hall Theatre Committee has achieved a total of $89,625.95 of fundraising. 
Total estimate for mandatory projects $111,794.47 
Balance fundraising required for mandatory project items $22,168.52 
 
Total project expenses of project requested to proceed now: $52,250 
 
Assuming budgeted projects are accurate, the committee is required to fundraise an additional 
$22,168.52 to complete the required components of the project (fire code and HVAC).  The 
committee plans to share the plan for the additional fundraising at the May 16, 2016 meeting.  The 
committee is committed to fundraising all the funds required to re-open the theatre. 
 
 
FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
It is recommended that the Committee return to Council in September, once the actual quotes for 
each the approved parts of the project are in and the actual projected spending can be reported, 
along with fundraising progress.  The committee is waiting on some grant funds that will be 
reported over the summer. 

  

Page 73



  

Page 3 
 

 
RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN   
Our community is attractive and welcoming to new business and Residents. 
Our residents are engaged and well informed. 
Our administration is fiscally responsible and strives for operational excellence. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Pat Newson, Director of Recreation and 
Facilities 

 Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Page 74



  

Page 1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON REPORT 
Item No.   

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby authorize North Huron staff to use the 
negotiated method for the purchase of six new pieces of cardiovascular fitness training equipment 
for the Fitness Centre. 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron authorize the purchase of new 
fitness equipment from Advantage Fitness Equipment Inc. for the expense of $28,147.08.  This 
purchase includes the following breakdown: 
 

Equipment Piece Cost # of 
Pieces 

Total Cost 

Life Fitness Classic Elliptical Cross-Trainer (Integrity Series) $5864.81 3 $17,594.43 

Life Fitness Classic Upright Lifecycle Bike (Integrity Series) $3646.68 1 $3,646.68 

Life Fitness Recumbent LifeCycle Bike (Elevation Series) $5129.48 1 $5,129.48 

Concept 2 Rower Model D $1376.49 1 $1,376.49 

Shipping, Delivery, Installation $400 1 $400.00 

Total Cost 6 $28,147.08 

 
AND FURTHER THAT staff are instructed to dispose of the six pieces of existing equipment that are 
being replaced by Silent Auction held in the Fitness Centre over a two to three week period where 
public will have an opportunity to submit sealed bids.  Equipment will be auctioned off in “as is” 
condition and a waiver must be signed.  The six pieces include: 2 Life Fitness Elliptical Trainers, 2 
Upright Life Fitness bikes, and 2 Life Fitness recumbent bike.  Any unsold pieces of equipment will 
be donated to a community group or removed to the landfill.  Proceeds from the sale of the 
equipment will be put into reserves for future equipment replacement. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Fitness Centre purchased these pieces of Life Fitness Equipment fifteen years ago when the 
Fitness Centre was opened.  These pieces of equipment have proven to be very durable and 
reliable.  Their life expectancy was 10 years.  They have exceeded their life expectancy and 
replacement parts are difficult to acquire.  The plan is to remove these six pieces and replace them 
with new Life Fitness equipment. 

  

REPORT TO:  Reeve Vincent and Members of Council 
PREPARED BY:  Pat Newson, Director of Recreation and Facilities 
DATE: 16/05/2016 
SUBJECT: Purchase of replacement Fitness Equipment 
ATTACHMENTS: Quote from dealer and the dealer exclusivity letter 

Page 75



  

Page 2 
 

 
DISCUSSION 
The North Huron Fitness Centre is replacing six piece of cardiovascular equipment.  It is 
recommended that this replacement take place in 2016 because the equipment is experiencing 
more frequent break downs.  Also, rust in the frames is making some pieces unsteady and 
replacement parts for some components are no longer available or difficult to acquire.  The 
equipment has exceeded its life expectancy, and staff have been pleased with the performance and 
ease of use of this equipment for the members. 
 
The equipment being replaced is Life Fitness brand and is considered a “workhorse” in the industry.  
There is only one exclusive dealer in Ontario for this equipment, and the letter demonstrating that 
is included in the attachments to this report.  The desire to purchase Life Fitness brand again is due 
to its reputation for durability and reliability in the industry, and also based on the excellent 
experience the North Huron Fitness Centre has experienced with this equipment.  It is easy to use, 
runs on its own power (does not require plugging it in), and fits a variety of sizes of users and is 
appropriate for all fitness levels.  Replacing Life Fitness with Life Fitness equipment will also provide 
members with continuity of their familiarity with the fitness equipment.  For these reasons, staff 
are recommending that Life Fitness brand be purchased, and that the negotiated method be used 
for this equipment purchase. 
 
Staff recommend changing up the existing compliment of types of fitness equipment being 
replaced based on experience of member preference and utilization.  This chart shows the change: 
 

Current Equipment Pieces being 
Replaced 

# New Equipment Piece # 

Life Fitness Cross-Trainer 2 Life Fitness Cross-Trainer 3 

Life Fitness Upright Cycle 2 Life Fitness Upright Cycle 1 

Life Fitness Recumbent Bike 2 Life Fitness Recumbent Bike 1 

 
0 Concept 2 Rowing Machine 1 

Total Replacing 6 Total Recommended for Purchase 6 

 
Pictures of the new equipment: 

 
 

. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
For the past six years, as part of the Fitness Centre Program operating budget, $5,000 is transferred 
to reserves to purchase replacement equipment as required.  At the end of 2015 the reserve 

Page 76



  

Page 3 
 

account had $30,000.  The 2016 budget includes $25,000 transfer from reserves, plus the standard 
$5,000 annual contribution to cardiovascular equipment replacement.  This leaves $5,000 in the 
reserve account.  These funds were allocated in the 2016 budget to purchase new equipment.  The 
total cost of the new equipment is $28,147.08.  
 
Proceeds from selling the old equipment will be placed into reserves. 
 
 
FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
From submission of a purchase order to delivery is expected to be from 2 to 6 weeks. 
 
Staff will use this new equipment delivery as an opportunity to promote memberships and 
utilization of the facility. 
 
As other equipment ages, they will need replaced.  It is recommended that starting in 2017, the 
$5,000 contribution to replacing equipment be increased to $10,000. 

 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN   
Our community is healthy and safe. 
Our community is attractive and welcoming to new businesses and Residents. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Pat Newson, Director of Recreation and 
Facilities 

 Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Page 77



 

 

10601 West Belmont Avenue    Franklin Park, Illinois  60131    (708) 288-3300   (800) 735-3867 

 
February 2, 2015 
 
Mr. Brian Furlong 

ADVANTAGE FITNESS SALES INC. 

500 Denison Street 

Markham, ON  L3R 1B9 

 

Re: Advantage Fitness Sales Inc. Platinum Dealer Exclusivity 

 

Dear Mr. Furlong: 

 

I am pleased to continue to recognize Advantage Fitness Sales as the exclusive authorized 

dealer of Life Fitness and Hammer Strength commercial products in the Province of 

Ontario. 

 

Your appointment as an exclusive authorized dealer reflects the fact that your 

organization has distinguished itself by demonstrating a level of professional sales and 

service required in distributing Life Fitness commercial products.  In support of your 

organization, please note that any Life Fitness or Hammer Strength products sold in 

the above described territory from an unauthorized source may jeopardize their 

warranties.  This is due to the fact that we cannot assure product authenticity and 

integrity unless the product(s) has been purchased directly from a Life Fitness authorized 

dealer such as yourself.  Life Fitness will protect this warranty agreement with Advantage 

Fitness Sales by closely tracking serial numbers of all equipment sold in Ontario. 

 

Potential buyers of Life Fitness products who wish to verify your current standing as an 

exclusive authorized dealer may contact Life Fitness at 1-800-735-3867 and ask for me 

directly. 

 

Please note that this letter of confirmation covers all quotations, including the above 

referenced version, and any additional quotes submitted hereafter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Tim McCarthyDirector, National Dealer Distribution 

Page 78



  

Page 1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON REPORT 
Item No.   

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby direct the Clerk to prepare an authorizing  
by-law for the June 6, 2016 Council meeting, to adopt the Agreement to approve the Huron 
Pioneer Threshers and Hobby Association Inc. to erect a new shed at the Blyth Campground. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
North Huron Council adopted Resolution M047/15, advising that they support in principle the 
Huron Pioneer Threshers erecting a building at the Campground.  Staff were directed to work with 
the Threshers to work through the details to allow for this building to be erected.  The Threshers 
representatives and North Huron staff have agreed to the location, size and scope of the project.  
The attached draft agreement is acceptable to the Huron Pioneer Threshers.  Staff are satisfied that 
the agreement protects the interests of the Township of North Huron related to this project. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The Agreement has been prepared by the North Huron lawyer, and the conditions in the 
agreement are agreeable to the Huron Pioneer Threshers.  Staff are satisfied that the agreement 
protects the interests of the Township of North Huron related to this project.  The desire is for the 
Threshers to build the shed in 2016, and have it completed in time for their event in September.   
 
Staff recommend adopting this agreement as by-law, and allowing the project to proceed.  Once 
the agreement is adopted, the Threshers will be able to proceed with having a building permit 
issued.  The CBO will enforce the conditions of the building permit and along with North Huron 
staff ensure the conditions of the agreement are met. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
This project is being funded by the Huron Pioneer Threshers.  Legal fees to prepare the agreement 
were covered in the Recreation Administration budget.  The expense was $500.00. 
 
FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
The agreement details future planning for the shed if utilities were to be installed at a later date, 
and once the building is completed, it will be included as part of the current Joint Use Agreement 
for the Campground between the Township and the Huron Pioneer Threshers for their annual 
show. 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN   
Our administration is fiscally responsible and strives for operational excellence. 
Our community is attractive and welcoming to new businesses and residents. 

REPORT TO:  Reeve Vincent and Members of Council 
PREPARED BY:  Pat Newson, Director of Recreation and Facilities 
DATE: 16/05/2016 
SUBJECT: Huron Pioneer Threshers New Shed 
ATTACHMENTS: Draft Agreement 

Page 79



  

Page 2 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Pat Newson, Director of Recreation and 
Facilities 

 Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Page 80



AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this              day of                       , 2016,  

 

B E T W E E N :  

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 

(hereinafter “North Huron”) OF THE FIRST PART 

 

–and– 

 

HURON PIONEER THRESHERS AND HOBBY ASSOCIATION INC. 

(hereinafter the “Threshers”) OF THE SECOND PART 

 

A. WHEREAS North Huron is the owner of lands described as 377 Gypsy Lane, Blyth, 

Ontario, known locally as the Blyth Campground;  

B. AND WHEREAS North Huron and the Threshers entered into an agreement dated 

January 22, 2013 providing for joint use of the Blyth Campground;  

C. AND WHEREAS the Threshers wish to construct an additional building on the lands;  

D. AND WHEREAS North Huron is agreeable to the Threshers constructing this building 

on its lands under certain terms and conditions;  

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THESE PRESENTS, the payment by the 

Threshers to North Huron of the sum of two ($2.00) dollars Canadian, and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties 

hereto agree as follows: 

1. North Huron grants to the Threshers, permission to construct, at the sole cost of the 

Threshers, a building on the Blyth Campground property, such building to be of a size 

and character to be approved by the Chief Building Official for North Huron.  

2. The location of the building is to be in accordance with a site plan to be prepared by the 

Threshers and approved by North Huron.  The Site Plan will show the location of the 

building and the location of any services around the building, the elevations and storm 

water management to ensure to the satisfaction of North Huron’s Engineers, that storm 

water and other runoff from the building does not adversely affect the property through 

ponding or other adverse condition.  The Site Plan will also include grading elevations 

that demonstrate, to the satisfaction of North Huron’s Engineers, proper grading and 

storm water management.   

3. The Threshers shall enter into all contractual arrangements for construction of the 

building and shall assume all legal obligations for such contracts and indemnify North 

Huron, its elected officials, officers, employees, servants and agents of and from any 

liability for such contracts.   

4. Notwithstanding the provisions of this Agreement, North Huron is not obligated to issue 

any building permits or grant any other permits or consents with respect to any 

construction unless the Threshers have complied with all Federal, Provincial, and 

Municipal statutes, regulations, by-laws, ordinances, orders and requirements as well as 

those of any other authorities having jurisdiction.   

Page 81



P a g e  | 2 

 

5. The Threshers shall, at their sole cost, comply with the requirements of obtaining 

electricity, gas, water and any other services for the building, including the cost of 

accessing or relocating facilities for such services.   

6. The Threshers acknowledge that construction of this building is the sole responsibility of 

the Threshers and any obligation to perform any work or do anything that is to be done, 

all at the Threshers expense and not at the expense of North Huron.   

7. The parties agree that construction of this building and all works in connection therewith 

are that of the Threshers and that this project is not a joint venture of North Huron and the 

Threshers.  

8. The Threshers agree that no construction of any structure, services, works or facilities 

will be performed by them on the Blyth Campground property except as shown on plans, 

drawings and specifications in an application for a building permit approved by the Chief 

Building Official of North Huron.   

9. Prior to the issuance of any building permit by the Chief Building Official in respect of 

this construction, the Threshers shall lodge with North Huron security in the form of cash 

or irrevocable letter of credit for the construction in such amount as is prescribed in this 

Agreement.   

10. The Threshers will not commence any construction until: (a) they have provided an 

independent, written quotation that is satisfactory to the Chief Building Official for the 

total cost of the construction of the building; (b) they have provided North Huron with 

security in an amount not less than 50 % of the amount noted that in the written quotation 

for construction or such higher amount as North Huron may require; (c) the security shall 

stand as security for any and all obligations of the Threshers pursuant to the provisions of 

this Agreement.  

11. The Threshers shall undertake the construction in such manner so as not to interfere with 

the use of the Blyth Campground property.  The Threshers shall take all reasonable 

efforts to control all dust, mud and debris resulting from the construction activities and to 

remove such promptly from the site.  

12. All connections to North Huron’s water, storm and sewage systems will be conducted by 

contractors approved by the Chief Building Official of North Huron and under his 

inspection at the Threshers expense.  All connections to such services will be constructed 

to the satisfaction of the Chief Building Official for North Huron.   

13. The provisions of Articles 5 and 12 herein are to apply at any time, either at the 

construction or afterwards, that the Threshers access the services and systems referred to 

therein.   

14. The Threshers agree, at their own expense, by whatever means may be necessary, 

immediately to obtain the release or discharge of any encumbrance that may be registered 

against North Huron’s property in connection with the construction or in connection with 

any other activity by the Threshers.   

15. The General Contractor shall take out or cause to take out and maintain the following: 

a. Commercial General Liability insurance subject to limits of not less than Five 

Million ($5,000,000) inclusive per occurrence and with a property damage 

deductible not to exceed Five Thousand ($5,000) or as agreed to by North Huron. 

and shall include coverage for but not limited to bodily injury, property damage 

including loss of use thereof, products and completed operations, contractual 

liability, contingent employers liability, owner’s & contractor’s protective, non-

owned automobile and shall contain a cross liability, severability of insured 

Page 82



P a g e  | 3 

 

clause.  North Huron and the Threshers shall be named as an additional insured.  

General liability insurance shall be maintained from the date any of the 

construction is commenced including delivery of supplies and will remain in 

place until it is deemed by the North Huron that the building is substantially 

completed. 

b. Standard OAP 1 Automobile Policy subject to a limit not less than Two Million 

($2,000,000) with a deductible not to exceed Five Thousand ($5,000) or as agreed 

to by North Huron for all licensed Motor Vehicles owned or leased by the 

Contractor. 

c. “Broad Form” (Builder’s Risk) Property Insurance insuring not less than 100% of 

the replacement cost of the building including all materials forming part of the 

build with a deductible not to exceed Five Thousand ($5,000) or as agreed to by 

North Huron.  The policy shall be in the joint names of the Contractor and the 

North Huron.  If applicable the policy shall include sub-contractors as insureds.  

The “Broad form” property insurance shall be maintained from the date the 

construction is commenced including delivery of supplies and will remain in 

place until it is deemed by North Huron to be substantially completed. 

16. Workplace Safety & Insurance Board:  The Contractor shall be required to produce a 

Certificate of Clearance from the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board to North Huron 

and the Threshers 10 business days prior to the construction and if requested prior to final 

payment. 

17. The Threshers shall take out or cause to take out and maintain the following throughout 

the term of this Agreement: 

a. Commercial General Liability insurance subject to limits of not less than Five 

Million ($5,000,000) inclusive per occurrence and with a property damage 

deductible not to exceed Five Thousand ($5,000) or as agreed to by North Huron.  

Coverage shall include but not limited to bodily injury including death, personal 

injury, damage to property including loss of use thereof, contractual liability, 

volunteers added to the policy as insureds, non-owned automobile and contain a 

cross liability, severability of insured clause.  North Huron is to be added as an 

additional insured but only with respect to liability arising out of the operations of 

the Named Insured.  

18. General Conditions applicable to sections 15, 16, and 17 above:  

a. All policies shall be endorsed to provide the North Huron with not less than 30 

Days’ written notice of cancellation. 

b. All policies shall be with insurers licensed to underwrite insurance in the Province 

of Ontario with an AM Best Rating of no less than A-.  

c. No less than 10 business days prior to commencement of the construction and 

upon the placement, renewal, amendment, or extension of all or any part of the 

insurance, the Contractor and the Threshers shall promptly provide the North 

Huron with confirmation of coverage and, if required, a certified true copy(s) of 

the policy(s) certified by an authorized representative of the insurer together with 

copies of any amending endorsements applicable to the construction. 

d. All applicable deductibles under the above required insurance policies are at the 

sole expense of the Contractor and the Threshers. 

e. All policies shall apply as primary and not as excess of any insurance available to 

North Huron. 

Page 83



P a g e  | 4 

 

f. It is expected by the North Huron that the Certificate(s) of Insurance will provide 

confirmation that all insurance requirements as stated under Sections 15 and 17 of 

this Agreement have been met. 

g. If applicable and based upon the operations of the sub-contractor, Sections 15 and 

17 shall apply in the same manner to any sub-contractor as it would to the 

Contractor.  Further, it is the Contractor’s obligation to ensure that any sub-

contractor is aware of these obligations.  The Contractor shall provide to North 

Huron confirmation of the sub-contractor’s insurance. 

19. The Threshers shall indemnify North Huron, it’s elected officials, officers, employees, 

servants and agents of and from all claims and demands whatsoever by any person, 

whether in respect of injury or damage to person or property arising out of construction 

by the Threshers of this building on North Huron’s property.   

20. The parties hereby covenant and agree that this Agreement shall be binding upon them, 

their respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.  

21. If a Court of competent jurisdiction should declare any clause or part of a clause of this 

Agreement to be invalid or unenforceable, such clause or part of a clause shall not be 

construed as being an integral part of this Agreement or having persuaded or influenced 

either party to this Agreement to execute the same and it is hereby agreed that the 

remainder of this Agreement shall be valid and in full force and effect.  

22. This Agreement does not alter, amend or effect the joint use agreement between the 

parties dated January 22, 2013, the provisions of which remain in full force and effect.   

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have set their hands and seals.  

 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP 

OF NORTH HURON 

 

 

 

Per:________________________________ 

 Neil Vincent – Reeve  

 

 

Per:________________________________ 

 Kathy Adams – Clerk  

We have the authority to bind the corporation. 

 

 

 

 

HURON PIONEER THRESHERS AND 

HOBBY ASSOCIATION INC. 
 

 

Per:________________________________ 

  

 

 

Per:________________________________ 

We have the authority to bind the corporation. 

Page 84



  

Page 1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON REPORT 
Item No.   

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby approve 2 FDNH personnel to deploy to 
Fort McMurray, Alberta if their assistance is requested. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Under the coordination of Bruce Power, mid-western Ontario fire services are being asked if they 
would be able to provide skilled firefighters to provide relief for those in Fort McMurray (if this 
relief is asked for). 
 
DISCUSSION 
Bruce Power is willing to provide a charter flight to/from Fort McMurray, Alberta for mid-western 
Ontario firefighters at no cost if local municipalities would make available qualified personnel.  
FDNH proposes that 2 of our personnel who have forestry/wildland fire experience be made 
available to deploy for 7-10 days if this assistance is requested. 
 
The absence of 1 staff member per station for a short duration will not significantly hinder the 
response capabilities of FDNH. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
FDNH would compensate the officer and firefighter for their time.  Estimated cost of this would be 
$280 per person per 10-hour work day for a maximum total of $5,600.00.  At present, this number 
should be manageable within the wages budget based on year to date activity. 
 
WSIB and health care are provided on a reciprocal basis between Alberta and Ontario. 
 
FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
It is not uncommon for fire services to request/provide aid to one another beyond the scope of 
mutual aid agreements.  I would like to think that if a significant event occurred in North Huron, 
FDNH would be able to count on others as they may count on us at this time. 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN   
Goal 3: We promote community safety and emergency preparedness. 
 
 
 

REPORT TO:  Reeve Vincent and Members of Council 
PREPARED BY:  David Sparling 
DATE: 11/05/2016 
SUBJECT: FDNH Assistance to Fort McMurray 
ATTACHMENTS: none 

Page 85



  

Page 2 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

  
David Sparling, 
Director Fire & Emergency Services 
  

 Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Page 86



  

Page 1 
 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON REPORT 
Item No.   

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
THAT the Council of the Township of North Huron hereby accepts the report of the CAO for 
information purposes; 
AND FURTHER THAT Council accepts the recommendation of the Shared Services Steering 
Committee and directs the CAO to follow up with the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing to 
obtain their assistance in developing performance measures for the Shared Services Pilot Project. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The CAO for North Huron and Administator for Morris Turnberry are working with staff to 
implement the Shared Service Project.  Below is a summary of activities that have been undertaken 
over the past month.   
 
DISCUSSION 
1.  Employment contract issues have been resolved and the shared services team is now in place.   
2. Director of Public Works Jeff Molenhuis starts work on May 16th. 
3. Project implementation starts on May 16th, however the Director will require a transition period with 

supervisory staff to determine the logistics of how the shared Public Works service will rollout.  A review 
of the Transitional Organizational Chart will be undertaken in light of the resignation of the Morris 
Turnberry Director of Public Works to determine how duties will be reallocated. 

4. An ad has been circulated to hire a new Chief Building Official.  Building Department operation will 
remain status quo until the new CBO is hired. 

5. A combined Morris Turnberry/North Huron staff meeting was held on May 10th to provide an update on 
activities to date. 

6. An Implementation Team meeting was held on May 10th to discuss IT and payroll requirements for the 
shared services. 

7. A Shared Services Steering Committee meeting was held on May 5th to provide an update on 
employment and implementation activities.  A report was presented by the CAOs regarding a 
teleconference with the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Advisor regarding Ministry 
participation in the project.   The Committee provided direction for the CAOs to work with 
MMAH to develop performance measures for the Shared Services Project. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
n/a 
 
FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS 
n/a 

REPORT TO:  Reeve Vincent and Members of Council 
PREPARED BY:  Sharon Chambers, CAO 
DATE: 13/05/2016 
SUBJECT: Shared Services Project Update 
ATTACHMENTS: Report to Shared Services Committee re: Ministry Participation in the Shared 

Services Project. 

Page 87



  

Page 2 
 

 
RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN   
List the Goal and Outcome that the project or activity meets within the Strategic Plan. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

   Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Page 88



  

1 
 

 
 
 

 
RECOMMENDATON: 
That the MT/NH Shared Services Steering Committee authorize the CAOs to work with the Ministry 
of Municipal Affairs and Housing to develop performance measures for the Morris Turnberry/North 
Huron Shared Services project. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
ACT Michie and CAO Chambers participated in a teleconference with Roger Moyer and Spencer 
Sandor of the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing on May 3rd regarding possible Ministry 
participation in the Morris Turnberry/North Huron Shared Services Project.  Mr. Moyer advised 
that, while there is no funding currently available to support the initiative, Ministry is extremely 
impressed with the project and wishes to be involved in some way to support the two 
municipalities.  It was noted that the Minister feels that this is an innovative solution that allows 
municipalities to retain their identities, yet enjoy cost savings by pooling resources.  It was 
suggested that the Ministry could assist the municipalities by developing performance measures to 
determine if the project is successful and measure outcomes.  
 
DISCUSSION 
Even though there is no funding currently available for the municipalities, it would be to our 
advantage to keep the Ministry involved and interested.  The development of performance 
measures would assist Councils in decision-making and provide the municipalities with concrete 
information to determine if the project has been a success.  This will be important information to 
communicate with the public as the project continues to unfold.  Ministry involvement would be an 
advantage if a pool of funds were to become available to offset implementation costs.  
 
If the Councils are in support of moving forward with Ministry involvement, they would need to be 
involved early in the implementation process to develop benchmarks to determine the starting 
point against which we will measure our success.   
 
RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN 
Goal #4 – Our administration is fiscally responsible and strives for operational excellence.  
 
 
_________________________________    ______________________________ 
Sharon Chambers, CAO      Nancy Michie, Administrator 

MT/NH Shared Service Project 

REPORT TO:  Shared Services Steering Committee 
PREPARED BY:  Sharon Chambers, CAO 

Nancy Michie, Administrator, Clerk, Treasurer 
DATE: May 5, 2016 
SUBJECT: Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Project Contribution 
ATTACHMENTS:  

Page 89



THE CORPORATION OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 

BY-LAW NO. 50-2016 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk to sign, on behalf of Council, a Grant Contract 

between Ontario Trillium Foundation and the Corporation of the Township of North Huron  

to deliver improved infrastructure with a $30,000 grant over 11  months to install a sprinkler 

system in the Wingham Town Hall Theatre.  Enriching people’s lives through arts, culture and 

heritage, this initiative is helping arts, culture and heritage have appropriate spaces, and has an 

impact on the lives of 10,000 people in the community. Application ID No.:  CP93742 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended permits the Councils of all 

municipalities to enter into certain agreements; 

 

 AND WHEREAS Council is desirous of executing a Grant Contract between Ontario 

Trillium Foundation and the Corporation of the Township of North Huron to deliver improved 

infrastructure with a $30,000 grant over 11  months to install a sprinkler system in the Wingham 

Town Hall Theatre.  Enriching people’s lives through arts, culture and heritage, this initiative is 

helping arts, culture and heritage have appropriate spaces, and has an impact on the lives of 

10,000 people in the community. Application ID No.:  CP93742 

 

 AND WHEREAS Council deems it expedient to enter into said agreement; 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation of the Township of North Huron 

ENACTS the following: 

 

1. The designated officials are hereby authorized to sign a Grant Contract between Ontario 

Trillium Foundation and the Corporation of the Township of North Huron to deliver 

improved infrastructure with a $30,000 grant over 11 months to install a sprinkler system 

in the Wingham Town Hall Theatre.  Enriching people’s lives through arts, culture and 

heritage, this initiative is helping arts, culture and heritage have appropriate spaces, and 

has an impact on the lives of 10,000 people in the community. 

Application ID No.:  CP93742 

 

2. That Council hereby appoints the Director of Finance/Treasurer Donna White as the 

designated official to sign on behalf of Council for this Agreement. 

3. A copy of the said Agreement is attached hereto and designated as Schedule A to this  

 By-law. 

 

3. That this By-law shall come into force and takes effect on the day of the final passing 

 thereof. 

 

READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME THIS 16
TH

 DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

READ A THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 16
TH

 DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

         ______________________ 

CORPORATE SEAL       Reeve Neil G. Vincent 

 

         ______________________ 

         Clerk Kathy Adams  

Page 90



'HDU�'RQQD�:KLWH�
5H��$SSOLFDWLRQ�,'��&3�����
,�DP�GHOLJKWHG�WR�LQIRUP�\RX�WKDW�WKH�2QWDULR�7ULOOLXP�)RXQGDWLRQ��27)��KDV�DSSURYHG�\RXU�JUDQW
DSSOLFDWLRQ��:H�EHOLHYH�WKDW�RXU�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�\RXU�SURMHFW�ZLOO�VXSSRUW�SRVLWLYH��PHDVXUDEOH�FKDQJH
LQ�2QWDULR�FRPPXQLWLHV��DQG�DUH�H[FLWHG�WR�ZRUN�ZLWK�\RX�
7KLV�OHWWHU�DQG�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�IRUP�WKH�EDVLV�RI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WKDW�\RXU�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�UHTXLUHV�WR
HPEDUN�RQ�D�VXFFHVVIXO�UHODWLRQVKLS�ZLWK�27)�
3OHDVH�UHDG�WKH�HQWLUH�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�FDUHIXOO\��7KH�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�RXWOLQHV�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V
H[SHFWDWLRQV�RI�WKH�*UDQWHH�DQG�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�REOLJDWLRQV��,W�DOVR�HQVXUHV�WKDW�WKH�*UDQW�EHQHILWV
2QWDULDQV�DQG�WKDW�WKH�*UDQWHH�LV�DFFRXQWDEOH�IRU�SXEOLF�*UDQW�IXQGV��7KH�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�LQFOXGHV�

7KH�&RYHU�3DJH
7HUPV�DQG�&RQGLWLRQV�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK�\RXU�JUDQW
7KH�6FKHGXOH�$��ZLWK�$SSURYHG�%XGJHW��VHOHFWHG�*UDQW�5HVXOWV�DQG�0HWULFV��*UDQW�5HSRUWLQJ
5HTXLUHPHQWV�DQG�3D\PHQW�6FKHGXOH��DQG�QDPH�RI�WKH�SHUVRQ�PRQLWRULQJ�\RXU�JUDQW
$�'HFODUDWLRQ�RI�8QGHUVWDQGLQJ�ZKLFK�FRQILUPV�WKDW�\RX�KDYH�UHDG�WKH�UHOHYDQW�3ROLFLHV�DQG
UHTXLUHPHQWV�VWLSXODWHG
$XWKRUL]LQJ�6LJQDWXUHV��SUH�VLJQHG�E\�27)��DQG�UHTXLULQJ�WKH�HOHFWURQLF�VLJQDWXUH�RI�WKH
SHUVRQ�DXWKRUL]HG�WR�OHJDOO\�ELQG�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�\RXU�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�

6LJQ�DQG�UHWXUQ�\RXU�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�SHU�GLUHFWLRQV�SURYLGHG�ZLWKLQ����GD\V�
)RU�SURMHFWV�UHDG\�WR�EHJLQ��27)�ZLOO�EH�SOHDVHG�WR�LVVXH�\RXU�ILUVW�SD\PHQW�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�SURMHFW
VWDUW�GDWHV�DQG�XSRQ�UHFHLSW�RI�WKH�VLJQHG�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�
$GGLWLRQDO�LPSRUWDQW�LQIRUPDWLRQ�

)LQDO�����JUDQW�KROGEDFN��3OHDVH�QRWH�WKH�ILQDO�LQVWDOOPHQW�SD\PHQW�RI�\RXU�JUDQW�ZLOO�EH
UHOHDVHG�RQO\�DIWHU�\RX�KDYH�VXEPLWWHG�WKH�ILQDO�UHSRUW�DQG�27)�KDV�YHULILHG�WKH�VDWLVIDFWRU\
FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�JUDQW��7KH�KROGEDFN�LV�LGHQWLILHG�LQ�WKH�3D\PHQW�6FKHGXOH�DVVRFLDWHG�ZLWK
\RXU�JUDQW�
5HTXLUHG�JUDQWHH�RULHQWDWLRQ�ZHELQDU��$OO�27)�JUDQWHHV�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�DQ
27)�RULHQWDWLRQ�ZHELQDU��EHIRUH�UHWXUQLQJ�WKHLU�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��/HDUQ�PRUH�DERXW�WKH�(QJOLVK
DQG�)UHQFK�ZHELQDUV�
5HTXLUHG�JUDQWHH�UHFRJQLWLRQ�RI�27)��<RX�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�SXEOLFO\�UHFRJQL]H�WKH
27)�LQYHVWPHQW�LQ�\RXU�LQLWLDWLYH��2XU�H[SHFWDWLRQV�LQFOXGH�D�UHFRJQLWLRQ�HYHQW��WKH
LQFOXVLRQ�RI�RXU�ORJR�RQ�\RXU�ZHEVLWH�DQG�RWKHU�SXEOLVKHG�SXEOLF�PDWHULDOV�UHODWHG
WR�WKLV�LQLWLDWLYH��DV�ZHOO�DV�UHFRJQLWLRQ�RQ�DSSOLFDEOH�VRFLDO�PHGLD��3OHDVH�UHYLHZ
WKH�UHFRJQLWLRQ�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RQ�RXU�ZHEVLWH��ZZZ�RWI�FD��E\�FOLFNLQJ�RQ��$OUHDG\�JRW�D�*UDQW"��
&RQWDFW�WKH�27)�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�GHSDUWPHQW�DW�OHDVW�WKUHH�ZHHNV�EHIRUH�D�SODQQHG
UHFRJQLWLRQ�HYHQW�
&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�3ODQQLQJ�3HULRG��'XULQJ�WKH�&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�3ODQQLQJ�3HULRG��XQWLO
������������\RXU�033�PD\�EH�LQ�WRXFK�ZLWK�\RXU�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�WR�RIIHU�FRQJUDWXODWLRQV�DQG�DVN
\RX�WR�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�D�JUDQW�UHFRJQLWLRQ�HYHQW��27)�VWDII�DUH�SOHDVHG�WR�KHOS�FRRUGLQDWH
DUUDQJHPHQWV�ZLWK�033�RIILFHV��:H�DVN�WKDW�\RX�QRW�SXEOLFO\�DQQRXQFH�\RXU�JUDQW�SULRU�WR�WKLV
GDWH��,I�\RX�SODQ�WR�GR�VR��SOHDVH�FDOO�7KRPDV�&KDQ]\��9LFH�3UHVLGHQW��3XEOLF�$IIDLUV��DW

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH���RI���
Page 91



�������������RU����������������
%DQN�DFFRXQW��$OO�27)�JUDQWHHV�PXVW�SURYLGH�27)�ZLWK�WKH�GHWDLOV�IRU�D�EDQN�DFFRXQW�LQ�WKH
QDPH�RI�WKH�JUDQWHH�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�DW�D�&DQDGLDQ�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQ�DQG�PXVW�DGG�WKLV
LQIRUPDWLRQ�WR�WKHLU�JUDQW�SRUWDO�RQFH�WKH�&RQWUDFW�KDV�EHHQ�VLJQHG��27)�*UDQW�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH
WUDQVIHUUHG�LQWR�WKLV�DFFRXQW��DQG�XQWLO�XVHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�DJUHHPHQW��WKH�*UDQW�IXQGV
PXVW�EH�NHSW�LQ�WKLV�DFFRXQW�

7KH�27)�LV�FRPPLWWHG�WR�OHDGHUVKLS�LQ�WKH�QRQSURILW�VHFWRU��DQG�ZH�KDYH�D�SODQ�IRU�KRZ�ZH
OO�PDNH
2QWDULR�FRPPXQLWLHV�KHDOWKLHU�DQG�PRUH�YLEUDQW��:H
UH�H[FLWHG�WR�LQYHVW�LQ�\RXU�SURMHFW��DQG�FDQ
W
ZDLW�WR�VHH�WKH�LPSDFW�WKDW�WKH�ZRUN�RI�\RXU�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�ZLOO�KDYH�RQ�\RXU�FRPPXQLW\�
<RXUV�VLQFHUHO\�

-DQHW�<DOH
&KDLU��%RDUG�RI�'LUHFWRUV

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH���RI���
Page 92



*5$17�&2175$&7
��WKH�&2175$&7��

%(7:((1
2QWDULR�7ULOOLXP�)RXQGDWLRQ

��7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ��
$1'

&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ
��7KH�*UDQWHH��

����-RVHSKLQH�6WUHHW
3�2��%R[���

:LQJKDP��2QWDULR�1�*��:�
�����������RYHU����PRQWKV

'HOLYHULQJ�LPSURYHG�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�ZLWK�D���������JUDQW�RYHU����PRQWKV�WR
LQVWDOO�D�VSULQNOHU�V\VWHP�LQ�WKH�:LQJKDP�7RZQ�+DOO�7KHDWUH��(QULFKLQJ

SHRSOH¶V�OLYHV�WKURXJK�DUWV��FXOWXUH�DQG�KHULWDJH��WKLV�LQLWLDWLYH�LV�KHOSLQJ�DUWV�
FXOWXUH�DQG�KHULWDJH�KDYH�DSSURSULDWH�VSDFHV��DQG�KDV�DQ�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�OLYHV

RI��������SHRSOH�LQ�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�
$SSOLFDWLRQ�,'�1R���&3�����

$SSURYDO�'DWH�
����������

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH���RI���
Page 93



7HUPV�DQG�&RQGLWLRQV
8VH�RI�*UDQW�)XQGV�� *UDQW�IXQGV�PD\�RQO\�EH�XVHG�IRU�WKH�H[FOXVLYH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�DV�LW�LV�GHVFULEHG

LQ�6FKHGXOH�$���7KH�*UDQW����*UDQW�IXQGV�PD\�RQO\�EH�VSHQW�IRU�WKH�LWHPV�DQG�DFWLYLWLHV
GHVFULEHG�LQ�6FKHGXOH�$�
*UDQW�IXQGV�DUH�QRW�WR�EH�XVHG�IRU�WKH�SXUFKDVH�RI�DOFRKRO�
*UDQW�IXQGV�DUH�QRW�WR�EH�XVHG�E\�RU�IRU�DQ\�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�RU�LQGLYLGXDO�RWKHU�WKDQ�WKRVH
VSHFLILHG�LQ�6FKHGXOH�$�
7KH�*UDQWHH�UHSUHVHQWV�DQG�ZDUUDQWV�WKDW�LW�KDV�UHDG�DQG�DJUHHV�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ
V��5HDOORFDWLRQ�RI�*UDQW�)XQGV�3ROLF\��SXEOLVKHG�RQ�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V�ZHEVLWH
DW�ZZZ�RWI�FD��WKH��27)�:HEVLWH����LQFOXGLQJ�WKDW�3ROLF\�DV�LW�PD\�EH�DPHQGHG�IURP�WLPH
WR�WLPH�
7KH�*UDQWHH�DFNQRZOHGJHV�WKDW�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�*UDQW�IXQGV�DYDLODEOH�WR�LW�LV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH
DFWXDO�FRVWV�WR�WKH�*UDQWHH��OHVV�DQ\�FRVWV��LQFOXGLQJ�+67�DQG�RWKHU�WD[HV��IRU�ZKLFK�WKH
*UDQWHH�KDV�UHFHLYHG��ZLOO�UHFHLYH��RU�LV�HOLJLEOH�WR�UHFHLYH�D�UHEDWH��FUHGLW�RU�UHIXQG�
$Q\�XQVSHQW�*UDQW�IXQGV�PXVW�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ��XQOHVV�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�KDV
JLYHQ�SULRU�ZULWWHQ�DSSURYDO�IRU�VXFK�IXQGV�WR�EH�VSHQW�RQ�RWKHU�LWHPV�RU�DFWLYLWLHV�WKDW�DUH
FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�WKH�*UDQW
V�SXUSRVH�
7KH�*UDQWHH�IXOO\�XQGHUVWDQGV�WKDW�DOO�SD\PHQWV�RI�*UDQW�IXQGV�WR�WKH�*UDQWHH�DUH
IXQGHG�E\�WKH�2QWDULR�*RYHUQPHQW�DQG�DUH�ZKROO\�FRQGLWLRQDO�XSRQ�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
UHFHLYLQJ�VXIILFLHQW�IXQGLQJ�IURP�WKH�2QWDULR�*RYHUQPHQW��7KH�*UDQWHH�XQGHUVWDQGV�WKDW
LI�IXQGLQJ�LV�QRW�SURYLGHG�WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ��RU�LV�SURYLGHG�LQ�DQ�LQVXIILFLHQW�DPRXQW�E\
WKH�2QWDULR�*RYHUQPHQW��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�LV�QRW�REOLJDWHG�WR�PDNH�DQ\�SD\PHQWV�RI�*UDQW
IXQGV�WR�WKH�*UDQWHH�DQG�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\�UHGXFH�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�*UDQW�IXQGV�
RWKHUZLVH�PRGLI\�WKH�*UDQW��RU�WHUPLQDWH�WKH�*UDQW�
7KH�*UDQWHH�DFNQRZOHGJHV�WKDW�LW�LV�REOLJHG�WR�WDNH�UHDVRQDEOH�FDUH�LQ�VFUHHQLQJ
YROXQWHHUV�DQG�VWDII�SDUWLFLSDWLQJ�LQ�WKH�SURMHFW�GHVFULEHG�LQ�6FKHGXOH�$�

0DLQWDLQLQJ�(OLJLELOLW\�6WDWXV��� %\�VLJQLQJ�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��WKH�*UDQWHH�UHSUHVHQWV��ZDUUDQWV��DFNQRZOHGJHV��DQG
FRQILUPV�WKDW�WKH�HOLJLELOLW\�VWDWXV�RI�WKH�*UDQWHH�VHW�RXW�LQ�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�DSSOLFDWLRQ�WR
WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�IRU�*UDQW�IXQGV�LV�FXUUHQW�DQG�LQ�JRRG�VWDQGLQJ�
7KH�*UDQWHH�UHSUHVHQWV�DQG�ZDUUDQWV�WKDW�WKH�*UDQWHH�KDV�UHDG��LV�LQ�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK
DQG�DJUHHV�WR�FRPSO\�LQ�WKH�IXWXUH�ZLWK�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V��(OLJLELOLW\�3ROLF\��DQG
�$GYRFDF\�$FWLYLWLHV�IRU�*UDQWHHV�3ROLF\��SXEOLVKHG�RQ�WKH�27)�:HEVLWH��LQFOXGLQJ�WKRVH
3ROLFLHV�DV�WKH\�PD\�EH�DPHQGHG�IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH�
7KH�*UDQWHH�UHSUHVHQWV�DQG�ZDUUDQWV�WKDW�WKH�*UDQWHH�KDV�DQG�ZLOO��IRU�WKH�GXUDWLRQ�RI
WKH�*UDQW��PDLQWDLQ�LWV�FXUUHQW�VWDWXV�DV�FLWHG�LQ�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�2UJDQL]DWLRQ�5HJLVWUDWLRQ
ZLWK�27)��DQG�ZLOO�LPPHGLDWHO\�LQIRUP�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�RI�DQ\�FKDQJH�LQ�RU�FKDOOHQJH�WR
WKH�*UDQWHH
V�HOLJLELOLW\�VWDWXV�DV�VHW�RXW�LQ�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ�

3D\PHQW�RI�*UDQW�)XQGV��� 7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�ZLOO�SD\�*UDQW�IXQGV�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�WKH�WHUPV�VWDWHG�LQ�6FKHGXOH�$�
7KH�*UDQWHH�PXVW�KDYH���RU�PXVW�HVWDEOLVK���D�EDQN�DFFRXQW�LQ�LWV�RZQ�QDPH�DW�D
&DQDGLDQ�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQ��8QWLO�XVHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��WKH
*UDQW�IXQGV�ZLOO�EH�NHSW�LQ�WKLV�DFFRXQW�
7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PXVW�UHFHLYH�DQ�HOHFWURQLFDOO\�VLJQHG�FRS\�RI�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�EHIRUH
VHQGLQJ�WKH�ILUVW�*UDQW�SD\PHQW�WR�WKH�*UDQWHH�
7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\�ZLWKKROG�*UDQW�SD\PHQWV�RU�WHUPLQDWH�WKH�*UDQW�LI��LQ�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ
V�RSLQLRQ��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�

LV�QRW�VDWLVILHG�ZLWK�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�SURJUHVV�

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH���RI���
Page 94



GHWHUPLQHV�WKDW�WKH�*UDQWHH�LV�XQDEOH�WR�FRPSOHWH�WKH�*UDQW�LQ�D�VDWLVIDFWRU\
PDQQHU�RU�ZLWKLQ�WKH�DSSURYHG�WLPHOLQHV�
GHWHUPLQHV�WKDW�WKH�*UDQWHH�LV�QRW�FRPSO\LQJ�ZLWK�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��DV�GHILQHG
LQ�6HFWLRQ����EHORZ��RU
GHWHUPLQHV�WKDW�FRQWLQXLQJ�WKH�*UDQW�LV�QRW�LQ�WKH�JHQHUDO�SXEOLF
V�LQWHUHVW�

,I�WKH�*UDQWHH�KDV�UHFHLYHG�PRUH�WKDQ�RQH�*UDQW�IURP�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�DQG�27)
WHUPLQDWHV�RQH�RU�PRUH�RI�WKRVH�*UDQWV��27)�PD\�ZLWKKROG�SD\PHQWV�XQGHU�RU�WHUPLQDWH
DQ\�RU�DOO�RI�WKH�RWKHU�*UDQWV�RI�WKH�*UDQWHH�
7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\�ZLWKKROG�*UDQW�SD\PHQWV�RU�WHUPLQDWH�WKH�*UDQW�LI�WKH�*UDQWHH
FHDVHV�WR�RSHUDWH��LV�LQVROYHQW�RU�RWKHUZLVH�XQDEOH�WR�SD\�LWV�GHEWV��PDNHV�DQ
DVVLJQPHQW��SURSRVDO��FRPSURPLVH��RU�DUUDQJHPHQW�IRU�WKH�EHQHILW�RI�FUHGLWRUV��RU
SURFHHGLQJV�DUH�FRPPHQFHG�WR�DGMXGJH�EDQNUXSW��SODFH�LQ�UHFHLYHUVKLS��ZLQG�XS�
GLVVROYH�RU�OLTXLGDWH�WKH�*UDQWHH�

0DQGDWRU\�2ULHQWDWLRQ�6HVVLRQ��� 7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�DWWHQG�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V�2ULHQWDWLRQ�:HELQDU�LQ�RUGHU�WR�XQGHUVWDQG�LWV�UROH
DQG�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�DV�DQ�27)�*UDQWHH�
*UDQW�5HVXOWV�DQG�0HWULFV��� 7KH�*UDQWHH��DV�VSHFLILHG�LQ�6FKHGXOH�$��ZLOO�WUDFN�DQG�UHSRUW�RQ�*UDQW�5HVXOWV�DQG

0HWULFV��DV�UHTXLUHG��IRU�WKLV�*UDQW�
5HSRUWLQJ�DQG�*UDQW�0RQLWRULQJ��� 7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�LPPHGLDWHO\�QRWLI\�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�RI�DQ\�FKDQJHV�WR�WKH�ILQDQFHV�

JRYHUQDQFH��PDQDJHPHQW��VWDIILQJ�RU�RSHUDWLRQV�RI�WKH�*UDQWHH�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�PDWWHU�WKDW
PLJKW�GHOD\�RU�VWRS�WKH�VXFFHVVIXO�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�*UDQW�
3URJUHVV�DQG�)LQDO�5HSRUWV�
7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�VXEPLW�FRPSOHWH�SURJUHVV�UHSRUWV�DQG�RU�D�ILQDO�UHSRUW�WR�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ�DW�WKH�WLPHV�VSHFLILHG�LQ�6FKHGXOH�$�
,Q�WKHVH�UHSRUWV�WKH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�FOHDUO\�H[SODLQ�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�XVH�RI�WKH�*UDQW�IXQGV�DQG
WKH�SURJUHVV�WKH�*UDQWHH�KDV�PDGH�WRZDUG�DFKLHYLQJ�WKH�PHWULFV�VSHFLILHG�LQ�6FKHGXOH
$�DQG�WKH�*UDQW�5HVXOWV��ZLWK�WKH�H[SHFWDWLRQ�WKDW�WKH�*UDQWHH�KDV�FRPSOLHG�ZLWK�WKH
WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�
$OO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�VXEPLWWHG�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V�UHTXLUHPHQWV�
7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�ZLOO�UHYLHZ�WKH�SURJUHVV�WKH�*UDQWHH�PDNHV�WRZDUG�DFKLHYLQJ�WKH
VSHFLILHG�0HWULFV�DQG�*UDQW�5HVXOWV��0RQLWRULQJ�SURJUHVV�PD\�LQYROYH�RQ�VLWH�YLVLWV�E\
)RXQGDWLRQ�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�
7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\�DOVR�DVN�WR�FRQVXOW�ZLWK�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�SHUVRQQHO�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH
*UDQWHH
V�H[SHQGLWXUHV��UHFRUGV��SURJUHVV��DQG�DFKLHYHPHQWV�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�*UDQW��7KH
*UDQWHH�ZLOO�FR�RSHUDWH�ZLWK�DQ\�VXFK�LQTXLU\�E\�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�DQG�ZLOO�PDNH�WKH
*UDQWHH
V�UHSRUWV��UHFRUGV��DV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�6HFWLRQ���EHORZ���DQG�WKH�*UDQWHH
V
SHUVRQQHO�DYDLODEOH�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�LQTXLU\�
,I�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�GRHV�QRW�UHFHLYH�SURJUHVV�UHSRUWV�LQ�D�WLPHO\�PDQQHU�RU�ZKLFK�DUH
RWKHUZLVH�QRW�LQ�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�ZLOO�ZLWKKROG
SD\PHQWV�XQWLO�WKH�ODWH�UHSRUWV�DUH�UHFHLYHG�DQG�FRQVLGHUHG�E\�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�WR�EH
VDWLVIDFWRU\��DQG�PD\�UHTXLUH�WKDW�UHSRUWV�EH�SURYLGHG�WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�ZLWK�LQFUHDVHG
IUHTXHQF\�DQG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�VXFK�IXUWKHU�UHTXLUHPHQWV�DV�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\
VSHFLI\��7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\�WHUPLQDWH�WKH�*UDQW�LI�DQ\�SURJUHVV�UHSRUW�LV�QRW�UHFHLYHG
ZLWKLQ�VL[W\������GD\V�RI�WKH�GDWH�RQ�ZKLFK�LW�ZDV�GXH�
,I�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�GRHV�QRW�UHFHLYH�ILQDO�UHSRUWV�LQ�D�WLPHO\�PDQQHU��WKLV�PD\�EH�WDNHQ�LQWR
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�LQ�DVVHVVLQJ�D�IXWXUH�*UDQW�DSSOLFDWLRQ�

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH���RI���
Page 95



$GGLWLRQDO�5HSRUWLQJ�
,Q�DGGLWLRQ�WR�WKH�UHJXODU�VFKHGXOHG�UHSRUWV��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\�DVN�WKH�*UDQWHH�WR
VXEPLW�DGGLWLRQDO�LQWHULP�UHSRUWV��YHUEDOO\�RU�LQ�ZULWLQJ��ZKLFK�WKH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�SURYLGH�RQ
D�WLPHO\�EDVLV�
,Q�DGGLWLRQ��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\�DVN�WKH�*UDQWHH�WR�FRPSOHWH�D�SRVW�JUDQW�VXUYH\�WR
UHSRUW�RQ�ORQJ�WHUP�DFKLHYHPHQW�WRZDUG�27)�3ULRULW\�2XWFRPHV��7KH�*UDQWHH�DJUHHV�WR
FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKHVH�UHTXHVWV�
7KH�*UDQWHH�DFNQRZOHGJHV�DQG�DJUHHV�WKDW�27)�KDV�WKH�XQUHVWULFWHG�ULJKW�WR�XVH�DOO
LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�*UDQWHH��LQFOXGLQJ�VKDULQJ�EHVW�SUDFWLFHV�DQG�OHVVRQV
OHDUQHG�WR�SURPRWH�NQRZOHGJH�PRELOL]DWLRQ�LQ�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�DQG�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�
EXLOGLQJ�HYLGHQFH�EDVHG�SROLF\�DQG�SURJUDP�GHVLJQ�LQ�WKH�SXEOLF�EHQHILW�VHFWRU��DQG
VKDULQJ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�SXEOLF��$V�DQ�DJHQF\�RI�WKH�*RYHUQPHQW�RI�2QWDULR��WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\�XVH�DQG�GLVFORVH�DOO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�WR�LW�LQ�FDUU\LQJ�RXW�LWV
PDQGDWH��FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�DFFHVV�DQG�SULYDF\�OHJLVODWLRQ�DQG�WKH�JRYHUQPHQW
V�2SHQ
*RYHUQPHQW�FRPPLWPHQW�

5HFRUGV��� 7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�NHHS�DOO�UHSRUWV��LQFOXGLQJ�VXSSRUWLQJ�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ��VXEPLWWHG�WR�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ�DV�RXWOLQHG�LQ�WKH�SUHYLRXV�6HFWLRQ����5HSRUWLQJ�DQG�*UDQW�0RQLWRULQJ�
7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�PDLQWDLQ�DFFRXQWLQJ�UHFRUGV�WKDW�FOHDUO\�VKRZ�WKH�UHFHLSW�RI�*UDQW�IXQGV
DQG�KRZ�WKH�PRQH\�KDV�EHHQ�VSHQW��$OO�UHODWHG�UHFRUGV�DQG�VXSSRUWLQJ�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ
ZLOO�EH�DYDLODEOH�IRU�LQTXLULHV��HYDOXDWLRQV�RU�DXGLWV�E\�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVHV�RI
WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��6XFK�UHFRUGV�DQG�VXSSRUWLQJ�GRFXPHQWV�VKDOO�LQFOXGH�EXW�DUH�QRW
OLPLWHG�WR�D�JHQHUDO�OHGJHU�OLVWLQJ�RI�GHWDLOHG�*UDQW�H[SHQVHV�IRU�DOO�SURGXFWV��VHUYLFHV�
DQG�VDODULHV��FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�LQYRLFHV�DQG�SURRI�RI�SD\PHQW�GRFXPHQWV��EDQN�VWDWHPHQWV�
HPSOR\PHQW�FRQWUDFWV��SD\UROO�UHJLVWHUV��HPSOR\HH�SD\FKHTXHV��&DQDGD�5HYHQXH
$JHQF\�UHFRUGV��DQG�FHUWLILFDWHV�RI�FRPSOHWLRQ�
7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�NHHS�UHFRUGV�VXEVWDQWLDWLQJ�IXOILOOPHQW�RI�VSHFLILHG�WDUJHWV��PHWULFV�
FRQGLWLRQV��DQG�UHTXLUHPHQWV��LI�DQ\��DQG�PDNH�WKHP�DYDLODEOH�WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�RQ
UHTXHVW�
7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�NHHS�UHFRUGV�UHODWLQJ�WR�RSHUDWLRQV��HPSOR\HHV��YROXQWHHU�DQG�SURJUDP
SDUWLFLSDQWV��LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�IRUPV�RI�PHPEHUV��YROXQWHHUV��DQG
SDUWLFLSDQWV��DQG�PDNH�WKHP�DYDLODEOH�WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�RQ�UHTXHVW�
7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�UHWDLQ�DOO�UHFRUGV�RI�*UDQW�UHFHLSWV�DQG�H[SHQGLWXUHV�DV�RXWOLQHG�LQ
GHWDLO�LQ�6HFWLRQV���DQG���RI�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�IRU�DW�OHDVW�VL[�����\HDUV�DIWHU�WKH
FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�*UDQW�

$GYRFDF\��� 7KH�*UDQWHH�UHSUHVHQWV�DQG�ZDUUDQWV�WKDW�LW�KDV�UHDG�DQG�DJUHHV�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ
V��$GYRFDF\�3ROLF\��SXEOLVKHG�RQ�WKH�27)�:HEVLWH��LQFOXGLQJ�WKDW�3ROLF\�DV�LW
PD\�EH�DPHQGHG�IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH�

5HFRJQLWLRQ�RI�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V�)XQGLQJ��� 7KH�*UDQWHH�UHSUHVHQWV�DQG�ZDUUDQWV�WKDW�LW�KDV�UHDG�DQG�DJUHHV�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ
V��5HFRJQLWLRQ�3ROLF\��SXEOLVKHG�RQ�WKH�27)�:HEVLWH��LQFOXGLQJ�WKDW�3ROLF\
DV�LW�PD\�EH�DPHQGHG�IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH��7KH�*UDQWHH�XQGHUVWDQGV�WKDW�LWV�FRPSOLDQFH
ZLWK�WKH�5HFRJQLWLRQ�3ROLF\�ZLOO�EH�PRQLWRUHG�
3KRWRV�WDNHQ�DW�UHFRJQLWLRQ�HYHQWV�PD\�EH�XVHG�E\�27)�RQ�LWV�ZHEVLWH�DQG�RU�LQ�RWKHU
SXEOLFDWLRQV�

(YDOXDWLRQ�DQG�$XGLW���� 7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�RU�WKH�$XGLWRU�*HQHUDO�RI�2QWDULR�PD\�FRQGXFW�RU�FRPPLVVLRQ�DQ
HYDOXDWLRQ�RU�DXGLW�RI�WKLV�*UDQW���7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�FXUUHQWO\�DXGLWV�D�PLQLPXP�RI�����RI
LWV�JUDQWV�DQQXDOO\���7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�FR�RSHUDWH�ZLWK�DQ\�VXFK�HYDOXDWLRQV�RU�DXGLWV�

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH���RI���
Page 96



LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�PDNLQJ�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�UHFRUGV�DV�GHVFULEHG�LQ�6HFWLRQV���DQG
��RI�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�DQG�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�SHUVRQQHO�DYDLODEOH�WR�)RXQGDWLRQ�SHUVRQQHO
RU�FRQVXOWDQWV��RU�WKRVH�RI�WKH�$XGLWRU�*HQHUDO�RI�2QWDULR��IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH
HYDOXDWLRQ�RU�DXGLW�

$SSOLFDEOH�/DZV���� %\�VLJQLQJ�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��WKH�*UDQWHH�UHSUHVHQWV��ZDUUDQWV��DFNQRZOHGJHV��DQG
FRQILUPV�WKDW�WKH�*UDQWHH�KDV�FRPSOLHG�DQG�ZLOO�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DOO�DSSOLFDEOH�IHGHUDO�DQG
SURYLQFLDO�ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV��PXQLFLSDO�E\�ODZV��DQG�DQ\�RWKHU�RUGHUV��UXOHV��DQG�E\�
ODZV�UHODWHG�WR�DQ\�DVSHFW�RI�WKH�*UDQW��7KLV�LQFOXGHV�EXW�LV�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR���ZKHUH
DSSOLFDEOH���WKH�2QWDULR�+XPDQ�5LJKWV�&RGH��WKH�2QWDULR�(PSOR\PHQW�6WDQGDUGV�$FW�
DQG�WKH�,QFRPH�7D[�$FW�
7KH�*UDQWHH�IXUWKHU�UHSUHVHQWV�DQG�ZDUUDQWV�WKDW�LW�KDV�UHDG�DQG�DJUHHV�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK
WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V��$QWL�'LVFULPLQDWLRQ�3ROLF\��SXEOLVKHG�RQ�WKH�27)�:HEVLWH��LQFOXGLQJ
WKDW�3ROLF\�DV�LW�PD\�EH�DPHQGHG�IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH�
7KH�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�ZLOO�EH�LQWHUSUHWHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�ODZV�RI�&DQDGD��WKH
3URYLQFH�RI�2QWDULR��DQ\�PXQLFLSDOLW\�LQ�WKH�3URYLQFH�RI�2QWDULR��DQG�DQ\�FRXUW�RUGHU�

,QVXUDQFH���� 7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�SXUFKDVH�DQG�PDLQWDLQ�LQVXUDQFH��LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�SURSHUW\
LQVXUDQFH��FDVXDOW\�LQVXUDQFH��DQG�JHQHUDO�OLDELOLW\�LQVXUDQFH��ZKLFK�LV�DGHTXDWH�IRU�WKH
SXUSRVHV�RI�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�RSHUDWLRQV��$GHTXDWH�LQVXUDQFH�FRYHUDJH�PXVW�EH�PDLQWDLQHG
IRU�WKH�GXUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�*UDQW�

,QGHPQLW\���� 7KH�*UDQWHH�DJUHHV�WR�LQGHPQLI\�DQG�VDYH�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ��LWV�RIILFHUV��GLUHFWRUV�
HPSOR\HHV��DQG�DJHQWV�KDUPOHVV�IURP�DQG�DJDLQVW�DQ\�DQG�DOO�FRVWV��FODLPV��GHPDQGV�
H[SHQVHV��DFWLRQV��FDXVHV�RI�DFWLRQ��DQG�IRU�DQ\�DQG�DOO�OLDELOLW\�IRU�GDPDJHV�WR�SURSHUW\
DQG�LQMXU\�WR�SHUVRQV��LQFOXGLQJ�GHDWK��KRZVRHYHU�FDXVHG��DULVLQJ�RXW�RI�RU�LQ�DQ\�ZD\
UHODWHG�WR�WKH�*UDQW��WKH�*UDQWHH��RU�WKH�SD\PHQW�RU�QRQ�SD\PHQW�RI�*UDQW�IXQGV�WR�WKH
*UDQWHH��7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�KROGV�WKLV�LQGHPQLW\�LQ�WUXVW�IRU�SDUWLHV�ZKR�DUH�QRW�SDUWLHV�WR
WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�

7HUPLQDWLRQ���� ,I�WKH�*UDQWHH�YLRODWHV�DQ\�RI�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�RI�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�DWWDFKHG
6FKHGXOHV��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�KDV�WKH�ULJKW�WR�WHUPLQDWH�WKH�*UDQW�
,I�WKH�*UDQW�LV�WHUPLQDWHG��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�ZLOO�ZLWKKROG�DQ\�IXUWKHU�SD\PHQWV�RI�*UDQW
IXQGV�
,I�WKH�*UDQW�LV�WHUPLQDWHG��WKH�*UDQWHH�PXVW�UHSD\�DQ\�XQVSHQW�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�*UDQW
IXQGV�WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ��7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�DOVR�UHSD\�WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�*UDQW�IXQGV�WKDW
WKH�*UDQWHH�KDV�VSHQW�LI��LQ�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V�VROH�RSLQLRQ��VXFK�*UDQW�IXQGV�KDYH�QRW
EHHQ�VSHQW�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�
$Q\�GHFLVLRQ�E\�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�WR�WHUPLQDWH�WKLV�*UDQW�ZLOO�EH�ILQDO�DQG�OHJDOO\�ELQGLQJ�

$FTXLVLWLRQ�RI�*RRGV�DQG�6HUYLFHV��'LVWULEXWLRQ�RI�$VVHWV���� ,I�WKH�*UDQWHH�DFTXLUHV�VXSSOLHV��HTXLSPHQW�RU�VHUYLFHV��LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�KLULQJ�RI�VWDII��ZLWK
*UDQW�IXQGV��LW�VKDOO�GR�VR�WKURXJK�D�SURFHVV�WKDW�SURPRWHV�WKH�EHVW�YDOXH�IRU�PRQH\�DQG
LV�IUHH�IURP�DQ�DFWXDO�RU�SRWHQWLDO�FRQIOLFW�RI�LQWHUHVW�
$�FRQIOLFW�RI�LQWHUHVW�LQFOXGHV�DQ\�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�*UDQWHH�RU�DQ\�SHUVRQ�ZKR
KDV�WKH�FDSDFLW\�WR�LQIOXHQFH�WKH�*UDQWHH
V�GHFLVLRQV�KDV�RXWVLGH�FRPPLWPHQWV�
UHODWLRQVKLSV�RU�ILQDQFLDO�LQWHUHVWV�WKDW�FRXOG��RU�FRXOG�EH�VHHQ�WR��LQWHUIHUH�ZLWK�WKH
*UDQWHH
V�REMHFWLYH��XQELDVHG�DQG�LPSDUWLDO�MXGJPHQW��7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�GLVFORVH�WR�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ��ZLWKRXW�GHOD\��DQ\�VLWXDWLRQ�WKDW�D�UHDVRQDEOH�SHUVRQ�ZRXOG�LQWHUSUHW�DV�DQ
DFWXDO��SRWHQWLDO�RU�SHUFHLYHG�FRQIOLFW�RI�LQWHUHVW��DQG�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DQ\�WHUPV�RU�FRQGLWLRQV
WKDW�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\�SUHVFULEH�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�WKH�GLVFORVXUH�
7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�QRW��ZLWKRXW�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V�SULRU�ZULWWHQ�FRQVHQW��VHOO��OHDVH�RU

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH���RI���
Page 97



RWKHUZLVH�GLVSRVH�RI�DQ\�DVVHW�SXUFKDVHG�RU�FUHDWHG�ZLWK�WKH�*UDQW�IXQGV�RU�IRU�ZKLFK
*UDQW�IXQGV�ZHUH�SURYLGHG�
,I�ZLWKLQ�ILYH�\HDUV�RI�UHFHLYLQJ�WKH�*UDQW�IXQGV�WKH�*UDQWHH�GLVVROYHV�RU�QR�ORQJHU�QHHGV
DVVHWV��ZKHWKHU�UHDO�RU�SHUVRQDO�SURSHUW\��SXUFKDVHG�ZLWK�WKH�*UDQW�IXQGV��WKH�*UDQWHH
ZLOO�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�WUDQVIHU�DQ\�VXFK�DVVHWV�ZLWK�D�YDOXH�RI��������RU
PRUH��IRU�QR�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�DQG�FOHDU�RI�VXFK�HQFXPEUDQFHV�DV�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�PD\�LQ�LWV
GLVFUHWLRQ�VSHFLI\��WR�D�QRW�IRU�SURILW�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�WKDW�PHHWV�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V�Æ³(OLJLELOLW\
5HTXLUHPHQWVÆ´�DV�VHW�RXW�LQ�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V�(OLJLELOLW\�3ROLF\�RU��LQ�WKH�GLVFUHWLRQ�RI�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ��WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ��7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�FR�RSHUDWH�ZLWK�GXH�GLOLJHQFH�LQTXLULHV
E\�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�RU�RWKHU�TXDOLILHG�WUDQVIHUHH�SULRU�WR�WKH�WUDQVIHU�DQG�ZLOO�PDNH�DOO
UHOHYDQW�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�*UDQWHH�DYDLODEOH�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�VXFK�LQTXLULHV�SULRU�WR
WKH�WUDQVIHU�

(QWLUH�$JUHHPHQW���� 7KLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��LQFOXGLQJ�WKHVH�7HUPV�DQG�&RQGLWLRQV��DOO�6FKHGXOHV�WR�WKLV�*UDQW
&RQWUDFW��WKH�'HFODUDWLRQ��WKH�6LJQDWXUH�3DJH�V���WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�3ROLFLHV�UHIHUUHG�WR�LQ
WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��DOO�DGGLWLRQDO�)RXQGDWLRQ�3ROLFLHV�SRVWHG�RQ�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
V
ZHEVLWH�DW�ZZZ�RWI�SROLFLHV�FD��LQFOXGLQJ�DV�WKH\�EH�DPHQGHG�IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH��DQG�DQ\
DPHQGLQJ�DJUHHPHQW�HQWHUHG�LQWR�DV�SURYLGHG�IRU�EHORZ��FRQVWLWXWHV�WKH�HQWLUH
DJUHHPHQW�EHWZHHQ�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�DQG�WKH�*UDQWHH�DQG�VXSHUVHGHV�DOO�SULRU�RUDO�RU
ZULWWHQ�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DQG�DJUHHPHQWV�

0RGLILFDWLRQ�DQG�:DLYHU���� 7KLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�PD\�RQO\�EH�PRGLILHG�E\�DQ�DPHQGPHQW�LQ�ZULWLQJ�GXO\�H[HFXWHG�E\
DXWKRUL]HG�SHUVRQQHO�RI�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�DQG�WKH�*UDQWHH��,I�WKH�*UDQWHH�IDLOV�WR�FRPSO\
ZLWK�DQ\�WHUP�RI�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��WKH�*UDQWHH�PD\�RQO\�UHO\�RQ�D�ZDLYHU�RI�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ�LI�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�KDV�SURYLGHG�D�ZULWWHQ�ZDLYHU�WR�WKH�*UDQWHH��$Q\�ZDLYHU
PXVW�UHIHU�WR�D�VSHFLILF�IDLOXUH�WR�FRPSO\�DQG�ZLOO�QRW�KDYH�WKH�HIIHFW�RI�ZDLYLQJ�DQ\
VXEVHTXHQW�IDLOXUHV�WR�FRPSO\�

$FNQRZOHGJHPHQW���� 7KH�*UDQWHH�DFNQRZOHGJHV�WKDW�LW�KDV�UHDG�DQG�XQGHUVWDQGV�WKH�SURYLVLRQV�FRQWDLQHG�LQ
WKH�HQWLUH�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��LQFOXGLQJ�WKHVH�7HUPV�DQG�&RQGLWLRQV��DOO�6FKHGXOHV�WR�WKLV
*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��WKH�'HFODUDWLRQ��WKH�6LJQDWXUH�3DJH�V��DQG�WKH�27)�3ROLFLHV�UHIHUUHG�WR
LQ�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��DQG�DJUHHV�WR�EH�ERXQG�E\�WKH�WHUPV�DQG�FRQGLWLRQV�FRQWDLQHG�LQ
WKH�HQWLUH�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�

&DSLWDO�*UDQWV��)RU�*UDQWV�ZLWK�D�&DSLWDO�&RPSRQHQW�2QO\����� 7KH�*UDQWHH�UHSUHVHQWV�DQG�ZDUUDQWV�WKDW�LW�KDV�UHDG�DQG�DJUHHV�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKH
)RXQGDWLRQ
V�Æ³&DSLWDO�*UDQWV�3ROLF\Æ´�SXEOLVKHG�RQ�WKH�27)�:HEVLWH��LQFOXGLQJ�WKDW�3ROLF\
DV�LW�PD\�EH�DPHQGHG�IURP�WLPH�WR�WLPH�
:LWKRXW�OLPLWLQJ�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�RI�6HFWLRQ����DERYH�WR�WKH�FDSLWDO�SURMHFW��WKH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO
SXUFKDVH�DQG�PDLQWDLQ�LQVXUDQFH�LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�SURSHUW\�LQVXUDQFH��FDVXDOW\
LQVXUDQFH��DQG�JHQHUDO�OLDELOLW\�LQVXUDQFH�ZKLFK�LV�DGHTXDWH�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVHV�RI�WKH
FDSLWDO�SURMHFW�RI�WKH�*UDQWHH��LQFOXGLQJ�RSHUDWLRQV�DW�WKH�SURMHFW�VLWH�DQG�DQ\�HTXLSPHQW
XVHG�DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�SURMHFW��$GHTXDWH�LQVXUDQFH�FRYHUDJH�PXVW�EH�PDLQWDLQHG�IRU�WKH
GXUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�*UDQW�
:LWKRXW�OLPLWLQJ�WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�RI�6HFWLRQ����DERYH�WR�WKH�FDSLWDO�SURMHFW��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ
LV�QRW�UHVSRQVLEOH�RU�OLDEOH�IRU�WKH�TXDOLW\�RI�GHVLJQ��FRQVWUXFWLRQ��PDLQWHQDQFH�RU
RSHUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�FDSLWDO�SURMHFW��7KH�)RXQGDWLRQ�LV�QRW�UHVSRQVLEOH�RU�OLDEOH�IRU�DQ\�ORVV�RU
GDPDJHV�DULVLQJ�RXW�RI�RU�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�GHVLJQ��FRQVWUXFWLRQ��PDLQWHQDQFH�RU�RSHUDWLRQ
RI�WKH�FDSLWDO�SURMHFW�
7KH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO�HQVXUH�WKDW�DOO�UHQRYDWLRQV��PRGLILFDWLRQV��DQG�DGGLWLRQV�PHHW�RU�H[FHHG
DOO�DSSOLFDEOH�E\�ODZV��EXLOGLQJ�FRGHV�DQG�SURMHFW�VSHFLILFDWLRQV��DQG�ZLOO�REWDLQ�DQG�NHHS
DOO�UHOHYDQW�FHUWLILFDWHV�RI�FRPSOHWLRQ�

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH���RI���
Page 98



1R�3DUWQHUVKLS�RU�-RLQW�9HQWXUH���� ,W�LV�H[SUHVVO\�DFNQRZOHGJHG�DQG�DJUHHG�WKDW�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��WKH�*UDQW�RU�WKH
FRQGXFW�RI�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�DQG�WKH�*UDQWHH�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH�*UDQW�VKDOO�QRW�FUHDWH�DQ\
IRUP�RI�SDUWQHUVKLS�RU�MRLQW�YHQWXUH�EHWZHHQ�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�DQG�WKH�*UDQWHH�

1RQ�$VVLJQDELOLW\���� 7KLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�VKDOO�QRW�EH�DVVLJQHG�E\�WKH�*UDQWHH�ZLWKRXW�WKH�ZULWWHQ�FRQVHQW�RI
WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�

5HOLDQFH�E\�)RXQGDWLRQ���� 7KH�*UDQWHH�UHSUHVHQWV��ZDUUDQWV��DJUHHV��DQG�DFNQRZOHGJHV�WKDW�LQ�SURYLGLQJ�WKH�*UDQW
WR�WKH�*UDQWHH��WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�KDV�UHOLHG�RQ�WKH�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV�DQG�ZDUUDQWLHV
FRQWDLQHG�KHUHLQ�DQG�DOO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�*UDQWHH
V
DSSOLFDWLRQ�WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�IRU�*UDQW�IXQGV�DQG�DOO�RWKHU�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�LQ�ZULWLQJ
WR�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�E\�WKH�*UDQWHH��WKDW�VXFK�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LV�FRUUHFW��ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�EH
FRUUHFW��DQG�FRQWDLQV�QR�PDWHULDO�PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQV��DQG�WKDW�WKH�*UDQWHH�ZLOO
LPPHGLDWHO\�QRWLI\�WKH�)RXQGDWLRQ�LI�DQ\�VXFK�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FHDVHV�WR�EH�FRUUHFW�

6HYHUDELOLW\�RI�3URYLVLRQV���� 7KH�LQYDOLGLW\�RU�XQHQIRUFHDELOLW\�RI�DQ\�SURYLVLRQ�RI�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�ZLOO�QRW�DIIHFW�WKH
YDOLGLW\�RU�HQIRUFHDELOLW\�RI�DQ\�RWKHU�SURYLVLRQ�RI�WKH�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��$Q\�LQYDOLG�RU
XQHQIRUFHDEOH�SURYLVLRQ�ZLOO�EH�GHHPHG�WR�EH�VHYHUHG�

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH���RI���
Page 99



'HFODUDWLRQ�RI�8QGHUVWDQGLQJ
,�GHFODUH�WKDW�,�KDYH�UHDG�DQG�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�EHWZHHQ

WKH�2QWDULR�7ULOOLXP�)RXQGDWLRQ��27)�
DQG�P\�RUJDQL]DWLRQ��&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ�

7KLV�LQFOXGHV�DOO�27)�3ROLFLHV��SXEOLVKHG�DW�ZZZ�RWI�FD�
,Q�DGGLWLRQ�WR�WKH�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW��,�IXUWKHU�GHFODUH�WKDW�
,��RU�WKH�DSSURSULDWH�SHUVRQ�LQ�P\�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�IRU�WKLV�*UDQW��KDYH�SDUWLFLSDWHG�LQ�27)
V�RULHQWDWLRQ
ZHELQDU�DQG�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH�UROH�DQG�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�DQ�27)�JUDQWHH�
,�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�,�PXVW�SURYLGH�27)�ZLWK�WKH�GHWDLOV�IRU�D�EDQN�DFFRXQW�LQ�WKH�QDPH�RI�P\
RUJDQL]DWLRQ�DW�D�&DQDGLDQ�ILQDQFLDO�LQVWLWXWLRQ��DQG�KDYH�DGGHG�WKLV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WR�RXU�JUDQW�SRUWDO�
,�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�LI�P\�JUDQW�LQFOXGHV�FDSLWDO�UHQRYDWLRQV�WR�ODQG�RU�SURSHUW\��WKDW�P\�RUJDQL]DWLRQ
PXVW�KROG�SURRI�RI�RZQHUVKLS�RU�D�PLQLPXP�ILYH�\HDU�OHDVH�DJUHHPHQW��DQG�WKDW�WKLV�GRFXPHQWDWLRQ
ZLOO�EH�SURYLGHG�WR�27)�LPPHGLDWHO\�XSRQ�UHTXHVW�
,�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�27)�VHWV�SDUDPHWHUV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�HIIHFWLYH�XVH�RI�JUDQW�IXQGV�ZKLOH�HQVXULQJ
DFFRXQWDELOLW\�DQG�WKH�DSSURSULDWH�XVH�RI�SXEOLF�IXQGV�DQG�WKDW�*UDQW�IXQGV�FDQ�RQO\�EH�UHDOORFDWHG�LQ
DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�WHUPV�RI�WKH�5HDOORFDWLRQ�RI�*UDQW�)XQGV�3ROLF\�
,�KDYH�UHYLHZHG�DQG�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH�27)�UHSRUWLQJ�UHTXLUHPHQWV�IRU�WKLV�SURJUDP��LQFOXGLQJ�WLPLQJ
DQG�WRROV�IRU�UHSRUWLQJ�DQG�HYDOXDWLRQ��,�XQGHUVWDQG�ZKDW�LQIRUPDWLRQ�QHHGV�WR�EH�WUDFNHG��DQG�KRZ
WR�FRPSOHWH�WKH�UHSRUWV�
,1�:,71(66�:+(5(2)��WKH�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�KDV�EHHQ�VLJQHG�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�WKH
SDUWLHV�DV�RI�WKH�GDWHV�LQGLFDWHG�EHORZ��,�KDYH�WKH�DXWKRULW\�WR�OHJDOO\�ELQG�WKH
RUJDQL]DWLRQ�LQ�WKLV�*UDQW�&RQWUDFW�
2QWDULR�7ULOOLXP�)RXQGDWLRQ

3HU��
%HWK�3XGGLFRPEH
9LFH�3UHVLGHQW��&RPPXQLW\�,QYHVWPHQWV
����������

&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ
3HU�
;
BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
1DPH���'RQQD�:KLWH

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH����RI���
Page 100



6&+('8/(�$
%8'*(7

*5$17�5(68/7�$1'�0(75,&6
3$<0(17�$1'�5(3257�6&+('8/(6

*UDQWHH� &RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ
$SSOLFDWLRQ�,'� &3����� $SSURYHG�$PRXQW� ����������
$SSURYDO�'DWH� ���������� *UDQW�7HUP� ���0RQWKV
$VVLJQHG�6WDII� .DWKOHHQ�&OHODQG�0R\HU
7KH�*UDQW�WR�\RXU�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�LV�EDVHG�RQ�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�LQ�\RXU�DSSOLFDWLRQ�
%8'*(7
*UDQW�IXQGV�PD\�RQO\�EH�VSHQW�DV�SHU�WKH�DSSURYHG�DPRXQWV�LQ�HDFK�RI�WKH�FDWHJRULHV�EHORZ��ZKLFK
DUH�EDVHG�RQ�LWHPL]HG�GHWDLOV�SURYLGHG�LQ�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�ZRUNERRN�VXEPLWWHG�ZLWK�\RXU�DSSOLFDWLRQ�
'LUHFW�3HUVRQQHO�&RVWV
27)�%XGJHW�5HTXHVW 5HTXHVWHG

$PRXQW 1RWHV
&RQVWUXFWLRQ�5HQRYDWLRQ ���������� 6SULQNOHU�V\VWHP�WR�PHHW�ILUH�FRGH
(TXLSPHQW �����
3URSHUW\�3XUFKDVH �����
'HYHORSPHQWDO�&RVWV �����
7RWDO�3URMHFW�&RVWV ����������
27)�,19(670(17�675$7(*<�$/,*10(17
<RXU�JUDQW�KDV�EHHQ�DSSURYHG�IRU�WKH�IROORZLQJ�SXUSRVH��'HOLYHULQJ�LPSURYHG�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�ZLWK�D
��������JUDQW�RYHU����PRQWKV�WR�LQVWDOO�D�VSULQNOHU�V\VWHP�LQ�WKH�:LQJKDP�7RZQ�+DOO�7KHDWUH�
(QULFKLQJ�SHRSOH¶V�OLYHV�WKURXJK�DUWV��FXOWXUH�DQG�KHULWDJH��WKLV�LQLWLDWLYH�LV�KHOSLQJ�DUWV��FXOWXUH�DQG
KHULWDJH�KDYH�DSSURSULDWH�VSDFHV��DQG�KDV�DQ�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�OLYHV�RI��������SHRSOH�LQ�WKH
FRPPXQLW\�
3ULRULW\�2XWFRPH��%HWWHU�4XDOLW\�3URJUDPPLQJ�DQG�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�WR�H[SHULHQFH�FXOWXUH��KHULWDJH
DQG�WKH�DUWV�
*UDQW�5HVXOW��DUWV��FXOWXUH�DQG�KHULWDJH�KDYH�DSSURSULDWH�VSDFHV�
<RX�ZLOO�EH�H[SHFWHG�WR�PHDVXUH�DQG�UHSRUW�RQ�WKH�IROORZLQJ�
0HWULFV $FKLHYHPHQWV
1XPEHU�RI�QHZ�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�SURMHFWV
FRPSOHWHG ��
1XPEHU�RI�UHQRYDWLRQ�SURMHFWV�FRPSOHWHG ��
$PRXQW�RI�QHZ�VSDFH� ��
$PRXQW�RI�UHQRYDWHG�VSDFH� �����
,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�FUHDWHG�RU�UHQRYDWHG�UHIOHFWV

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH����RI���
Page 101



DUWV��FXOWXUH�RU�KHULWDJH� $UWV�

3D\PHQW�DQG�5HSRUW�6FKHGXOH
6FKHGXOHG�(YHQW 3D\PHQW�$PRXQW 'DWH
3D\PHQW ������������ ����������
)LQDO�5HSRUW���&DSLWDO ����������
3D\PHQW ����������� ����������

������������&RUSRUDWLRQ�RI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�RI�1RUWK�+XURQ��&3������

SDJH����RI���
Page 102



THE CORPORATION OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 

 

BY-LAW NO. 51-2016 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk to sign, on behalf of Council, 

a Land Lease Agreement between the Corporation of the Township of North Huron and 

William Versteeg for the lease of lands at 86165 Currie Line for the 2016 calendar year. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended permits the Councils of all 

municipalities to enter into certain agreements; 

 

 AND WHEREAS Council is desirous of executing an Agreement between the 

Corporation of the Township of North Huron and William Versteeg for the lease of lands at 

86165 Currie Line for the 2016 calendar year; 

 

 AND WHEREAS Council deems it expedient to enter into said agreement; 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation of the Township of North Huron 

ENACTS the following: 

 

1. The designated officials are hereby authorized to sign an Agreement between the 

Corporation of the Township of North Huron and William Versteeg for the lease of lands 

at 86165 Currie Line for the 2016 calendar year. 

 

2. A copy of the said Agreement is attached hereto and designated as Schedule A to this  

 By-law. 

 

3.  That this By-law shall come into force and takes effect on the day of the final passing 

 thereof. 

 

READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME THIS 16
TH

 DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

READ A THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 16
TH

 DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

 

 

       ______________________ 

CORPORATE SEAL     Neil G. Vincent, Reeve 

 

       ______________________ 

  Kathy Adams, Director of    

  Corporate Services/Clerk 

 

 

Page 103



 
10287848.1 

Agreement 
 

This AGREEMENT made in duplicate this 16th day of May, 2016 
 
BETWEEN: 
 
 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON  

(hereinafter called the “Landlord”) 
 
 

-and- 
 
 

William Versteeg 
(hereinafter collectively called the “Tenant”) 

 
 

WITNESSETH that in consideration of the rents, covenants and agreements 
hereinafter reserved and contained on the part of the Tenant, the Landlord doth 
demise and lease unto the Tenant all that parcel or tract of land situate, lying and 
being in the Township of North Huron, in the County of Huron, and being 
composed of the lands more particularly described in Schedule ‘A’ hereto 
attached. 
 
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said demised premises on the following terms: 
 
Article 1.0  1 year lease for approximately 6.8 acres  

The Landlord hereby leases to the Tenant all of the workable acres on the 
lands described in Schedule ‘A’, the number of workable acres having 
been agreed to be approximately 6.8 acres for the 2016 calendar year.  
The annual rent shall be $300.00 plus applicable taxes per year. 

 
Article 2.0 Annual Rent Amount & Payment Plan 
 The aforementioned annual rent in the amount of $300.00 plus applicable 

taxes of $39.00 for a total of $339.00 shall be payable on or before the 
15th day of December of each year of this Lease. 

 
Article 3.0 Landlord request Tenant to vacate 

In the event that the Landlord shall at any time require any portion of the 
rented lands for purposes of sale, or for its own purposes, during the term 
of this Lease, the Landlord shall by notice in writing to the Tenant describe 
such lands and the date on which it requires possession, and the Tenant 
agrees to surrender to the Landlord vacant possession of the lands 
described in such notice on or before the date set forth in such notice.  In 
the event the date for giving possession is prior to any crops being planted 
in such lands or any part thereof, there shall be an abatement of rent 
determined on a per acreage basis for the year in which such vacant 
possession is to be given, and for any subsequent year of this Lease, as 
the case may be.  In the event that crops have been planted and have not 
been harvested by the possession date referred to in the above described 
notice, the Landlord agrees to compensate the Tenant for the value of the 
crop on the said lands which has not been harvested, and to rebate rent 
paid for such portion of the lands, determined on a per acreage basis.  In 
the event that such possession date is after the date that crop on such  
lands has been harvested, there shall be no abatement of rent, and the full 
amount of rent for such year shall be payable by the Tenant to the 
Landlord, however rent shall abate on a per acreage basis for any 
subsequent year(s) of this Lease.  

 
 

Article 4.0 Landlord restrictions of types of crops 
None 

Page 104



 

 

2  

10287848.1 

 
Article 5.0 Tenant use of Fertilizer, Herbicides or Insecticides 

The Tenant agrees to advise the Landlord in advance of the application on 
the rented lands of the types of fertilizers, herbicides or insecticides that 
are to be applied on any part of the rented lands and of the rate of such 
applications.  The Tenant agrees that the Landlord shall have the right to 
prohibit such applications if, in the opinion of the Landlord, the type or rate 
such applications would be detrimental to the lands hereby leased. 

 
Article 6.0 Noxious Weed Control 
 The Tenant agrees that during the term of the Lease, he will pull up or 

otherwise destroy noxious weeds of all kinds which shall grow upon the 
leased lands, and will not sow, or permit to be sown any grain infected by 
smut or containing any foul seeds or noxious weeds, and will not suffer or 
permit any such foul seeds or noxious weeds to go to seeds on the said 
lands.  In the event that the Tenant fails to observe the foregoing 
agreement, the Landlord may, on 48 hours prior notice in writing to the 
Tenant, enter upon the said lands and pull up or otherwise destroy or 
prevent from going to seed any noxious weeds or grasses growing 
thereon, and all costs, charges and expenses of the Landlord in so doing 
may be added by the Landlord to the rent for such year, and shall be 
recoverable in like manner as Additional Rent.  This provision shall not 
amount to a re-entry by the Landlord, and shall not relieve the Tenant of 
any of his obligations pursuant to this agreement.  This clause shall not 
supersede the provisions in the Weed Control Act and any amendments 
thereto. 

 
Article 7.0 Style or Position of Fences 
 The Tenant agrees to keep up and not to alter or change the style or 

position of any fences on the said lands without prior written consent of 
the Landlord. 

 
Article 8.0 Cut Trees or Burn Crop Residue 

The Tenant agrees not to cut trees of any kind on the leased lands, for 
any purpose whatsoever, except with the prior written authorization from 
the Landlord, and not to burn crop residue such as straw or corn stalks or 
grass at any time. 

 
Article 9.0 Drains and Water flowing  

The Tenant agrees to keep the mouths of all underdrains on the said 
lands open and free from obstruction and in good running order at all 
times during the term of this Lease, and will not suffer or permit such 
drains, or the water-courses in any open ditches on the said lands, to 
become obstructed, but will constantly keep them free and clear for the 
escape of water flowing therein.  The Landlord agrees to repair and 
maintain all existing municipal drains and tile drains located on said lands. 

 
Article 10.0 Default and Re-entry 
 

10.1 It is expressly agreed that: 
a) If the Tenant shall be in default in the payment of Rent or any other 

amounts collectable hereunder, and such default shall continue for 
a period of ten (10) days after Rent has become due and payable; 
or 

b)  if the Tenant shall be in default of any of its material covenants or 
agreements hereunder (other than its covenant to pay Rent or any 
other amounts collectable hereunder) and such default shall 
continue for a period of twenty (20) days (or such longer period as 
may be reasonably necessary to cure such default considering the 
nature thereof) after notice by the Landlord to the Tenant specifying 
with reasonable particularity the nature of such default and 
requiring it to be remedied; or 

Page 105



 

 

3  

10287848.1 

c)  if the default set out in the notice given to the Tenant pursuant to 
(b) reasonably requires more time to cure than the twenty (20) day 
period referred to in (b) and the Tenant has not commenced 
remedying or curing the default within the twenty (20) day period, or 
in the opinion of the Landlord, acting reasonably, fails to diligently 
complete the remedying or curing within a reasonable time; or 

d)  if the Tenant shall make an assignment for the benefit of its 
creditors, or have a receiving order made against it under the 
Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act or the Companies' Creditors 
Arrangement Act or any comparable statute of any applicable 
jurisdiction; 

then the current Rent shall immediately be due and payable, and at the 
option of the Landlord, the Term hereby granted shall become forfeited 
and void, and the Landlord may without notice or any form of legal 
process whosoever forthwith re-enter upon the rented lands and 
repossess and enjoy them as of their former estate, any statute or law 
to the contrary notwithstanding. 

 
10.2 Forfeiture of this Lease by the tenant shall be wholly without 

prejudice to the right of the Landlord to recover arrears of Rent or 
damages for any antecedent breach of covenant on the part of the 
Tenant, and notwithstanding any such forfeiture, the Landlord may 
subsequently recover from the Tenant damages for loss of Rent 
suffered by reason of this Lease having been terminated prior to the 
end of its Term, and this action and the rights hereunder shall survive 
the termination of this Lease whether by act of the parties, or by 
operation of law. 

 
10.3  Right of Entry to Perform Covenants 

If the Tenant shall default in the performance of any covenant in this 
lease (except the covenant to pay Rent) and if such default shall 
continue for ten (10) days after written notice thereof to the Tenant, 
the Landlord may perform that covenant on the Tenant’s behalf and 
may enter the rented lands for that purpose and shall not be liable to 
the Tenant for any loss or damage to the Tenant’s stock or business 
so caused. If the Landlord at any time is compelled or reasonably 
elects to incur any expense including legal fees in instituting, 
prosecuting or defending any action or proceeding based upon any 
default of the Tenant under this lease (including any action or 
proceeding against the Tenant), any reasonable sum including legal 
costs so paid by the Landlord, together with all interest and damages, 
shall be payable by the Tenant on demand as Additional Rent. 

 
10.4 Enter Premises 

The Landlord or its agents, at all reasonable times may enter upon 
and view the state of repair of the rented lands and the Tenant agrees 
to comply with all reasonable requirements of the Landlord with regard 
to the care, maintenance and repair thereof, to the extent that the 
Tenant is responsible under this lease for such care, maintenance and 
repair. 

 
Article 11.0 Non-transferable 

This agreement is not assignable by the Tenant without the express prior 
written consent of the Landlord. 

 

Page 106



 

 

4  

10287848.1 

Article 12.0 Land Taxes  
The Tenant shall not be responsible for any property taxes that may be 
assessed against the property as a result of the Tenant occupying said 
property. 

 
Article 13.0 Nuisance Business  

The Tenant shall not carry on upon the premises any business that may 
be deemed a nuisance or by which the insurance on the premises will be 
increased. 
 

Article 14.0 Signs 
The Tenant agrees not to display, paint, inscribe, affix or mount any sign, 
advertisement, notice, lettering or direction on the land except with the 
written consent of the Landlord. 
 

 
Article 15.0 Personal Injury to Tenant or Tenant employee 

The Landlord shall not be responsible for any personal injury which shall 
be sustained by the Tenant or any employee, customer or any other 
person who may be upon the premises or the entrances or appurtenances 
thereto.  All risks of any such injury being assumed by the Tenant, who 
shall hold the Landlord harmless and indemnified therefrom. 

 
Article 16.0 Proof of Tenant Insurance 

The Tenant shall provide to the Landlord adequate proof of insurance (for 
liability and personal property) to the satisfaction of the Landlord on a 
yearly basis during the term of this Lease. 

 
Article 17.0 Termination of Agreement 

This agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement between the 
Landlord and the Tenant.. 

 
Article 18.0 Terms of Renewal 

There is no automatic term of renewal for this land lease.  At the end of 
the term, the Township will perform a public competitive bid process for 
the lease of the land. 
 

Article 19.0 Words of Singular and Plural, Masculine and Feminine gender 
In this agreement, words importing the singular shall include the plural and 
vice-versa and words importing the masculine gender shall include the 
feminine gender, and words importing persons shall include firms and 
corporations and vice-versa. 

 
Article 20.0  

It is hereby declared and agreed that this Indenture shall enure to the 
benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, executors, 
administrators and assigns, respectively. 

 
Article 21.0  

The Landlord covenants with the Tenant for quiet enjoyment subject to the 
aforementioned provisions of this Lease. 
 

Article 22.0 Notices 
Where this agreement requires notice to be delivered by one party to the 
other, such notice shall be given in writing at the addresses noted below: 
 
The Corporation of the Township of North Huron 
P. O. Box 90, 274 Josephine Street 
Wingham, ON  N0G 2W0 
519-357-3550 
 
 

Page 107



 

 

5  

10287848.1 

William Versteeg 
39840 Reid Road 
R. R. #5 
Wingham, ON  N0G 2W0 
519-357-3699 
 
 

 
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have set their hands and seals. 
 

  THE CORPORATION OF THE 
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 

Per:  

 Neil Vincent, Reeve 

Per:  

 Kathy Adams, Clerk 
We have authority to bind the Township. 

 

 

   

Tenant  William Versteeg 

 

   

Witness   

  

Page 108



 

 

6  

10287848.1 

SCHEDULE ‘A’ 
 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 
 

1. Reid Road Landfill Site (Part B)  – 86165 Currie Line 

 Approximately 6.8 acres 
 
 

 
 

Page 109



THE CORPORATION OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 

 

BY-LAW NO. 52-2016 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Being a by-law to authorize the Reeve and Clerk to sign, on behalf of 

Council, an Agreement for the purpose of operating the Optimist Ball Park 

Snack Bar for the 2016 season, between the Corporation of the Township of 

North Huron and The Wingham Scouts.    

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended permits the Councils of all 

municipalities to enter into certain agreements; 

 

 AND WHEREAS Council is desirous of executing an Agreement for the purpose of 

operating the Optimist Ball Park Snack Bar for the 2016 season, between the Corporation of the 

Township of North Huron and The Wingham Scouts.    
 

 AND WHEREAS Council deems it expedient to enter into said agreement; 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation of the Township of North Huron 

ENACTS the following: 

 

1. That the Reeve and Clerk are hereby authorized to sign and execute on behalf of Council, 

executing an Agreement for the purpose of operating the Optimist Ball Park Snack Bar 

for the 2016 season, between the Corporation of the Township of North Huron and The 

Wingham Scouts.    

 

2. That a copy of the said Agreement is attached hereto and designated as Schedule A to this 

By-law. 

 

3. That this By-law shall come into force and takes effect on the day of the final passing 

 thereof. 

 

READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME THIS 16
TH

 DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

READ A THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 16
TH

 DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

 

 

        ______________________ 

CORPORATE SEAL     Neil G. Vincent, Reeve 

 

        ______________________ 

         Kathy Adams, Director of   

         Corporate Services/Clerk 

 

Page 110



 1 

OPTIMIST SNACK BAR 
AGREEMENT 

 
Between 

 
The Corporation of the Township of North Huron  

P.O. Box 90, 274 Josephine Street 
Wingham, ON N0G 2W0 

(The Lessor) 
 

 & 
 

Wingham Scouts 
C/O Angela Benninger   

(The Leesee) 
 

The Lessee agrees to operate the Optimist Ball Park Snack Bar for the 2016 season.  
The agreement will commence May 1, 2016 and ends October 31, 2016. 
 
The intention of this agreement is to offer the opportunity to a community based group 
to fundraise using sales from the Optimist Ball Park Snack Bar.  In exchange for this 
opportunity, the Lessee agrees to clean and stock the adjoining washrooms daily, and 
lock up the washrooms at the end of each evening (dusk) or at the end of any rentals at 
the park.   
 
Hydro 
The Lessor agrees to pay for all hydro costs at the site. 
 
Keys and Bathroom Stock 
The Lessor agrees to provide the Lessee with the required number of keys to the 
facility.  The Lessee agrees not to copy the keys; if additional keys are required they will 
be provided by the Lessor.  At the end of the season, all keys will be returned to the 
Lessor. 
 
The Lessor agrees to provide the supplies for stocking and cleaning the washrooms. 
 
Equipment 
The Snack Bar is equipped as is by the Lessor.  The Lessee may equip the facility with 
fridge and/or freezer to store supplies for sale.  The remaining equipment belongs to the 
Lessor and may be used by the Lessee as part of their operations.  The Lessee may 
move in their own equipment and stock.   
 
Subletting 
The Lessee is not to sublet or assign any portion of the Optimist Snack Bar Building 
without permission from the Lessor.  Such consent may be arbitrarily refused and is at 
the sole discretion of the Lessor. 
 
By-laws and Statues 
The Lessee agrees to comply with all applicable by-laws, statutes, rules and regulations 
governing the conduct and operation of the Snack Bar.  It is the responsibility of the 

Page 111



 2 

Lessee to contact the Huron County Health Unit at the start of the season to inform 
them of their intent to operate a Snack Bar.  It is the responsibility of the Lessor to have 
the water tested at the start of the season.  The Lessee may not initiate operations until 
the Lessor has provided a certificate of clearance for the water quality. 
 
Insurance and Indemnity 
At the time of the execution of this Lease, the Lessee is required to show proof of 
general liability insurance for the operations of this food booth of up to $2,000,000 
naming the Township of North Huron as an additional insured.  The Lessee has the 
option to carry property insurance on their stock or equipment stored in the facility, 
however the Lessor will not be responsible for loss under any circumstances.  The 
Lessee shall indemnify and keep indemnified the Lessor from and against all actions, 
suits, claims, and demands whatsoever arising out of or incidental to the Lessee’s 
occupancy of the premises, or his operations. 
 
Repair and Maintenance 
The Lessee agrees to keep the snack bar in good repair and to maintain the 
concession, equipment, and conduct the business generally at a high level of 
cleanliness following all guidelines set forth by the Huron County Health Unit. 
 
Garbage 
It is the responsibility of the Lessee to deposit their garbage in the barrel located at the 
front of the Snack Bar.  The Lessor will be responsible for collecting that garbage daily 
Monday to Friday.  If the Lessee requires extra garbage pick up for a specific event or 
on a weekend at the park, they must coordinate this in advance with the Lessor.  The 
Lessee supplies their own garbage bags for inside the food booth. 
 
Alterations and Additions 
The Lessee agrees not to alter or add to or in any way vary the concession without first 
obtaining the written consent of the Lessor. 
 
Types of Food 
The Lessee agrees to offer for sale pre-packaged foods only.  No foods will be prepared 
on-site or off-site for sale by the Lessee without prior written consent from the Lessor 
and approval by the Huron County Health Unit. 
 
Hours of Operation 
The Lessor agrees to provide for the Lessee a copy of the rental schedule for the park.  
It is recommended that the Lessee check weekly for any changes or updates to this 
schedule as it fluctuates regularly.  It is anticipated that the Lessee will make every 
effort to operate the Snack Bar when there are park rentals. 
 
Occupational Health and Safety Act 
The Lessee agrees to abide by and enforce the requirements of the current Ontario 
Occupational Health and Safety Act, Regulations for Industrial Establishments, the 
Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (W.H.M.I.S) and other relevant 
regulations made under the Occupational Health and Safety Act. 
 
Contract Termination 

Page 112



 3 

The Lessor may immediately terminate the contract if the local Medical Officer of Health 
notifies the Lessor that there is a problem.  The Lessor will attempt to work with the 
Lessee to resolve any issues, however if this can not be done to the satisfaction of the 
Lessor the contract may be terminated. 
 
The Lessor reserves the right to cancel the contract with 10 days written notice, without 
penalty, if it is determined that the Lessee is not honouring their side of the agreement. 
 
Exclusive Privileges 
The Lessee has the exclusive right to operate the snack bar.  Should the Lessor wish to 
offer the space for rent to another group for an event, this must be agreed upon by the 
Lessee.   
 
Loss by Fire or Burglary 
The Lessor shall not be liable to the Lessee for any loss or damage caused by fire to or 
burglary of any of the stock or equipment of the Lessee upon the premises covered 
herein. 
 
 
Please sign and date below to indicate you have read and agree to the conditions 
outlined in this agreement.  This must be signed by an officer of Wingham Scouts with 
authority to bind said organization to a contract. 
 
 
 

Kathy Adams, Clerk        Date 
Township of North Huron 
 
 
 
 

Name    Signature     Date 
Wingham Scouts 
 
 
 

Page 113



   

 

 

 

 

    

   THE CORPORATION OF THE  

       TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 

     By-law No. 53-2016 
 

Being a by-law of the Corporation of the Township of North Huron to regulate the 

construction or alteration of any entranceways, private roads or access to a municipal 

road. 

 

WHEREAS under Section 27(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, a municipality may pass 

by-laws in respect of a highway only if it has jurisdiction over the highway; 

 

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and desirable to regulate the construction and 

alteration of entranceways, private roads on other facilities that permit access to 

municipal roads. 

 

WHEREAS, Subsection 1 of Section 63 of the Public Transportation and Highway 

Improvement Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 50 and amendments thereto provides that a 

municipality may, with respect to the roads under its jurisdiction and control, by by-law 

prohibit or regulate the construction or alteration of any private road, entranceway, gate 

or other structure or facility that permits access to a road; and any change in use of any 

private road, entranceway, gate or other structure or facility that permits access to a road; 

 

AND WHEREAS, Subsection 2 of Section 63 of the Public Transportation and Highway 

Improvement Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 50 and amendments thereto provides that a by-

law passed for this purpose may provide for the issuance of a permit for any of the Acts 

that may be regulated under this section and may prescribe the form, terms and 

conditions of the permit and the fees to be paid for it, and may prescribe penalties for 

contravention of the by-law; 

 

AND WHEREAS, The Council of the Corporation of the Township of North Huron 

deems it expedient to control entranceways onto municipal roads and provide for the 

issuing of permits related thereto; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation of the Township of North Huron 

enacts as follows: 

 

1. THAT in this By-Law: 

 

(a) “Council” shall mean the Council of the Corporation of the Township of 

North Huron; 

(b) “Township road” shall mean all roads included in the Township of North 

Huron road system. 

 

2. THAT no person shall construct or alter or cause to be constructed or altered 

any private road, gate or other structure or facility that permits access to any 

municipal road, unless such access has been approved by an authorized officer 

as evidenced by the issuance of an access permit. 

 

3. THAT no person shall make or permit any change of use of any private road, 

entranceway, gate or other structure or facility that permits access to any 

municipal road, unless such access has been approved by an authorized officer 

as evidenced by the issuance of an access permit. 

 

Page 114



4. THAT an access permit may be issued by the municipal Director of Public 

Works in accordance with the standards, policies and fees set out in Schedule 

“B” of this By-law. 

5. THAT any such access constructed, altered, or the use of which has been 

changed, under the provisions of this by-law shall conform to the standards 

and principles set out in the policies in Schedule “B” of this by-law and shall 

further comply with all terms and conditions attached to any access permit 

issued hereunder. 

 

6. THAT all costs associated with an access permit and construction of the 

entrance access in accordance with the terms of the permit will be the 

responsibility of the applicant. 

 

7. THAT the access permit be in the form set out in Schedule “A” attached 

hereto and forming part of this by-law and that the permit where necessary, 

shall include the terms and conditions for the construction of the said entrance 

or access ads required by the authorized officer issuing the said permit. 

 

8. THAT every person who contravenes any provision of this by-law shall upon 

conviction be liable to payment of a fine of at least $500.00 for a first offence 

and $1,000.00 for a second or succeeding offence, exclusive of costs and 

every such penalty shall be recoverable under the provisions of the provincial 

Offences Act as amended from time to time. 

 

9. THAT the Director of Public Works be authorized to remove any 

unauthorized access from the Road Allowance. 

 

10. THAT this by-law shall come into force and take effect upon the final passing 

thereof. 

 

 

READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME THIES 16
TH

 DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

READ A THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 16
TH

 DAY OF MAY, 2016. 

 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

 Reeve, Neil G. Vincent   

  

 

____________________________ 

Clerk, Kathy Adams  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 115



SCHEDULE “B” 

 

To BY-LAW NO. 53-2016 

 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 

 

ENTRANCE POLICIES 

 

The Township Roads Department shall consider the following criteria when 

reviewing all applications for new entrances or alterations to entrance: 

 

(a) Protection of the public through the orderly control of traffic movements onto and 

from Municipal roads. 

 

(b) Maintenance of the traffic carrying capacity of the Township road network. 

 

(c) Protection of the public investment in Township road facilities 

 

(d) Minimizing Township expenditures on maintenance of private entrance ways. 

 

(e) Providing legal access onto Township roads from adjacent private property. 

 

(f) 911 Number shall be assigned to the new entrance. 

 

Definitions 

 

Field Entrance:  provides access to agricultural fields. 

 

Farm Entrance:  provides access to farm buildings and agricultural lands. 

 

Residential Entrance: provides access to residential facilities of four units or less. 

 

Commercial/Industrial provides access to a development where goods are 

Entrance:   manufactured or sold to the public and includes residential  

    facilities of five or more units. 

 

Temporary Entrance: provides access to properties for a limited period not to  

    exceed one year for the purpose of construction, repairs or  

    improvement on that property or to facilitate a staged  

    development. 

 

1. Location of Accesses 

 

The Township may restrict the placement of an access onto the Township road in the 

interest of public safety.  New accesses must be located so as to provide: 

 

(a) no undue interference with the safe movement of public traffic, pedestrians, or 

other users of the highway. 

 

(b) favourable vision, grade, and alignment conditions for all traffic using the 

proposed access to the Township road. 

 

In general, new entrances will not be permitted at the following locations: 

 

(a) along a lane which is identified for the purpose of an exclusive vehicular turning 

movement. 

 

(b) in close proximity to intersection. 

 

(c) within daylight triangles at intersections. 

 

(d) where the following minimum sight distance requirements are not met. 

Page 116



2. Speed Limit    Minimum Sight Distance 

 

 40 km/hr     70 metres 

 50 km/hr     135 metres 

 60 km/hr     165 metres 

 70 km/hr     180 metres 

 80 km/hr     200 metres 

 90 km/hr     210 metres 

 

 Note:   Sight distance shall be measured from an eye height of 1.05 metres 

   measured 3.0 metres from outer edge of the traffic lane to   

   passenger car lights designated as 0.60 metres above the roadway  

   surface. 

 

3. Design Standards 
 

Entrance Grade:  The finished surface of the access must drop away from the 

    edge of the highway driving surface at a slope of not less  

    than 2% to at least the edge of shoulder rounding. 

 

Field Entrance:  Shall be surfaced with at least 150 mm (6”) pit run gravel  

    (Gran. “B”), and where a culvert is required its length must  

    be sufficient to provide a 1:1 slope up from the ditch invert  

    to entrance width of 6.0 metres. 

 

Farm or Residential Shall be surface with at least 150 mm (6”) crushed gravel 

Entrance:   (Gran.”A”), and where a culvert is required its length must  

    be sufficient to provide a 1:1 slope up from the ditch invert  

    to an entrance width of 6.0 metres. 

 

Commercial/Industrial Shall be surfaced with hot-mix asphalt and where a culvert  

Entrance:   is required its length will be dictated by the entrance design 

    which will be site specific having regard for number and  

    type of vehicles expected to utilize the entrance. 

 

Curbs and/or Headwalls: No curb or headwall can extend above the surface of the  

    roadway shoulder within the limits of the shoulder and its  

    rounding.  All curbs and headwalls are constructed at the  

    sole expense and risk of the applicant. 

 

Maintenance of   Property owners having access to a Township road are 

Entrances:  fully responsible for the maintenance of the access   

    including the removal of snow and ice and keeping the  

    portion of the access within the highway in a safe condition 

    for vehicular traffic. 

 

    A culvert installed under the terms of the access permit  

    shall become the property of the Township upon   

    acceptance of the work and all subsequent maintenance,  

    repairs, alterations, etc. shall be the responsibility of the  

    Township except where the culvert crosses a municipal  

    drain in which case the maintenance will be the   

    responsibility of the Township with costs shared in   

    accordance with the By-law. 

 

Curb and Gutter: Where curb and gutter exists at the location of the proposed 

    entrance, the applicant will be required to construct a curb  

    cut at the entrance location if required.  The existing curb  

    shall be removed and replaced using material acceptable to  

    the Director of Public Works or altered in accordance with  

    the Director of Public Works’ requirements.  The area  

    between the curb and sidewalk is to be paved with hot-mix  

Page 117



    asphalt, concrete or paving stones in accordance with the  

    Director of Public Works’ requirements.  If there is no  

    sidewalk, the entrance is to be paved a distance of 2 metres  

    behind the curb. 

 

4. Number and Width of Accesses: 

 

(a) It will be the policy of the Township Roads Department to limit the width of 

accesses to discourage the construction of entrances wider than required for the 

safe and reasonable use of the entrance. 

 

(b) Limit the number of accesses to a property and in general conformity with the 

following: 

 

  Residences   - one per property 

  Farm buildings  - one per farm 

  Farm entrance   - minimum one field entrance per farm with  

      additional field entrances where natural  

      obstructions within the field prevent   

      reasonable access across the field. 

  Commercial/industrial - two with a minimum spacing of 30 metres  

  entrances   between entrances 

 

(c)   Exceptions:  Two entrances will be allowed for residential lots for the following 

circumstances:      1.   Lot, Corner   

      2.   Lot, through 

Definitions:     

1. Lot, Corner means a lot situated at the intersection of, or abutting upon, two or 

more public roads, provided that the angle of intersection of such streets is not 

more than 135 degrees; 

 

2. Lot, through shall mean a lot bounded on two opposite sides by a street.  If 

any lot qualifies as being both a “Lot, Corner” and a “Lot, through”, as herein 

before defined, such lot shall be deemed a “Lot, Corner” for the purpose of 

this By-law.   

 

5. Culvert Pipe: 

 

If a culvert pipe is required it will be the responsibility of the landowner to supply 

the pipe at their cost.  The Director of Public Works will determine what size and 

length of pipe and specifications are required. 

 

6. Refundable Deposit: 
 

A refundable deposit in the amount of $500.00 shall be collected prior to issuance 

of the permit.  This deposit shall be refunded to the applicant upon acceptance of 

the entrance by the Director of Public Works less any amounts expended to bring 

the entrance up to Township Standards. 

 

7. Permit Fee: 

 

That a Fee in the amount of $250.00 be collected prior to issuance of the permit. 

 

8. Cancellation of Permit: 

 

Where the entrance has not been constructed and accepted by the Township 

within one year of the date of the Permit, then the Permit shall be null and void. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 118



SCHEDULE “A” 
 

To BY-LAW NO. 53-2016 

 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 

 

APPLICATION FOR A NEW ENTRANCE 

 

                   (Includes modifications to an existing entrance) 

 

 

    DATE:_________________ 

 

NAME OF APPLICANT: _________________________________________ 

 

MAILING ADDRESS:     TELEPHONE: 

_______________________    Res:______________ 

_______________________    Bus:______________ 

_______________________ 

 

Location of Proposed Entrance: 

 
_____________side of Township of North Huron ___________at Lot______ 

Concession __________ in the Township of ________________ or Registered Plan 

#__________  in the Village of _____________________. 

 

Sketch of Area: 

 

Sketch to include: 

- Approx. total length of frontage (also show buildings). 

- Any other entrances to property. 

- Distance between existing and proposed entrances including any nearby 

entrances on other properties. 

- Other features: i.e. intersections, curves, etc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 119



Township of North Huron 

ENTRANCE PERMIT 

 

 

Authority is granted to ________________________________________________of  

     Owner / Applicant 

 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

  Address   Postal Code   Telephone 

 

to construct a ____________________________________________entrance to serve 

     Type 

 

Lot_______________ Concession __________Township of _______________ or 

 

Lot ____________ Registered Plan No. ________ Town/Village/ Hamlet of _______ 

 

on the _________________ side of the Township of North Huron Ward __________ 

 

Requirements for the Entrance: 

 

 Top Width  ___________m   Surface Type  _____________ 

 

 Length of Pipe __________m   Diameter of Pipe ____________ mm 

 

 

Special Conditions: 

 

 

 

 

Fee Paid:   $__________________ 

 

Refundable Deposit $ _________________ 

 

 

________________   per ______________________________ 

Date of Issue:     Director of Public Works 

       Township of North Huron 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 120



FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY 

 

CHECK:  Is the visibility adequate in each direction? 

 

_______YES or  List problems. 

 

 

 

 

Requirements for Pipe: 

  - Top width required on Entrance __________ m  - Length of Pipe _______m 

 

 - Diameter of Pipe ____________________ mm - No. of Couplers ________ 

 

Reason of New Access: 

 

 

 

 

- Installation by: 

    __________ Owner 

 

Date completed by: ______________________________ 

 

 

 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

 

Comments re Policy: ____________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________ 
 

     Policy Reviewed By:___________________ 

 

 Decision of Director of Public Works: 

     ___________Approved Date________ 

     ___________ Not Approved 

 

Applicant Advised: ____________   Deposit:___________ 

 

Cost Calculation: ____________    Fee:  $250.00 

 

Cheques to be made Payable to “Treasurer Township of North Huron” 

 

 

 

Page 121



 

THE TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 

 

BY-LAW NO. 54-2016 
 

 

A By-law of the Township of North Huron 

To confirm generally previous actions of the Council of the 

Township of North Huron 

 

 

THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of North 

Huron enacts as follows: 

 

1. The actions of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of 

North Huron at its meeting on May 16, 2016, be confirmed. 

 

2. Execution by the Reeve and the Clerk of all Deeds, Instruments, and 

other Documents necessary to give effect to any such Resolution, 

Motion or other action and the affixing of the Corporate Seal, to any 

such Deed, Instruments, or other Documents is hereby authorized and 

confirmed. 

 

3. This By-law shall come into force and takes effect on the date of its 

final passing. 

 

 

READ A FIRST AND SECOND TIME this 16
th
 day of May, 2016. 

 

READ A THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED this 16
th

 day of  

May, 2016. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________ 

                                                       Neil Vincent, Reeve   

 

 SEAL                                                     

 

                                                     _____________________________  

                Kathy Adams, Director of  

                Corporate Services/Clerk   

Page 122


	Agenda
	4.1.1 Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held May 2, 2016
	4.1.2 Blyth BIA Minutes - April 6, 2016
	4.1.3 Wingham BIA Minutes - April 28, 2016
	4.1.4 Wingham Town Hall Theatre Committee Minutes - May 3, 2016
	4.2.1.1 May Activity Report
	4.2.1.2 Bills and Accounts
	4.2.1.2 Bills and Accounts
	4.2.1.2 Bills and Accounts
	4.2.1.2 Bills and Accounts
	4.2.1.2 Bills and Accounts
	4.2.2.1 Information Report 
	4.2.3.1 Monthly Activity Report - April 2016 Activity
	4.2.3.1 Monthly Activity Report - April 2016 Activity
	4.2.3.2 Pre Position Planning
	4.2.3.2 Pre Position Planning
	4.2.3.3 Tanker 8 Repairs
	4.2.3.3 Tanker 8 Repairs
	4.2.3.3 Tanker 8 Repairs
	4.3 Correspondence
	4.3.1 Notice of Proposed Road Closures for a portion of Road Allowances in the Municipality of Morris-Turnberry
	4.3.2 Healthy Kids Community Challenge Think Tank
	4.3.2 Healthy Kids Community Challenge Think Tank
	5.1 Wingham Town Hall Theatre Committee Update
	5.3 Chris Vankoughnett - Airport Feasibility Study
	6.3.1 Wingham Town Hall Theatre
	6.3.2 Fitness Equipment Purchase
	6.3.2 Fitness Equipment Purchase
	6.3.3 Huron Pioneer Threshers New Shed
	6.3.3 Huron Pioneer Threshers New Shed
	6.6.1 Relief Firefighters for Fort McMurray
	6.7.1 Shared Services Project Update
	6.7.1 Shared Services Project Update
	10.1 By-law No. 50-2016
	10.1 By-law No. 50-2016
	10.2 By-law No. 51-2016
	10.2 By-law No. 51-2016
	10.3 By-law No. 52-2016
	10.3 By-law No. 52-2016
	10.4 By-law No. 53-2016
	14.1 By-law No. 54-2016, being a By-law of the Township of North Huron to confirm general previous actions of the Council of the Township of North Huron.

